NEPAL

MEGA COLLEGE

E = t %A_QII 0?9 . &D mega cenlre for excellence
March 29, 2023 w

MEGA COLLEGE
The Chairperson,

Educational Quality Assurance and Accreditation Council,
University Grants Commission,
Sanothimi, Bhaktapur, Nepal.

Subject: Letter of Intent to Pa rticipate in the Quality Assurance and Accreditation Process

Dear Sir,

| In reference to the decision taken by the Campus Management Committee, we would like to

! submit our application to participate in Quality Assurance and Accreditation (QAA) process.
With this letter we have submitted our Letter of Intent (Lol) in the format provided by the

‘ Educational Quality Assurance and Accreditation Council (EQAAC) for approval. In the
meantime, we declare that the data and information inserted in the Lol are authentic upto the
institutional records and knowledge.

We express our institutional commitment to submit the Self-Study Report (SSR) within the
stipulated time.

Sincerely Yours,

{ Sefef

Dinesh Khanal
Principal

Nepal Mega College
March 29, 2029

Nepal Mega College Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5708450 Email: info@nepalmegacollege.edu.np

(Affilialed to TU & NEB) P.0. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 mpa|mggawl|age.9du.ﬂp
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal Veww
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: University Grants Commission

National Registry
of

Higher Education Institutions

For UGC Official Use;

National Higher Educatic
(NHEP) Number. ...........

Date of Registration: ......

Name of the Institution*

Nepal Mega College

Name of Affiliating University

Tribhuvan University

Date of Establishment*

06/06/2042

Province

Bagmati

Ecological Zone

Hilli Area

District
-~}

Kathmandu

" Name of the Local Government Unit:

Kathmandu Metropolitan City

Ward Number:

11

Postal Code:

44600

Street name / Street Address:

Babarmahal- Danphe Marga

Building Number:

N/A

Institutional Telephone Number.:

+97715705488, 5706450

Institutional Mobile Number:

+9779851130082

Institutions E-mail Address:

Info@nepa1megaco"ege.edu.np

Website of Institution:

www.nepalmegacollege edu.np

---------

.................................................

Accreditation Status (Choose one): Re-
accredited; Accredited; PRT Completed;
Preparatory Assessment completed; SSR
Accepted; LOI Accepted; Not Participated;

LOI Accepted

Date of Accreditation:

foreign universities).

Type of Institution (Choose applicable):
\Conventional University; Open { Distant
Education University; Technical University
(Health Academy { Technical Academy);
Research Institution / Research Laboratory,
Constituent Campus (Multiple Campus),
Constituent Campus (Technical Institute /
Faculty); Conslituent Campus (Central
.| Department); Constituent Campus (School);
Affiliated Community Campus, Affiliated _
Private College; College affiliated to Foreign

Universit
Date of Government (MOEST) approval N/A

(applicable only fo the Institution affiliated t0

Affiliated Private College

W/
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Nepal Mega College
Education Management Information System Unit Guidecline

Formation:

The Education Management Information System Unit (EMISU) shall be formed by the College

Management Committee (CMC) to install, manage and update the database system of the

college.

Position Role in Committee

The system administrator of the college shall be the coordinator Coordinator

The junior system administrator shall be the member secretary of | Member
the committee

The representative of the administrative departments shall be the | Member Sccretary

member

Tenure:

The committee shall be formed for the four year and re-formed after the tenure completion of the
committee members. Where any member leaves the position before the complementation of the

tenure, the College Management Committee with the recommendation of College Chief shall

appoint the new member in the vacant position.

The committee may appoint the same individual for the three tenures in the same role. But where
the position belongs to an ex-officio member of the college, the member shall serve the position

of the committee as long as their appointment in the office is maintained.

Meeting:
The committee members shall meet at least once a month in the first Sunday of every Nepali
calendar, to discuss the committee related programs, issues and possible agendas. The meeting

shall be hosted by the committee coordinator. In the absence of the coordinator, the meeting shall

be presided over by the member-secretary. The member-secretary shall record the discussion and




—
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decision of cach committee meeting in the meeting minute. The meeting's minutes must hc
signed by all attendees.

Roles and responsibilities:

The Guideline of EMISU shall be as follows, unless othenwise specified in the College's other
documents:

1. Monitor, maintain and collect the contents for the information dissemination,

2. Archive the information disseminated to all its stakeholders.

3. Install the EMIS software and backup the department wise institutional data.
4. Colleet feedback on contents published through different medium.

5. Perform data analysis to assist in decision making.

6. Assist the faculty, stafl and students on guiding for efficicnt usc of EMIS

7. Generate and give the report from EMIS to the respective department when required.

8. Provide technical and IT related support to other units of the College.

9. Assist in providing audio visual and other technical teaching aids for students, faculty and
stafT.

10. Manage internet access with high bandwidth, CCTV and other facilitics.

11. Assist in making availability of EE-Library to all the beneficiaries.

12. Assist in recording of all the details of library resources.

13. Mange library log-ins for the use of e-library and library automations.

14. Assist technically for various survey tool development and conduction.
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Dinesh Khanal

Kathmandu, Nepal

Sub: Letter of Appointment

Dear Dinesh Khanal,

We are pleased to offer you the position of full-time Principal and Assistant Professor of
English and Communication at Nepal Mega College, effective November I, 2021, subject to
the approval of the College Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your
academic qualifications, experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The
attached employment agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the
college teaching team. 1 hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college's objectives.

Regards,

1anal

Chairperson

College Management Committee

Nsp?l Mega Cellege Phone: 4977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email; info@nepalmegacouege'edu_np
(Affiliated lo TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege edu.n
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal ' R

=
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Terms and Conditions:

Lcadcrs.lnp: Your primary rf:sPO:lsibility is to provide visionary, strategic, and academ;
leadersh.lp to th.c .collegc. This involves setting goals and objectives for the college e
devFlopmg policies and procedures, and creating a positive and productive learnin;;
environment for students, faculty members, and staff.

{Admil'listration: You are responsible for the overall administration of the college,
including overseeing the budget, managing resources, and ensuring compliance with
regulations and accreditation standards.

Staff management: You are responsible for hiring, training, and supervising staff
members, including faculty, administrative staff, and support staff. This includes
evaluating staff performance, providing feedback and support, and addressing any issues
or conflicts that arise.

Curriculum development: You will work closely with faculty members to develop and
implement additional programs that meets the needs of students and align with the
college's mission and goals. This involves reviewing and revising additional course
materials, developing new programs, and ensuring that programs meet accreditation

standards.

Student support: You are responsible for ensuring that students receive the support they
need to succeed academically and personally. This includes developing support
programs, provid ing counseling and guidance services, and addressing any issues or

concerns that arise. |
Community relations: You will represent the college in the local/national/international

community and works t0 build positive relationships with other educational institutions,
businesses, and community organizations. This includes promoting the college, attending
events, and serving on local, national, international communities.

Finance: You will work on securing funding for the college through,students’ regular
fees, grants, donations, and other means. This involves developing regular fee collection
strategies, cultivating relationships with donors and sponsors, and managing fundraising
campaigns.

Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Gopal Khanal

Chairperson

College Management Committee
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December 2, 2021

Madhukar Pandey M

Gulmi, Nepal. M_E%“CQE‘LE_@
N

Subject: Letter of Appointment

Dear Madhukar Pandey,

We are pleased to offer you the position of full-time Vice Principal and Assistant Professor of
English Writing and Communication at Nepal Mega College, effective December 1, 2021,
subject 1o the approval of the College Management Committee. This appointment is made based
on your academic qualifications, experience, and the recommendations of the selection
committee. The attached employment agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the
college teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phone; +077-01-5705488, 5706450 Email; info@nepalmegacollege.edu.np

(Affiliated to TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706052 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal
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Job re

1.

sponsibilities:

Academic Leadership: You arc responsible for supporting the academic programs at the
college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning,
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policics.
Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you arc responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes
collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.

Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

Operations Management: you arc responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to cnsure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the

college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college’s
mission and goals.

Admissions and Enroliment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments Lo
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.
Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal

Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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December 2, 2021
Yadap Chandra Neupane, /
Kathmandu, Nepal. NEPAL
MEGA COLLEGE

e g2 SRS for

Subject: Letter of Appointment

Dear Yadap Chandra Neupane

the position of full-time Program Coordinator and Assistant
riting at Nepal Mega College, cffective December 1, 2021,
¢ Management Committec. This appointment is made based
experience, and the recommendations of the selection
agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

We are pleased to offer you
Professor of Research and W
subject to the approval of the Colleg
on your academic qualifications,
committee. The attached employment
e congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, W
n all work together to fulfill the college's objectives.

college teaching team. [ hope that we ca

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal

Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Email: inlu@nepalmegacallege.edu. np

Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450
WWW. nepalmegamllega.edu.np

Nepal Mega College
(Affiliated to TU & NEB) p.O. Box: 13325, Fax! 5706092

Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal
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Job responsibilities:

Program Coordination: your responsibility is to OVersce and plan for all academic
programs at college. This involves developing program goals and objectives, creating
timelines and action plans, and managing resources (o ensure program Success.
Planning and Development: you work with other college staff members to develop
programs and initiatives that meet the needs of students and the college community. This
includes researching best practices, assessing program needs, and identif ying potential
academic support.

Marketing and Outreach: You are responsible for promoting programs and initiatives (o
the college community and beyond. This involves developing marketing materials,
creating social media content, and coordinating outreach efforts.

Recruitment and Admissions: You are also responsible for recruiting and admitting
students into the programs. This involves developing recruitment strategies, reviewing
applications, and conducting interviews or auditions.

Student Support: you provide support 10 students in their programs, which includes
providing advising, mentorship, and academic support. This may also involve
coordinating with other college departments, such as counseling or disability services, 10
ensure that students have access to the resources they need.

Assessment and Evaluation: you are responsible for evaluating the effectiveness of their
programs and initiatives. This involves collecting data, analyzing results, and making
recommendations for program improvement.

Collaboration and Communication: you work closely with other college staff members,
such as faculty, administrators, and support staff. This involves collaborating on projects,
attending meetings, and communicating program updates and progress.

Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended

after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh

Khanal

Member Secretary

College

Management Committee

— — —— .
- IUSRIVIVE |1 -



HEPAL

P\-o..‘]f_l\')o;‘ 699 !Mg..gp MEGA COLLEGE

megn centte lor cxcollenco

November §, 2022
Barsha Joshi MEGNA EC!bALtEGE
Kathmandu, Nepal s —
n,'_‘ k
( : .
Subject: Letter of Appointment.
|
: Dear Barsha Joshi,
|
| €
[
| We are pleased 1o offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Principle of Management
| (full-time) at Nepal Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the "
! College Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic

qualifications, experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached
employment agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.
On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the M

College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

| Mega College Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: inlo@nepa!megacoﬂege.edu.np
Ne ega Colle
{Af:l?ated?o TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal
—t—
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Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at the

college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning

This involves collaborating with facully members to set academic standards, cvnluatiné
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policies.

2. Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services

and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes

collaborating with other departments (o creale programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.

Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

. Operations Management: you arc responsible for overseeing the operations of the
w college, which includes, facilities, and t

echnology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments

and services.

5. Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

6. Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to

ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This

<~ involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.
_ Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended

after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Tl

Dinesh Khanal

Member Secretary

College Management Com mittee
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November §, 2022

Pratima Khatiwada \V/
Jhapa, Nepal NEPAL
MEGA COLLEGE

‘ Subject: Letter of Appointment

Dear Pratima Khatiwada,

]

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Psychology (full-time) at

Nepal Mega College, cffective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College

Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,

experience, and the recommendations ol the selection committee, The attached employment
agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

: College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives. i

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal

wat

Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: info@nepalmegacollege.edu.np
epal Me

{Affiliated to TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 vaww.nepalmegacollege edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal




Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at th
- ¢

college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, Cvaluatiné
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policies.

7. Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes

collaborating with other departments to creale programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.

3. TFaculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and sup

port to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating

with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

Admissions and Enroliment Management: You
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which i

strategies 1o attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospectiv

e students.
Policy Development and Comp

liance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This

involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,

and ensuring that all departments and staf f members comply with these policies.
Tenure: This appointment is renewable. T

he college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not.

If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal

are responsible for overseeing the
ncludes developing

Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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November 5, 2022

Sabita Ghimire \/
Kathmandu, Nepal h\z [.4
MEGA COLLEGE

Subject: Letter of Appointment

Dear Sabita Ghimire,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Human Resource
Management (full-time) at Nepal Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the
approval of the College Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your
academic qualifications, experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The
attached employment agreement form contains all the terms and conditions,

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

S College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal

Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College
(Affiliated 1o TU & NEB)
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal

Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450

Email: infa@nepalmegacol!ege.edu.np
P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092

www.nepalmegaconege‘edu.np




Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at the
college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning.
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policies.

Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
counseling, and career services. This includes

and support programs, such as advising,
t meet the needs of students

collaborating with other departments to create programs tha
and address any issues or concerns that arise.
Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

Operations Management: you arc responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.
Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.
Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

m
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November 5, 2022

Abhisekh Panthi

Nawalparasi, Nepal M

NEPAL
MEGALOITGE

Subject: Letter of Appointment,

Dear Abhishek Panthi,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Mathematics (full-time) at
Nepal Mega College, effective November |, 2022, subject to the approval of the College
Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,
experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment
agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Regards,

. W‘-&FP::O ......

Dinesh Khanal

Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: info@nepalmegacellege.edu.np

(Afflliated to TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kalhmandu, Nepal

Fiy




Aeademic Fcuﬁcrslnip: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at the

'c?l'lckgc, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning.

llns. involves cn!lnlmrnlling with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating

c‘umculnm, m}d overseeing the development and implementation of academic policics.

Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services

and support programs, such as advising, counscling, and career services. This includes

collaborating with other departments Lo create programs that meet the nceds of students
and address any issucs or concerns that arise.

3. Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

4, Operations Management: you arc responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

5. Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community cvents and developing partnerships that support the college’s
mission and goals.

6. Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies lo attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

7. Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

8. Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide

whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. [ this agreement is not extended

after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

et

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committce
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' November §, 2022

Dharma Raj Poudel
Kathmandu, Nepal \V/
NEPAL
MEGA COLLEGE

Subject: Letter of Appointment.

Dear Dharma Raj Poudel,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Computer Science (full-
time) at Nepal Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College
Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,
experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment
agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

Py College teaching team. | hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: info@nepalmegacoliege.edu.np
(Affiliated 1o TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal
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Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at th
Ful.lcl;,c, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching andg learning ¢
T'his involves collaborating with facully members to set academic standards cvalualini;
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of acadcm;c policies.

Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for oversceing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes
collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.

3. Facully Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,

which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

4, Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities. and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college’s departments
and services.

5. Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations, This involves working with the Principal to represent the

college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

6. Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments (o
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

7. Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

8. Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. IF this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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/
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Umesh Chalise MEGK EC[(')AL’IL..EGE
Kathmandu, Nepal T

Sub: Letter of Appointment

Dear Umesh Chalise,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Economics (Tull-time) at
Nepal Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College
Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,
experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment
agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: info@nepalmegacollege.edu.np
(Affiliated to TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal




Pl & kY

Aeademic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at the
college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning.
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policies.
Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for oversceing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes

collaborating with other departments to creale programs that meet the needs of s
and address any issucs or concerns that arise.

Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest ped

agogical practices.
N7 4. Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
\.

college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensurc the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

5. Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining

positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

6. Admissions and Enroliment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments 10

ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

7. Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring

the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This

involves developing policies and procedures that support the college’s mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.
Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide

whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

bt

Dinesh Khanal

tudents

b p

Member Secretary

College Management Committee

e
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November 5, 2022

Suresh Bhandari

Jhapa, Nepal W

NEPrAL
MEGA COLLEGE
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Subject: Letter of Appointment,

Dear Suresh Bhandari,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Marketing (full-time) at
Nepal Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College
Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,
experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment

agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Emall: info@nepalmegacollege.edu.np

(Affiliated to TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal




Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at the

college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and Jearning.

This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and oversecing the development and implementation of academic policies.

2. Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes

collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.

Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the

college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to

ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This

involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.
8.

Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide

whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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November §, 2022

Bhisma Prasaj
Jhapa, Nepal M
MEGA COLLEGE

Subject: Letter of Appointment

Dear Bhisma Prasai,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Accountancy (full-time) at

Nepal Mega College, effective November I, 2022, subject to the approval of the College

Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,

experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment

agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the
= =

- Ollege eactin team. 0 1at we can all work ogether to fulfi € College’s o 'ectives.
‘ College teaching [ hope that Il work togeth fulfill the college’ bj

Regards,

TR,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: info@nepalmegamllege.edu, np
(Affiliated to TU & NEB) P.0. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092

ww.nepal'megacollege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal



Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at the
college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning.
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policies.
2. Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes
collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.
Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.
Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.
Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the

college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to

ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This

involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.
8.

Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide

whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. 1f this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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Ganesh Amgaip
Chitwan, Nepal \ /
NEPAL
MEGA COLLEGE
Subject: Letter of Appointment
Dear Ganesh Amgaip,y
We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Psychology (full-time) at
Nepal Mega College, cffective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College ’
Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,
experience, and the recommendations of the sclection committee. The attached employment )
agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.
On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the
College teaching team. | hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.
~
.
Regards,
|
x 0 : . .
Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary
College Management Committee
./-_-—
. llege.edu.np..
Nepal Mega College _ Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: |nfo@nepalrlr:egact; ege.edu.np
(AHiliated to TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np -

/
Babarmahal, Kalhmandu, Nepal y




1. Aendemic Leadership: Youare responsible for supporting the academic programs at the

collepe, which includes ensuring the quality and effectivencss of teaching and learning.
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policies.
Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for oversecing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counscling, and career services. This includes

collaborating with other departments to create programs that mect the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.

3, Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

. 4. Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the

4 college, which includes. facilitics, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators 1o ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

5. Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

6. Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

7. Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

8. Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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Bibhuti Sapkots
ibhuti Sapkota w

Kathmandu, Nepal NEPAL
MEGA COLLEGE
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Subject: Letter of Appointment

Dear Bibhuti Sapkota,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Organizational Behavior

(full-time) at Nepal Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the

College Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic

qualifications, experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached

employment agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

o that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

College teaching tcam. I hop

Regards,

Tt

Dinesh Khanal

Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phone: *977-01-5?05488. 5706450
(Affiliated 10 TU & NEB) p.O. Box: 13325, Fax; 5706092
gabarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal

Email: inlo@nepalmagaco!lege.edu.np
www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np
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Academic Leadership: You arc responsible for supporting the academic programs at the
college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning.
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and oversecing the development and implementation of academic policies.
2. Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes
collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.
Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.
Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.
Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the

college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to

ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This

involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide

whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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Maya Gharti Magar MEG?\ rtr(ﬁ_.iEGE
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Palpa, Nepal

Sub: Letter of Appointment

DearMaya Gharti Magar,

We are pleased 1o offer you the position of Assistant Professor of English (full-time) at Nepal
Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College Management
Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications, experience, and
the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment agreement form
contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the
College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College
(Affiliated lo TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np

Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal

Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: info@nepalmegacollege.edu.np
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I, Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at
the C(}"CEC., which includes ensuring the quality and cffectiveness of teaching and
learning. This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards

]

cva:lunlmg curriculum, and oversecing the development and implementation of academic
policics. '

Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes

collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.

Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.
4. Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.
Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schoals, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.
Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enroliment management efforts, which includes developing

strategies to attract and retain students, This involves working with other departments 10
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring

the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,

and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

Tenure; This appointment is renewable. The college management commiltee will '
decide whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. 1f this agreement is not L4
extended after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal

R

s

Member Secretary

College Management Committee




NEPAL

69e|09- € MEGA COLLEGE ‘

mon conlta fof oxeolle

_E\g,ﬁ. MU -

November §, 2022

Rabin Pokharel \\304//

NEPAL
Kathmandu, Nepal MEGA COLLEGE
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Subject: Letter of Appointment.

Dear Rabin Pokharel,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Finance (full-time) at Nepal
Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College Management
Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications, experience, and '

the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment agreement form

contains all the terms and conditions.
On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Regards,

Dlef=f.....

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: info@nepalmegacollege.edu.np

College
:::f? :;::: ?: TU& SEB) P.0. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacolrege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal |
— 1 ) l —r




I. Academic Leadership: You arc responsible for supporting the academic programs at the
college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning.
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policies.

7. Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes
collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students

and address any issues or cONCerns that arise.

3. Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

4, Operations Management: you arc responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

5. Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college’s
mission and goals.

6. Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

7. Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

8. Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal

Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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November 5, 2022

Sunita Bisunkhe

Bhaktapur, Nepal /
MEGA COLLEGE

Subject: Letter of Appointment. LA e b evistonce ——

Dear Sunita Bisunkhe,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Social Work (full-time) at
Nepal Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College ~
Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,

experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment

agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.
On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the i
. . LY o
College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.
) A

Regards,

e

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Email: in!o@neparmegacotlege.edu.np

Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450
“w_nepalmegacollege.edu.np

Nepal Mega College '
(A':"E"Bd ?0 TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal
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Academie Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at the
college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning.
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policies.
Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and carcer services. This includes

collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.

Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,

which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring

faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

4. Operations Management: you are responsible for oversceing the operations of the

college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating

with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

6. Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the

college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to

ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

7. Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

8. Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide

whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

' P as

-



HNEFPAL

p\q,{.moz p)‘gg_{n‘#g..gv MEGA COLLEGE

mana cantte lar necellene n

November §, 2022
Ishwori Prashad Bhusal \\ /
; v
Kathmandu, Nepal NEPAL
MEGA COLLEGE
— ey e e R .
Subject: Letter of Appointment
Dear Ishwori Prashad Bhusal,
We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Statistics (full-time) at Nepal
Mega College, effective November I, 2022, subject to the approval of the College Management
Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications, experience, and
the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment agreement form
contains all the terms and conditions.
On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the
e
N College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.
Regards,
Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary
College Management Committee
: 01. 4 Email: info@nepalmegacollege.edu.np
Nepal Mega College Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 mail: info@

(Affiliated to TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal
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Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at the
college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning.
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policics.
Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and carecr services. This includes

collaborating with other departments lo creale programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arisc.

3. Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

4. Operations Management: you are responsible for oversecing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

5. Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

6. Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

7. Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

8. Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

TRt

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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Dilar Nepal

Gorkha, Nepal W

NEPAL
Subject: Letter of Appointment M—[E-QAWQQ.!‘L.}:EE
Dear Dilar Nepal,
A We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Fconomics (full-time) at

Nepal Mega College, effective November I, 2022, subject to the approval of the College
Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,
experience, and the recommendations of the selection commitiee. The attached employment

agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

| P

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

suiin -w-a.:._,-!}-_.
74

Regards,

[Haff.

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College
(Affiliated to TU & NEB)
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal

Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450
P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092

Email: in!a@nepalmegacollege.edu.np
www.nepaimegacollege.edu.np




Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at the

college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness of teaching and learning.
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policies.
Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes

collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arise.

Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services,

Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

LY

J"'

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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November 5, 2022 )
Ranjit Devkota \\/
Sindhuli, Nepal MEGA COLLEGF

P T BALE w———

Subject: Letter of Appointment

Dear Ranjit Devkota,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Accountancy (full-time) at ~
Nepal Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College g
Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications, i
experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment

agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

College teaching team. | hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Mt

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
| Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Email: in!c@nepa!megacotlega.edu.np

Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450
m.nepalmegacollcge,edu np

Nepal Mega College
(M:haled 1o TU & NEB) p.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092

Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal
e ——




I, Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs al the
college, which includes ensuring the quality and effectivencss of teaching and learning.
This involves collaborating with faculty members to sct academic standards, evaluating
curriculum, and oversecing the development and implementation of academic policies.

2. Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for oversecing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and carcer services. This includes
collaborating with other departments to creale programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issucs or concerns thal arise.

3. Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

4. Operations Management: you arc responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resourccs. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

5. Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the *
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

6. Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the &
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to o
promote the college to prospective students,

7. Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring .

the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This o=

involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide ¥

whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. [f this agreement is not extended

afier four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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November §, 2022

Urmila Rayamajhi

Jhapa, Nepal \V/

NEFPAL
MEGA COLLEGE

Subject: Letter of Appointment e rege cantrs b pucatancn

Dear Urmila Rayamajhi,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of social work (full-time) at
Nepal Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College
Management Commitice. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,
experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment
agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

College teaching team. [ hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s objectives.

Regards,

Bt

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: info@nepalmegacollege.edu.np

Nepal Mega College
P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np

(Affiliated lo TU & NEB)
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal




|, Academic Leadership: You are rcspnnsi!)lc for SLIPPOf’iiﬂg I.hc “Cﬂ:l(flllflc pmj:rldms at :hc
. hich includes ensuring the quality and effectiveness o!"u..lc ting and learning.
collcge, : i Ity members to set academic standards, evaluating
This involves collaborating with faculty m : . _ al

: i (he development and implementation of academic policies.
curriculum, and overseeing th P . reeeine student services

7. Student Affairs: As avice Pfi"Cil’“]_' you are TCS.PO“S'bIc for over 5"225 ’SF;ﬁs inc.ludcs
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. 4s of students
collaborating with other departments to creale progf ams that meet the needs of stude
and address any issucs or concerns that arise. | development of faculty members,

3. Faculty Development: you work on the professiona P vills and ensurin
which includes providing training and support to |mp.rovc tcac.hlng SKIIS € g
faculty members stay current with the Iatcst‘pcdagoglca! prflcl:ccs. s il

4. Operations Management: you are responsible for oversecing lhctopcm ion Iaborstin
college, which includes, facilitics, and technology rcsouchs. This II'IVOIVC-? colla g
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college’s departments
and scrvices. o .

5. Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and n'famlammg
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and

community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the

college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's

mission and goals.

Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the

college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing

strategies (o attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to
ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring

the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This

involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

8. Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide

whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
afier four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal

Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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November 5, 2022

Deepa Silwal \\/
Chitwan, Nepal NEPAL
MEGA COLLEGE

Subject: Letter of Appointment,

Dear Deepa Silwal,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of English (full-time) at Nepal

1, 2022, subject to the approv
Committee. This appointment is made based on your

Mega College, cffective November al of the College Management

academic qualifications, experience, and

the recommendations of the sclection committee. The attached employment agreement form
contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate y

ou. From now on, you are a member of the
College teaching team. | hope that w

e can ail work together to fulfil] the college’s objectives,

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal

Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phaone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450

(Affiliated to TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 Waww.nepalmegacollege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal

Email: infu@neparmegacollege.edu.np



Academic Leadership: You are responsible for su

pporting the academic programs at the
college, which includes ensuring the quality

and elfectiveness of teaching and learning,
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards, cvaluating

curriculum, and overseeing the development and implementation of academic policies.
2. Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counselin g, and career services. This includes
collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students
| and address any issues or concerns that arise.
Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,

which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring

vh,m faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices,
Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilitics, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments

=

and scrvices.

Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the

college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college’s
mission and goals.

Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the

college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing .
stralegies Lo attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to

ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to

promote the college 1o prospective students.

Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring

the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This

involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and goals,

and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide

whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. [f this agreement is not extended >
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal

[
iy
s

Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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November 5, 2022
Rubim Shrestha \
Kathmandu, Nepal NFPa

ME GA COLI FFT

b T P

Sub: Letter of Appointment

Dear Rubim Sh restha,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Weh Technology (full-time)
at Nepal Mega College, effective November I, 2022, subject to the approval of the College
Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,
cxperience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment
agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of the

College teaching team. I hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college's objectives.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phone: +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email info@nepalmegacollege. edu.np
(Affiliated 1o TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np J
Babarmahal, Kalhmandu, Nepal 2



Academic Leadership: You are responsible for supporting the academic programs at th
college, which includes ensuring the quality and cffectiveness of teaching and learning )
This involves collaborating with faculty members to set academic standards cvalualini;,
curriculum, and oversecing the development and implementation nl’ncadcm;'c policies.
Student Affairs: As a vice principal, you are responsible for overseeing student services
and support programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services. This includes

collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet the needs of students
and address any issues or concerns that arisc.

Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty members,
which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills and ensuring
faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves collaborating
with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the college's departments
and services.

Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and maintaining
positive relationships with the local community, including local schools, businesses, and
community organizations. This involves working with the Principal to represent the
college at community events and developing partnerships that support the college's
mission and goals.

Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other departments to

ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing marketing materials to
promote the college to prospective students.

7. Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college’s mission and goals,
and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these policies.

8. Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will decide
whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. If this agreement is not extended
after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

st

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee
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: /
Shatruhan Prasad Darnawl \\ \ ; . /
Saptari, Nepal TAE GA CO[ I I ('L

— e A

Subject: Letter of Appointment

Dear Shatruhan Prasad Barnawl,

We are pleased to offer you the position of Assistant Professor of Cyber Law (full-time) at
Nepal Mega College, effective November 1, 2022, subject to the approval of the College
Management Committee. This appointment is made based on your academic qualifications,
experience, and the recommendations of the selection committee. The attached employment
agreement form contains all the terms and conditions.

On behalf of Nepal Mega College, we congratulate you. From now on, you are a member of

the College teaching team. | hope that we can all work together to fulfill the college’s

objectives.

Regards,

Tohef=f..

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee

Nepal Mega College Phone; +977-01-5705488, 5706450 Email: info@nepalmegacollege.edu.np
(Affitiated to TU & NEB) P.O. Box: 13325, Fax: 5706092 www.nepalmegacollege.edu.np
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal




I. Academic Leadership: You are
atthe college, which includes e
learning, This involye
standards, ev

rw{ums:hlc for supporting the academic programs
e nstilrmg.lhc quality and effectiveness of teaching and
s collaborating with lnculty members to set academic

- .ulum.mg curriculum, and overseeing the development and .
‘mplementation of academic policies,

2. :‘::‘::E:: :‘l\':';ll::::[:':l.':lu vice prinﬁpnl, you are responsible for oversceing student
o - programs, such as advising, counseling, and career services.
his includes collaborating with other departments to create programs that meet

. the needs of students and address any issues or concerns that arise.

Faculty Development: you work on the professional development of faculty

members, which includes providing training and support to improve teaching skills

and ensuring faculty members stay current with the latest pedagogical practices.

4. Operations Management: you are responsible for overseeing the operations of the
college, which includes, facilities, and technology resources. This involves
collaborating with other administrators to ensure the effective functioning of the
college's departments and services.

5. Community Relations: The Vice Principal is responsible for building and
maintaining positive relationships with the local community, including local schools,
businesses, and community organizations. This involves working with the Principal E
to represent the college at community events and developing partnerships that
support the college's mission and goals. )

6. Admissions and Enrollment Management: You are responsible for overseeing the p
college's admissions and enrollment management efforts, which includes developing
strategies to attract and retain students. This involves working with other
departments to ensure a smooth and efficient admissions process and developing
marketing materials to promote the college to prospective students.

7. Policy Development and Compliance: The Vice Principal is responsible for ensuring
the college operates in compliance with all relevant regulations and policies. This
involves developing policies and procedures that support the college's mission and
goals, and ensuring that all departments and staff members comply with these
policies.

8. Tenure: This appointment is renewable. The college management committee will

decide whether to renew the tenure of the principal or not. [f this agreement is not

extended after four years, the appointment will be automatically terminated.

Regards,

Dinesh Khanal
Member Secretary

College Management Committee



NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE & RESEARCH CENTER PVT. LTD.
Budget Estimate For Fiscal Year 2079/80

INCOME EXPENDITURE
FY 2079-80 FY 2079-80
PARTICULAR Estimate PARTICULAR Estimate
Academlic Income Direct Expenses
Annual & Monthly Tee Income 35,750,000.00 |Advertisement Expenses £00,000.00
Less (Student's Scholarip Expenses) 3,250,000.00 [Bank Charge 25,000.00
Total Academic Income 32,500,000.00 |Electricity & Water Expenses 200,000.00
Other Academic Income Exarn Expanses 1,400,000.00
Comrmunication Expenses 400,000.00
Admisson Form Fee Income 50,000.00 |EMIS Expenses 500,000.00
Exam Fee Income 2,500,000.00 |Legal Expenses 100,000.00
Character Cerlificate 200,000.00 |Printing & Stationery Expenses 200,000.00
Registration Income 200,000.00 |Registration Expenses 125,000.00
Studentls ID Charge 150,000.00 |House Rent Expenses 6,600,000.00
Research/Project Fee Income 1,000,000.00 |Research & Publication Expenses 1,900,000.00
Salary Expenses 17,000,000.00
Student Training Expenses 50,000.00
University Expenses 500,000.00
Wages Expenses 100,000.00
Total Other Academic Income 4,100,000.00 Total Direct Expenses 29,900,000.00
Other Income Administrative Expenses
Other Income 300,000.00 |Audit Fee expenses 50,000.00
Faculty Enhancement Program Exp. 500,000.00
Guest Leture Expenses 150,000.00
Office Expenses 100,000.00
Refreshment Expenses 100,000.00
Repair & Maintinance Expenses 200,000.00

Total Other Income

300,000.00

Total Administrative Expenses

1,100,000.00

Institutional Development

Expenses

Loan & Interest Expenses (Land &
Building) 2,700,000.00
ECA & Other Program Expenses 1,000,000.00
3,700,000.00

Depreciation Expenses

Depreciation Expenses 600,000.00
Total Income 36,900,000.00 Total Expenditure 35,300,000.00
Gross Profit 1,600,000.00
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Foreword from College Chief

The value of quality education has been made clear over time in Nepal by the
University Grants Commission (UGC) by creating certain benchmarks for the higher
cducation institution through excellent teaching, learning, scholarship, and active
engagement of the stakeholders. The College has undergone through each criterion
and benchmark and decided to enroll in the Quality Assurance and Accreditation
(QAA) process to lead the College to the next level of excellence. By enrolling in the
QAA process, the management tecam of the College plans to improve the current
weaknesses and also recognizes arcas in which the College can grow and move

forward. For this, the College has to formulate certain plans and policies and
implement them realistically.

The College, therefore, has developed a strategic plan including input from all College
stakeholders to improve the Institution’s overall quality. Based on the institution’s
current situation, the management team, in collaboration with all stakeholders, has
prioritized strengthening the plan in light of shifting global trends and increasing
competition in higher education.

The strategic plan initiative includes collaborating with external agencies and
academic institutions, offering more distinct degree programs, providing research
opportunities for both graduate and undergraduate students, and digitizing the data
through the Education Management Information System (EMIS) by enhancing the
reputation among the Higher Education institutions in the nation. At Nepal Mega
College (NMC), we pride ourselves on transforming young hearts and minds through
exceptional learning experiences, therefore students are always our top priority. We
have mobilized a big team of students, staff, and management team for preparing the

five-year strategic plan for enhancing the quality of the Institution as per the guidance
provided by UGC.

Sincerely,
Dinesh Khanal

College Chief

Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81 s |
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I express my gratitude and appreciation for the valuable input of all stakeholders in the
process of developing the strategic plan, which has been thereby completed. I would
like to acknowledge the crucial mentorship role of Mr. Gopal Khanal, chairperson of
the College Management Committee (CMC), and Mr. Dinesh Khanal, College chief of

the College to shape and finalize the documents,

Similarly, the immense contribution of the University Grants Commission (UGC) to
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bascd on the current situation and prediction for the further development of the

College.

Finally, the completion of this document would not have been possible without the
support of all the existing committees, and academic and administrative departments,

who deserve special, thanks.

Regards,
Madhukar Pandey

IQAC coordinator
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Acronyms

AD Anno Domini

BBA Bachelor of Business Administration

BBsS Bachelor in Business Studics

nBs Bachelor of Business Management

BCA Bachelor of Computer Application

BoD Board of Directors

BSC.CSIT Bachelor in Computer Science and Technology
BSw Bachelor in Social Work

CCTV Closed-circuit Television

CE Common Era

CMC College Management Committee

DMS Degrees, Minutes and Seconds

ECA Extracurricular activities

EMIS Education Management Information System
HEIs Higher Education Institutions

HoD Head of Department

ICT Information, communication, and Technology
IQAC Internal Quality Assurance Committee

1D Job Description

JSTOR Journal Storage

KUKL Kathmandu Upatyaka Khanepani Limited
MA.RD Masters in Arts (Rural Development)

MBS Master in Business Studics

MoU Memorandum of Understanding

NMC Nepal Mega College

NPR Nepalese Rupees

QAA Quality Assurance and Accreditation

RMC Research Management Cell

RNAC Royal Nepal Airline Corporation

SWOT Strength, Weakness, Opportunity, and Threat
ToR Term of Reference

TU Tribhuvan University

uGC University Grants Commission

Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81

i o]
S




Table of Contents

1. INTRODUCTION cctinnsnsissnssrninnsesannns

11
1.2
13
1.4
15
1.6

g

2.1
2.2
23
2.4
25
2.6
2.7
28
29
2.10
2.11
2.12
2.13
2.14
2.15
2.16

3.  DEVELOPMENT TREND.

3.1
3.2
33
3.4
35
3.6
3.7
38

4.  SWOT ANALYSIS OF THE INSTITUTION

INSTITUTIONAL PROFILES

CONTEXTS AND RATIONALE

PURPOSE OF THE PLAN.............

PROCESS OF PREPARING THE PLAN w..evoevvnissiiicnasansissssnsssssesmseesessasssssensssassssssssssassoses
PARTICIPANTS IN STRATEGIC PLANNING c.vvcvstecvscsetesesiseeenmscmssessasssssssasssssasssnstessassssassos
COMPONENTS OF THE STRATEGIC PLAN cov.vevs vt ctsssasessscassscsssssessssessssassssassessnsessssessssenssssscsessesensnsensnce 11

SCOPE OF THE PLAN.....

OVERVIEW OF THE AREA eevusiiensinsisnseisssassnsenas
HISTORICAL BACKGROUND....coiiimviiicsiinsnssssssninnns

SCOPE OF THE COLLEGE t1uuaiiaesiisnssssennssnsinssonssnsssssnesssssssssnssessesseesssssesas reeresnnenes b eSS OO bR S8R 16

INSTITUTIONAL MANAGEMENT v seeessnneas PP PP RSTPPRTOPP. L. |

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE ..cvveeensrenssecanssnas

...................... StesiiTeesantessiesinss suitnansntnasnaarsismsntibonietnnissisnssisaris )

ACADEMIC MANAGEMENT SOOI -1

STUDENT ASSOCIATION .....vccvviienssrnersasserasersssessssssessssensns ettt rinara binet Hbasadnnebniranas s s ie oI S s s i ..29

--------------------------------------------- L T P T T TP

FACULTY ASSOCIATION . ..cceuviriimeirrrnesesresseressnsssssnesssssesssssassssssessssssesses

S [1]

T T T T T TP T T PP

ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT .....ooieeeeraeeiaerissssessssennesssnsssensssssen rreeseesrrnrne 30

RESEARCH, DOCUMENTATION, AND PUBLICATIONS. ...cvvveieiitsiensceeeessrasesssasssssesesssssessssesssssasnssasssssssessns weeses 33

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

ACADEMIC PROGRAMS AND CURRICULAR MANAGEMENT ..veveves e smesesessenesesnns

......

reses - sass 38

PHYSICAL INFRASTRUCTURE OF THE COLLEGE........... TP SO BISAON BOE SRS Y SRR Vb R ks SR bbb prienanibianiinis DI
PROGRAM/ACADEMIC DEVELOPMENT ..vvevvvernesesssnnnssanes DO Uy S
STUDENT ENROLMENT «.oereeeerecnntisnssesnessanessnssssanssassssrsnes )

STUDENT FACULTY RATIO 1 vvvureinsnrunaiisnsssssssssssnsesessssssnsssssussesssssssssssssnses

ebessssstasatseresesuterassisaistain 41
INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ...ovins

ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL DEVELOPMENT .uvuiiiuneisiiminsismnnsisnasiessnssssssssssessssssnessssasessnsssassassssonssessssnsesssasaseess 33

RESEARCH DOCUMENTATION AND PUBLICATION .cvvvicnminininnissansssnssesses e aNAenaitasslenneieteleaneh et aaeasaannana s 1sheaeshbes 43

EXTRA—CURRICUI.A_R DEVELOPMENT....... T PR S R 44

PR —— ...45

Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81 ST o




4.1  METHODOLOGY visiiunscsasiiassssssinans
4.2 STRENGTMS...iiins

43 WEAKNESSES vovvvecinnisnnsinn

A8 OPPORTUNITIES 11eiuaesnnsesesinssesssosssiessessssmesnsesonsssessessssensssessessaessessssossesssssesssssossess

A5 THREATS woireriresiancteescicsesscreseeesssesessstossonessesssssssesees

5. STRATEGIC PLAN

e A5
...46
vonnrens, 46

voonienes 87

id  BYRATEGIES:iwiuiisiicinsiiviassansiotsiisossiaans

R L L T

.47

vorers 48

.49

...50

73

76

6.  RESOURCE MOBILIZATION ..omvivamssssinssnsensonns

6.1  STAKEHOLDERS' FORUM .eeevevereesssnsssseressssssrsses

6.2 PROVISION FOR MIONITORING AND EVALUATION .....vverseeesmsemssenssesssssesenssessasssssassenssanserassresenssnssesesssesssnsenssonees
0.3 COMMIYMENTS ANDICOMCERNG - oo i ol i S s S e S i

GO NETIORKING 2ol inenorvstrneTonssso oo o o es o S oo s o F S ey S s R SR S R A S

6.5  SCHEME FOR RESOURCE MOBILIZATION. ..eceemurevesaersersenssensssresasseses

Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81




1. INTRODUCTION

NMC, located in Babarmahal, came into initiation in CE 2011 with affiliation from
Tribhuvan University (TU). It is one of the renowned Colleges, rated as the second-
best Business School in Nepal. It was founded by a highly experienced team of faculty
in association with educationists and young and vibrant entrepreneurs to impart value-
based education to aspiring youth. As its motto is Mega Center for Excellence, the
College has witnessed its student’s outstanding academic performance scoring
excellent results in board examinations and bagging unparalleled success in the
government, non-government, and corporate institutions in the managerial position,

medium-level jobs as well as in the entry position. However, most of them have been
able to capture the higher-level position.

The College emphasizes equipping its students with highly regarded qualifications,
skills, and experiences that will fulfill their carcer aspirations and enrich their future
lives, preparing them for the challenges they will face in the years to come. The
College has a dedicated team of faculty who is innovative, young at heart, and
specialized in their field. They have stood the test of time. So, the College places high
credence on the faculty, who can inspire and lead by being an example. They provide
students with such a stimulating environment that from the moment they step through
the door, they are being prepared for their long-term goal, i.e. better future. In a
nutshell, NMC provides the most serene environment, making it an ideal place for

studies, and offers tremendous facilities to the students unmatchable by similar
institutions.

Currently, the College is running four undergraduate programs: Bachelor in Social
Work (BSW), Bachelors in Business Studies (BBS), Bachelor of Computer
Application (BCA), Bachelor of Business Management (BBM), and one graduate
program: Masters in Business Studies (MBS) and all programs are affiliated to
Tribhuvan University (TU). With the diverse range of programs, high standards,
comprehensive facilities, and reputation of the College, it attracts students from all
around the nation, resulting in over thousands of students enrolled in the College.
Besides its academic programs, the College also provides a student exchange
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program, job placement, internship preparation classes, research training, and
entreprencurship skill training. Reviewing the College’s history, quality has always
been its major priority. Therefore, it never compromises on offering nationwide
facilities for the students and also allows them to participate in the different activities
conducted by the College. For continuity, the College is dedicated to planning and

implementing work.
I.1  Contexts and Rationale

The root of success for any individual, group, organization, or country is planning, but
the planning has to be practical, perceivable, achievable, and inclusive. Planning helps
one to remain focused and know, beforechand, what to do next and how to do it. Also,
to cope with the modern world's challenges it is crucial to move ahead, set a goal, and
develop a plan. The practice of developing a plan to achieve a certain goal dates way
back in history and is popular in the global context. Even in the context of Nepal,
many governments and non-government organizations have made the development of
strategic planning a compulsory task. NMC has completed a decade of its existence
serving in the field of education; its history reveals that the development so far has
resulted from vision and planning, but the institution lacked strategic planning in
written and documented form. The College in its continuous process of excelling in its
quality and getting accredited has applied for Quality Assurance and Accreditation
(QAA) initiated by UGC. As for the process, the strategic plan is realized to play a
vital role in excelling and maintaining quality on a long-term basis. Hence, with the
realization and understanding of the importance of planning, the strategic plan has

been developed.
1.2 Purpose of the Plan

The major purpose of this strategic plan is to fill in the historical gap of the College in
written and documented form. It is also believed to create a roadmap for the

development of the College in the next five years. The plan holds the following

purposes in spccific:
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Acknowledge and analyze the development done so far

The development of the College so far is aimed to be acknowledged for the

progress done and analyzed for its continuity.
Predict further development and plan accordingly

The prediction of further development can be drawn based on earlier trends and
make plans accordingly.

Conduct Strength, Weakness, Opportunity, and Threats (SWOT) analysis

The planning would be based on the SWOT analysis that helps to learn its
strength and shortcoming,

Assist in Quality Assurance and Accreditation (QAA) process

The plan would provide the College with a roadmap for the development to

eradicate its shortcomings. This would lead the College towards the betterment

of its quality, assisting further in the QAA process.

Make respective individual/ department or committee accountable for the
task planned

The plan in order of its fulfillment would divide the responsibilities by making

respective individuals/departments or committees accountable for the assigned
responsibilities.

1.3 Process of Preparing the Plan

The preparation of the strategic plan is done purposefully. As the CMC felt the need
for a written and documented form of strategic planning, the IQAC was called for a
meeting with CMC and assigned the task of strategic plan development. The IQAC, in
consultation with academic and non-academic departments, conducted strengths,

weakness, opportunity, and threats (SWOT) analysis based on the College’s

Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81 S

: _"'“_""_“i}?]




development trend as well as 120 indicators set by the UGC. The SWOT analysis
helped the commitiee to prediet the future status and institutional needs. The SWOT
analysis is followed by the two-day quality enhancement workshop participated by the
management committee, committee members, staff, department heads, faculty
members as well as student representatives. The workshop cnabled the College to

envision its desired future to translate its vision into strategic goals and programs.

The 1QAC then assigned all other committees to prepare an action plan for the next
five years by addressing the SWOT analysis during the workshop. The participants
held an intense meeting and finalized the set of practical, perceivable, achicvable, and
inclusive goals to be achicved in the next five years. After the devclopment of the
action plan, the analysis was carried out by using the cross-comparison technique. The
key variables were identified and classificd into different themes. Based on the theme,
the strategic goals of the College and programs of the plan were set. To maintain an
equal amount of workload along with timely completion of the task, the respective
individual/department or committee was made accountable for the responsibilities of

different strategic programs. This way the document got drafted for finalization and

approval from CMC.

This process of preparing the plan is felt effective for the development and is also

assumed to be effective for the implementation in the next five years.

1.4  Participants in Strategic Planning

The College Management Committee, the Board of Directors, students, faculty
members, and all employees of the College have participated in the strategic planning
process with full effort. They have provided input for the finalization of the Strategic
Plan. They are considered the most contributing participants in the strategic plan
development process because they are directly associated with operationalizing the
College. Though this is a time-taking process, the determination of the participants
including all the stakeholders of the College remains one of the crucial parts of the
strategic plan development process. This will further influence the assessment of

whether the plan is implemented effectively or not.
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The major collaborative and interactive participation of stakcholders was witnessed in
the two-day workshop which also contributed to their cap

acity development and team
work,

1.5 Components of the Strategic Plan

A

strategic plan is a live document that lays out an organization’s course of action.
Depending on the size and complexity of the work, it might be a single page or take
up an entire binder. The strategic plan is beneficial for the Institution as well as the
stakeholders. Making a strategic plan enables the Institution and team to take a step

back and consider where they are, where they want to go, and the most practical way

to get there. The key parts of this strategic plan include the following;

Mission, Vision, and Strategies

Strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats
Objectives and Strategic Program

* Responsible Person

¢ Implementation Period

* Funding streams

e Implementation Plan

1.6 Scope of the Plan

Strategic Plan is an important document that needs to be prepared for understanding
the strategic goals of the College. It supports maintaining the attention on the
Institutional target and identifying the needs. The plan covers every aspect of the
infrastructure, information technology services, teaching-leaming methodology,
academic facility, and all other aspects of the College. It aims to maximize the
advantages of high-level organizational cooperation. With the help of this five-year
strategic plan, the College is planning to enhance the overall quality of the Institution
by raising its standards in every aspect including academic standards, the caliber of

the Institution, and the physical facilities. For maintaining the standards, the College
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has further made short-term objectives and strategies. The scope of this strategic plan
is as below:

e [nhance basic facilitics for the students

¢ Boost the system and environment for teaching and learning

e Improve the academic standards of the College through instruction quality and
physical infrastructure

o Retain the dedicated and hard-working staff and faculty members for effective
organization and management

e Promote research culture by engaging both faculty and students

¢ Digitize the information gencerated through the student, management, account,
faculty, and staff members and make it handy for the abrupt generation of the
report and decision-making purposes.

e Develop a digital resourceful library with access to online resources.
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2 INSTITUTIONAL PROFILES
2.1 Overview of the arca

AL Geographical Setting

NMC is located in the core city of Kathmandu. The latitude of the area is
27.69152 and the longitude is 85.342049, latitude DMS is 27°41'29.47"N, and
Longitude DMS is 85°20'31.38"E. It is one of the largest residential arcas of
Kathmandu with all the facilitics available. The major landmarks of the area
arc the federal parliament of Nepal called the International Convention Center,
and the Maitighar Mandala. The College is located between of [nternational
Convention Center and Maitighar Mandala. Most of the people in the area are
employed in the private business or the corporate sectors. This is also called the
local financial and educational hub, which hosts several national banks and
institutions. The city is populated with inclusive demographics and is located in
the political hub of the city and this is one of the most developed areas of the

valley. Therefore, there is no issuc with accessing vehicles to reach the
College.

B. Social, Cultural, Economic, and Political Settings

Nepal Mega College is located in ward no. 10 of Kathmandu Metropolitan

City, Kathmandu. The district accommodates people from diverse
communities, castes, ethnicity, and religion. The most prominent caste of
Kathmandu in terms of size is the Newar caste. However, people of other
castes, including Brahmin, Chhetri, Tamang, Gurung, Rai, Muslim, Thary,

Sherpa, Kami, and Limbu are among the dominant castes of the area.

C. Educational status and Scope
NMC is the ideal educational hub with all the amenities around. According to
the EMIS report 2019/20 AD,, in the year 2019/20 A.D., a total of 466,828
students were enrolled in Higher Education, out of which Bagmati Province

included the 12.14% which is 56,681 students. Fulfilling the demand of
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approximately, fifty-five thousand students as per their interest is a big deal for
the College.

As per the data of the same year, there were a total of 624 HEIs in the Bagmati
province, with 170 Community campuses, 44 Constituent campuses, and 410

private Colleges including NMC. Despite having multiple competent HEIs

located in the area, it is always challenging for the College to provide quality

cducation. NMC is onc of them to promote quality education in Higher
Education institutions.

Therefore, its scope is always crucial for all prospective students in the
Technology, Humanities, and Management fields from all across the country,
as the College offers such an excellent academic environment that its graduates
can compete in the global market. It further offers a variety of programs so that
it can gencrate graduates with talents in multiple disciplinary. NMC graduates
who are already in governmental and non-governmental organizations have

shown the College’s continued commitment to academic excellence.

Stakeholders and scope of their participation

Stakeholders are an important asset for the growth and development of the

Institution. The internal stakeholders of the College include the Board of

Directors, College Management Committee, College administration,

department heads, faculty members, students, guardians, and community

people. They have been performing for uplifting the College through financial,
material, social, and moral support since its establishment. They continue to be

an essential component of the organizational structure because of their active
day-to-day role in College.

Mostly, the College Management Committee is always responsible to the
College for carrying out its duties and responsibilities. It oversees the College’s

daily operation. Therefore, for NMC, stakeholders play a significant role in

decision-making and steering the College in the direction of the

accomplishment of the strategic plan. The group of department heads and
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coordinators play a significant role in cfficiently mobilizing the College
administration. The stakcholder fully participates in the strategic development
process on a full-time basis, The strategic mapping diagram of the stakcholders
is given below:

g—

ll -Inl{:rnal Ixternal
Stakeholders stakcholders
—— N )

1 BoD _l Nepal
L Government
— J
S— \
| CMC | UuGC
-— o

Faculty l Province

i Government

members

Staff

Student External

Agencies

2.2 Historical Background

Nepal Mega College was established in CE 1985 by a diverse group of academicians
and operates the College under the close supervision of the different management
committees under the name of Deurali College. The College was established in Teku,
Kathmandu. However, the management team was changed in CE 2010 and Deurali
College was renamed Nepal Mega College after approval from the University. Even
they were able to change the location of the College. In the next year of changing

management, the College started to run its academic program. Following this, a
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separate management committee launched the College by relocating 1t to Babarmahal,

Kathmandu,

NMC has always prioritized quality concerns since its inception and therefore
provides quality education yet at affordable prices. The surplus amount carned by the
College is further invested for the benefit of the Institution and students, such as in the
research, institutional development, and educational aspects. NMC is dedicated to
changing the perspective of business from the existing system itself. Therefore, the
College secks to equip the students with the skills, techniques, and understandings
required for being successful managers in the public and private sectors. NMC offers a
vibrant working environment from the beginning, and its proximity to some industrics
of Nepal gives an important competitive edge locally. To establish itself as a quality

institution, it has initiated the QAA process and is continuously working on it.

2.3 Scope of the College

The Nepal Mega College remains the best College for the following reasons:

¢ Best Guidance on Placements

The College offers a placement model and the model is completed in four

stages: Includes pre-placement activities, career guidance, carrying out

placement, and post-placement reviews.

e High-Quality Faculty and Facilities
Nepal Mega College is committed to recruiting the best professor, therefore: it
follows a strict selection process. It also offers the faculty to participate in a

variety of professional development programs, seminars, conferences, and

learning activities to be updated with the current trend.

Focus on creativity and entrepreneurship

Mega College fosters critical thinking, creativity, and problem-solving abilities

to empower and educate students.

* Group-based pedagogy
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2.4

NMC strives for quality education therefore; the goal of the student is to gain a
thorough understanding of the subjects and to be capable to carry out the

various tasks as outlined by the curriculum.

Focus on Overall development
NMC paid high attention to the cognitive and personal growth of the students,
through a varicty of initiatives, students are given the chance to develop their

interpersonal, social, and, professional skills.

Robust mentoring program

Every student has a mentor assigned to them to understand the academic

requircments and how to deal with the institutional demands.
Physical infrastructures

Buildings and Classrooms

Nepal Mega College has five buildings in total covering three ropani land
arcas. The building covers an area of, 1180 sq. ft with 45 furnished rooms for
conducting teaching-learning activities. It offers a variety of programs on
rented land and building, as most private Colleges did in Nepal. Altogether, it
has 55 rooms, among which 10 rooms are being used for non-teaching
purposes. By analyzing the current student ratio and the available physical

infrastructure of the College, it will plan for fulfilling the future demands of the
students.

Library

The College has overseen the resourceful library on the second floor of Block
A building. It has attempted to collect more books to provide a diverse range of
reading opportunities for its students. Currently, the library has approximately,
8000 books, 300 reference books, 45 magazines, 400 journals, 15 sample
student thesis reports, and a prospectus. Along with the systematic
categorization of the books, the College has managed a separate reading room

for the students, as well as five computers with internet access and a laboratory.
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During their free time, students use the computers in the library for reading

pPurposes.

The College is working its best to provide the best services possible to its
students and faculty members to enhance their learning experiences. This setup
also assists faculty members in gaining access to relevant curriculum
information and developing professional materials. Despite the library's limited
resources, the College has made the provision and implemented it for issuing
books to readers during their free time. The library has limited reading space,

which will be expanded soon. The College has already set aside a portion of its

budget for the library's development.

C. FFurniture and Accessories
For excellent teaching-learning purposes, the College has managed well-
cquipped and well-furnished classrooms. It has 630 desks, 600 benches, 31

tables, 30 chairs, and a cabinet along with 23 racks that have been used for

official purposes.

1.1.C.1 Laboratory, Computer, and CCTV
The College has sct up two labs, dedicated to the graduate and undergraduate
programs, with CCTV monitoring. The CCTVs monitor the College for the
effective teaching-learning process. The College has two computer labs and
one other lab. Altogether, it has 95 computers and 8 printers, and one
photocopy machine which support to facilitate teaching-learning and
administrative activities. The College is planning to set up a photocopy

machine in the library within the next five years to provide support services to

the students as per their needs.

D. Auditorium and Multimedia
The College has also managed the auditorium hall with approximately 100
conference seats, and it is beautifully designed. Most of the research-related

activities are conducted in the auditorium and multimedia room. Altogether, the
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College has 18 multimedia projectors, Most multimedia projects are used for

teaching-leaming purposes.

Playground

NMC always focused on the holistic development of the Institution, therefore;
it has managed to provide different sports activities within and outside the
College premises. For enhancing the sports activities, NMC has also developed
a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with different futsal for outdoor

sports and games.

Power Backup

The College’s management team is very forward-thinking and does not make a
hassle when it comes to offering high-quality services. To regularize the
teaching-learning activities, the College has managed the power backup service
in the seminar hall, computer lab, administrative department, and library for the

disrupted use of lab and laboratory equipment even during the power outage.

Drinking-Water

The College has done the management of the drinking water facility for its
faculty, staff, and students in the accessible area. Also, it provides the students
with easy access to water via water jars. It has also signed an MoU with the Jar
Company to guarantee a steady supply of water. Likewise, to ensure a stable
supply of water for sanitary purposes, The College has installed a 20,000-litre
underground water reservoir for sanitary purposes. In addition to this, the
College has five water tanks each with a 2000 Liter water holding capacity. For
the drinking water, the College supplies water from KUKL, collects the water
in the reservoir, and then sends it to the water filtration system and fills up the
jar for the drinking purpose. For the convenient use of water for the students,
the College has placed the jar on each floor. In addition to this, the College has
also managed the water dispenser jar in each department, faculty room, and

students’ flow area as well as in the canteen area to supply the hot and cold

water.
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Sports Facility

There are only a few sports activitics offered by NMC on its grounds, and they

include futsal, basketball, and scrabble. However, it considers that
CXtracurricular activities play a similar role to curricular ones in helping

students to develop certain qualitics such as leadership, participation,
teamwork, and networking. Therefore, NMC has signed a MoU for Futsal anf
for basketball, the College collaborates with Swastik College, a sister
organization of NMC. For the outdoor sports activity, NMC has organizes a
futsal program every two weeks on Fridays. Mostly, all the undergraduate
program students participate in the futsal program. The game is open for the
student after class and each student can participate in the game at their

convenient time. The College is further planning to run the Cricket game by

doing a formal agreement with a vendor or the sports center soon. However,
the detailed plan is yet to be explored.

Hostel Facility

At present, the College has provided hostel facilities for its students enrolled
from the remote part of Nepal to ease their food and accommodation at a

minimal cost. In recent days, three boys and seven girls from the undergraduate

program have used the hostel facility.

Roads and Transportation Facilitics
NMC has located a 40-meter distance from the Ratnapark / Royal Nepal
Airline Corporation (RNAC) - Baneshwor Road which is a popular route for
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many public vehicles in Kathmandu city. Thercfore, getting to the College
from any arca is simple and hassle-free in terms of vehicle availability. In this
regard, the College's location is the best because it offers students access to a
practical and comfortable form of transportation. Along with this, the College

has also managed two vehicles with 40 seats in total.
L. Department

Along with numerous physical, administrative, and financial departments,
NMC has three academic departments. The departments play a key role in the
College's operations. As mentioned in the Term of Reference (ToR) of each

head of the department (HoD), each department is in charge of managing the

department-specific programs and other non-teaching duties.

Department Faculty of Humanity and Social Sciences
The College has a separate department of humanity and social science apart

from the management. The primary duties of the department include
mobilizing the faculty members for efficient teaching-learning, recruiting
competent faculty members, and delivering quality education. This department
is responsible for the effective running of BSW programs. The department has

a small departmental library, me leaming system, a computer, a sofa set, a

table, a cupboard, and a chair along with a printing machine.

Department of Faculty of Management

NMC has a management department that oversces the departments' tasks. A
small departmental library is displayed in the department room. This
department is in charge of all management programs and department-related

tasks including the management of academic programs that are MBS, BBM,

and BBS. The department is equipped with computers, a sofa set, a table, a

cupboard, a chair, and a printing machine.
Department of Faculty of Information and Technology

Along with the departments of social sciences and management, the College

has managed a separate department for information and technolog

Y programs.
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It currently offers BCA programs under this department, and it further plans to
expand its information and technology programs in the future. This department
is also responsible for ensuring that the BCA Programs are run on time
according to the academic calendar as per the rules of its respective university.
It also has a small departmental library, a sofa set, a printer, a working table

along with an essential chair and a computer like other departments.

M. Cafeterin
NMC has such a sctup in the cafeteria that all the College’s stakeholders can
get affordable, wholesome meals and snacks. It has established the canteen on
the ground floor of the building. The menu is personally planned by the canteen
director to offer a selection of foods while taking everyone's health and
hygiene into consideration. The College chief and assistant College chief
decide on the finalization of the menu. The cafeteria can accommodate 50
people at a time. For providing regular services, the College has a formal

agreement with Lumbini Batika Chamena Griha who pays the rent and the cost

of the electricity and water charged.

2.5 Human Resource Management

The College Management Committee (CMC) has the provision of hiring and creating
committees for enhancing the various sector performances of the College. Likewise,
the College has a human resource management committee that is in charge of
overseeing tasks related to managing human resources. The provision of the open call
for the vacant position is mentioned in the financial and administrative by-laws, and it
is also advertised in newspaper articles. Following the announcing vacancy of the
position, the College evaluates the applicant’s resume, shortlists candidates, conducts
written, oral and practical exams for all staff, and adds a demo class for the faculty.
Also, the College chief and assistant College chief play a crucial role in
recommending the top applicant when it comes to hiring full-time employees the

recommendation of respective head of the department.
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The College Chief and Assistant College Chief are primarily responsible for selecting

part-time faculty, while the College Chief plays an important role in recommending

the best candidate among them,

AL College Management Committee

The CMC was formed in the College for four years initially, later the

committee was renewed and members were changed. The provision of the

College Management Committee has been described in chapter 5 and article 15

of the College Statute. A committee of 13 members is formed by the College

Assembly and for the next four years, the committee is chaired by chairperson

Gopal Khanal. The composition of the College Management Committee is

tabulated below:
[ | Tenure Tenure
S.N. | Name Designation
(from) (To)
1. | Gopal Khanal Chairperson 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
2. | Dr. Dhuniraj Bhattarai Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
3. | Mr. Madhukar Pandey Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
4. | Mr. Birendra Pokharel Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
5. | Mr. Yadav Chandra | Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
Neupane
6. | Mr. Bishnu Prasad Khanal | Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
7. | Rajendra Prasad Joshi Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
8. | Iswor Chandra Gautam Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
9. | Dr. Shyam Prakash Khannal | Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
10. | Raju Neupane Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
11. | Mr. Rajendra Khanal Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
12. | Dinesh Khanal Member 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22
Secretary

13. TU representative | 2079/01/23 | 2083/01/22

The primary responsibilities of the College Management Committee are to

provide overall direction for the College and to oversee the implementation of

the strategic plan by following the procedures mentioned in the College

Operation Guideline. The committee is in charge of ensuring a positive

teaching-learning environment. Meanwhile, the committec shares responsibility

for the Institution's quality improvement.
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1. Administeative Stall

The College Chicef remains the main administrator of the College and all the

administrative tasks are done under his direct supervision,

C. Faculty Members
Faculty members always reflect on the importance of addressing the primary
educational mission of the College. They disseminate and impart basic and

applied knowledge to students, while also assisting them with the learning

process and application of knowledge.

At NMC, the Program Director, Program Coordinator, and Department head
bear the responsibility of guiding the full-time and part-time teaching staff to
disseminate and impart theoretical or practical knowledge and skills as part of
the exercise to improve their learning experiences. The same group of people is
responsible for suggesting and referring for recruitment of the essential full-
time and contract staff in the College. In regard to recruitment, the College
follows formal recruitment procedures which include open calls for the
application, shortlisting done for written tests, practical tests, and interviews.

After the sclection of the teaching staff, a specific job description is provided to

the new appointee along with the workload division.

2.6 Institutional Management

NMC is recognized as a reputed higher educational institution in Kathmandu, and it
was established by a tcam of academicians and young entrepreneurs. Therefore, the
management of Institutional activities is based on the tasks given to the staff,
Additionally, the College refers to the College statute and Job Description(s) to divide
each employee’s roles and responsibilities according to the position in the hierarchical
structure developed by the Internal Quality Assurance Committee and approved by the
College Management Committee. The roles of each designated personnel for efficient
institutional management are laid out in the College statute. To complete the task on

that specific day, each personnel of the College will collaborate effectually.
Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81 % D73
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L7 Organizational Structure

I'he organizational structure of the College is illustrated in the College statute. The
task of preparing the organizational structure of the College is give

n to the Internal
Quality Assurance Committee by

following the indicators provided by University
Grants Commission to the Higher Education Institution. Since this is a private

College, the board of directors makes the majority of the decisions at the private
College. Even though the College has a College Management Committee and the
sclection of the College Management Committee is defined in the College statute for
the smooth operation of College activities, the major financial decision is solely based
on the decision made by the board of directors. As per the organogram developed, the
supreme body of the Institution is the board of directors who are solely the investors
of the College. The selection process, as well as the duties and responsibilities of the
College Assembly, are article 8 of the College statute. After the College Assembly
remains College Management Committee. The roles and responsibilities of the
College Management Committee are also defined in article 15 of the College statute.
The hierarchical structure of the College as developed by the Internal Quality

Assurance Committee in consultation with the Board of Directors and College
Management Committee is figured below:
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2.8 Academic Management

A. Academic Programs
The College has been running a variety of programs in management,
Information and Technology, and social science faculty. All programs are run
under the affiliation of the most popular university in Nepal which is Tribhuvan
University (TU). The programs offered in the College are MBS, BBM, BCA,
BSW, and BBS. All these programs are run under affiliated with Tribhuvan

University.
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B.

o Soft SKilt Program

Besides the regular affiliated programs, the College has |

aunched various soft
skill programs which also

support the curriculum of the regular programs, The
soft skill programs are mainly designed for undergraduate-level programs
including BBM, BBS, and BCA. For the BBM and BBS programs, the College
has designed office automation, digital marketing, tally training, English
language  skill  enhancement program, leadership training  program,
interpersonal skill, share market training, preparation classes for PSC, credit
transfer facility to the University of Central Missouri, graphic design and term
paper writing. Likewise, the soft skill programs for the BCA programs are
office automation, hardware, program concept, Ul design, version control,
Linux, Project + responsive design, mobile-first approach, + python, Django,

cybersecurity, CCNA/OCP Preparation, DOT Net/ Xamarin, Laravel,
Dart/Flutter, Angular, React and Oracle,

Proposed Academic Programs

After a certain number of years, the College must evaluate the effectiveness of
the Institution's academic programs. The primary goal of reviewing a program's
curriculum is to assess the program's approach to assessing student leaming
and to align student learning outcomes. It also encourages faculty and support

staff to improve their skills in managing pedagogical and financial resources to
meet curriculum goals.

Along with document review, the College aspires to offer a variety of programs
tailored to students' needs in today's marketplace. Academic programs will also
be updated, with new ones introduced for prospective students. The College
also intends to offer a Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) and

Bachelor in Computer Science and Technology (BSC.CSIT) programs within
the next five years and implement them seriously in the College.

Curricular Support and Management

The College has fully implemented the TU curriculum following its affiliation

with TU, however, it is customary for the College to attend the university's
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curriculum review meeting. As a result, the university is responsible for

updating the curriculum in- response 10 feedback. The curriculums that are

updated by the university arc implemented by the College. To achicve the

program objectives, faculty members are trained to deliver education under the

approved curriculum. Every year, the University's curriculum development

committee invites the College to participate in the curriculum amendment.

Teaching Learning Management and Practices

High-quality education is highly valued at NMC. As a result, the majority of

the professors made an effort to avoid using the conventional tcaching

approach. For improving the quality of the Institution, the College has

ms for both faculty and student development. Due to their
giving their best efforts. The

prioritized progra
ethical boundarics, the faculty members are also

College has established a Research Management Cell that organizes research
activities to support research-based teaching and learning. It has created
various departments and appointed heads of departments to ensurc the College
runs smoothly. The systematic operation of the department is primarily the
responsibility of the department’s heads. The Head of the Department (HoD)
encourages faculty members to collaborate on the efficient mobilization of the

department and human resources.

Teaching Learning Resources and Support

The College administration has given the faculty members many opportunitics
for academic autonomy. They can manage their time to access soft materials
from the different libraries. Likewise, the resources from the journal storage
(JSTOR) are gathered by faculty members and distributed to the students. In
addition to this, the College has installed the comprehensive Education
Management Information System (EMIS) software and this software enables
the provision of online teaching along with sharing the slides, teaching
materials, and homework for the student. Students in return can submit their
homework without requiring their physical presence. This has made them able

to have access to resources through the online system. Also, faculty members
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2.9

con provide detailed feedback on their papers, report, and homework through
distance,

Eaamination System and Results

The College has the provision of conducting three internal exams for the annual
system students and two internal exams for the semester system students.

However, for both systems, the final examination is conducted by the
University.

The internal examinations help the student to evaluate their performance and
understanding of the student on the related subject. After the conduction of the
exam, the examination committee and the examination department of the
College are mainly responsible for publishing the result. Besides this, the
students from the College have consistently participated in the Tribhuvan
University’s Board Examination which is held at the end of the academic
year's academic sessions. Since this is the examination conducted by

Tribhuvan University, the university is mainly responsible for the publication
of the results.

Student Enrollment and Composition

At the very inception year of the College, it was not introduced to the masses
and also people do not trust the new College. Therefore, the student enrolment
trend was very limited. However, after mobilizing the core team of the College
to inform people about the vision, mission, and objective of the College with
all the team academicians, it has gradually gained the public trust. This makes

the increment in the student enrolment process. With the introduction of the

new programs, the number of student enrolments changed over time.:

Student Association

Nepal Mega College does have a student association and Student’s Council formed by

the College Management Committee at the recommendation of the College chief

through which student development programs are coordinated and conducted.

However, it does not motivate them to initiate any political association.
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2.10

IFaculty Association

The faculty association hereby refers to the faculty’s duly recognized representative

for collective bargaining and grievances, which is regulated under the faculty

association of the University. However, the College does not have any faculty

association to date. Most of the collective decisions and representations are fixed by

the head of the departments in the participator decision of the faculty members of the

respective departments.

2.11

AL

Economic and Financial Management

Operational Expenditure and Trends

The expense and income analysis of the College seems positive. There is
always an increasing trend in the income and expenses of the College. The
major expense head includes salary, stationary, transportation, fuel, repair,
maintenance, water, electricity, etc. to run the organization smoothly and
efficiently. These expenses are fluctuating based on the total number of
students enrolled in the College. The total expenditure incldding the direct cost
expenses and administrative expenses of the College for the fiscal year 2076/77
is NPR.67893804.19 and 2077/78 is NPR. 48106962.93. The expense of the
College decreased in 2077/78 in comparison with 2076/77 and the reason is

COVID-19.

Source of Income

The College has mainly two sources of income: internal sources and external
sources. The internal source includes student admission fees, monthly fees,
examination fees, and bus fares for the student. Whereas the external fee

includes the grants collected from different organizations and student alumni

associations.

Fixed Assets
Fixed assets refer to tangible and intangible assets that are purchased for long-

term operational use in the College. The College has the following fixed assets:
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B.

S.N | Name of the Fixed Assets Value (NPR)- 2077 | Value (NPR) - 2076
1 |Land 39,357,313.00 39,357,313.00
2 | Office Equipment 1,220,884.46 1,314,765.70
3 | Vchicles 1,138,394.54 1 1,422,993.18
4 | Fumilure and Fixture 2,459,766.24 2,678,351.64
5 | Computer Parts & 996,639.69 696,397.28
Accessories
6 | Books 466,440.21 410,717.62
7 | Other Assets 13,591.02 15,989.44
8 | Software 2,636.67 22,411.67

* Regular Sources (Internal and External)

The primary and consistent source of income is the tuition fee of the student.
This has allowed the College to effectively manage the College’s overall

operations. In addition, when the College needs investment, the board of

directors conducts a meeting for further investment.

Grants Sought

The College has looked for funding from a variety of sources, such as the
provincial government, local government, and the University Grants
Commission to submit Grants applications for funding for research projects.
Furthermore, the College is also planning to seek support from former student

alumni for expanding the network of the College.

Financial System
Record Keeping
The College has already installed a comprehensive EMIS System for
maintaining the digital record of information that is associated with the
College. This system enables the College to generate, update, and enter the
information conveniently. Also, it can trace the information of the student from

admission to account, library, and examination. Therefore, the data can be
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interlinked and recorded in the system for generating the report and taking the
decision on behalf of the student. The EMIS Installation system has been done
after realizing its need and the vendor of the EMIS is Pragmatic Research and
Innovation Pvt. Ltd. The same organization has provided the training to the

administrative staff, students, and faculty members for making it fully

functional.

* Accounting

The College has been using accounting software called E-Academy for
carrying out all the billing and accounting activities at the College. The finance
team of the College has recorded every financial record as per the software and

nothing needs to be recorded manually.

The College has formed an Internal Finance Committee for the effective
management of the accounting system. Under the supervision of the committee
members, the finance head and accountant of the College manage the daily log
book. Also, the College has made the essential forms and formats for the
perfect management of financial data and records. In terms of mobilizing cash
and money, the College has utilized both petty cash and cheque provision. The
amount is up to NPR. 50,000 are separated for petty cash purposes. The
College can issue the cheque above NPR. 1,000. In terms of quotation, the
College requests a quotation for amounts greater than NPR. 50,000. During the
quotation called a period, the College solicits three competitive bids and selects

the best one among them as per the convenience of the College.

e Auditing
NMC hired an NBSM and associates auditing firm to conduct an annual audit

of the College transparently. The company is responsible for delivering the

annual audit reports of the College.

¢ Financial Autonomy

In regard to the financial autonomy of the College, it has given the financial

decision authority to the major stakeholders of the College. According to the
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financial and administrative by-laws of the College, the assistant College chief

has the authority to make a decision worth up to 50,000, the College Chicf has

the authority to make a decision worth up to NPR. 3, 00,000, whercas CMC

decided above 10, 00000 and General Assembly makes the final decision above
10,000,00.

* Inventory Management

Previously, the inventory was managed in an Excel sheet by listing all the
equipment and fumniture of the College. Currently, the College has managed the
inventory of the available resource of the Institution through the EMIS system.
The record has been managed in the system and is updated regularly. This
helps the administrative and management team for extracting data as per the

demand of the College.

2.12 Research, Documentation, and Publications

The College Management Committee has recently formed the Research Management
Cell (RMC) for supporting research-related endeavors. The main purpose of the cell is
to transform the College into a knowledge center. As the College was established by a
tecam of academicians, the College Management Committee is well-aware that
disciplinary research is the focus of university education. The committee supports the
students and faculty members in conducting various studies in their specialized fields.
It further instructs the student on how to write a thesis and regulates the caliber of the

research the committee has conducted.

The College has initiated the publication of its own. In the College’s vision, it is stated
that Nepal Mega College is the College of research through practice, and the College
can produce good academicians. To develop the research quality for the student as
well as faculty members, the Institution initiated “The Mega Journal” in 2020. The
College believes that this journal publication can bring different ideas related to
personal and societal development which contribute to the development of the nation

as well. It is true to say that some unexplored hidden issues in the community need to

be unboxed. These issues promote innovation, integrity, and credibility in society, and
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academic interest in these issues is a mark for rescarch issues or rescarch ideas. The
first volume was published in 2020 by collecting articles from faculty members,
different experts, and universities across the world. The College practiced the double-
blind peer review of the collected article. The Internal Quality Assurance Committee
(IQAC) in coordination with Research Management Cell (RMC) has formed a five-
member cditorial board and this committee is automatically dismissed after the

publication of the planned volume of the College.

The College could not publish volume II of Nepal Mega Journal due to the
unpredicted situation of Covid epidemics in 2021. However, the College is lobbying
for collecting articles from faculty members, students, and different experts across the
world for publishing the second volume in the year 2022. Again, the newly formed

IQAC plans to form a five-member editorial board for the publication of the II volume

of “The Mega Journal™,

2.13 Research and Development

For the rescarch-specific activity, the College has encouraged RMC members for
promoting the research culture in the institution. Besides this, it has primarily aimed at
making the College a hub of education. As instructed by the UGC, the higher
education institution is revolving around disciplinary research therefore; introducing a
rescarch-based teaching-learning platform in the classroom as a teaching methodology
is a must in the Institution. This is possible through motivated and professional faculty
members. Hence, the College is planning to encourage faculty members and students
for administering the different researchers to fulfill the curriculum goal of the
Institution. Besides this, the same committee orients on thesis writing, proposal
writing, data analysis, and preparing research reports as well as preparing journal
articles. In addition to this, the same committee is responsible for publishing journal
articles and making the proper documentation of them. For this, RMC allocates a

certain budget for the research, publication, and documentation.
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2014 Financial Sustainability Measures

NMC is a College that aspires for providing quality education in higher education.
Therefore, its goals and objectives are always based on uplifting the quality of the
Institution based on the available resources. The financial sustainability of the College
refers to the College who are financially independent. It also refers to the capacity to
complete the discretion over how to use its financial resources. The following is the

financial sustainability plan of the College for the next five years.

* Enhance the Alumni Engagement
To fulfill the strategic priorities of the College, the management committee
plans to enhance alumni engagement, enlarge the College network and raise the

funds for quality enhancement,

¢ Use of Resource
The College devised a strategy for fully utilizing its resources. This resource
lists all the labs, laboratories, libraries, buildings, and structures, as well as
available furniture and technical equipment. The College intends to make the
best use of these resources while also generating revenue for the College in the
long run. For this, the IQAC Committee, in collaboration with the College
Management Committee, has created a detailed resource plan that includes
lending a hall for external purposes as well as conducting Loksewa and other

competitive exams at the College at a convenient time of the College.

* Collaboration with International Universities
The College is planning to collaborate with intemational universities for
conducting research activities and initiating collaborative research. This
research supports the Institution to generate revenue in the long run, and this

would be a sustainable source of income for the College.

* Fund Management
Meeting the College's strategic priorities requires effective fund management.

The College has invested certain capital in various development sectors to
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generate more income through the investment. Furthermore, to improve their
current situation, the College's financial department has prepared an annual
budget that includes planned budgeting for the functioning and development of
all departments. Aside from that, the College intends to invest a certain amount

in the financially sustainable academic program.
2.15  Extra-curricular Activitics

The College has formed 14 main committees for carrying out the thematic tasks.
Extracurricular activities (ECA) and the extension committee are among one them.
The ECA conduction task is mainly given to the person from the social work
department, where a maximum number of ECA programs are conducted. However, it
also coordinates with various departments for preparing the action plan for ECA and
the extension program. This program supports students to develop their personalities.
These activities are important for developing the personalities and professional careers
of the students. For the systematic operation of the task, the College has prepared an
operational calendar marking the particular date and program. In addition to this, the

College has also conducted other indoor and outdoor programs within and outside the

College premises.
2.16 Academic Programs and Curricular Management

e Academic Programs:

NMC offers a variety of programs with the motive of producing competent
graduates with a rigorous teaching-leaming methodology. It offers MBS, BSW,
BBS, BCA, and BBM with affiliation from TU.

The teaching methodologies at NMC are modermn and student-centered. The
classroom, along with the seminar hall, is well-equipped and well-furnished for
running the practical session. It further uses the latest teaching-learning
techniques in the classrooms to equip people with the skills that behoove them
for practical and theorized knowledge in the phenomenal world. NMC obtained

the following teaching methods for each of the programs as per the demand
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from the curriculum, The teaching

way:

Presentations

* Multimedia
Audiovisual facilities
Interactions

* Fields Visits

method of the College is done in a given
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3. DEVELOPMENT TREND
3.1 Physical Infrastructure of the College

The College's physical infrastructure has been a major challenge since its inception.
NMC, like most other private colleges in Nepal, operates its programs on rented land
and infrastructure. The College was founded in CE 1984 under a different name, but
due to changes in management in the year CE 2010, it was relocated to Babarmahal,

40 meters from the main road. The College covers an arca of 11800 square feet.

The College had three buildings in its initial year, but after the introduction of the
MBS program, the College added another building on the same grounds in CE 2016.
Until now, the College has four undergraduate programs and one graduate program
and all housed in the same building. However, the College intends to separate its
academic and administrative tasks, maximize its facilitics, and relocate College to a

nearby location with ample space.

Initially, the College had less number of classrooms, which were more than adequate
for running the BBS program. The College was owned by the new management teams
in CE 2009 with a limited number of classrooms, furniture, accessories, and
equipment. In CE 2012, the number of classrooms increased to 28 in the College, and
the number is likely to be doubled after a decade. However, with the introduction of
the new programs in the subsequent years, the College currently has been able to
purchase a significant number of classrooms, furniture, accessories, and equipment.
The physical infrastructure of the College always plays a crucial role in the quality
enhancement of the College and for smooth functioning; therefore the College carries

out regular enhancement, repair, and maintenance.

3.2 Program/Academic Development

The College introduced the BBS program in CE 2009 for imparting quality education
Since the College is being run by experienced academicians, they have realized the

importance of other programs to fill the thrust of the student in every discipline. To
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convert this dream into reality, the College has been able to introduce the BSW
program in CE 2012 at which time; it was one of the most popular programs in the
market. Furthermore, students who have graduated from the BBS program want to
further their careers through the MBS program, and as a result of their feedback to the

College for initiating the MBS program, the College has been able to enroll students
in the CE 2013 in the same program.

With the growing demand of the student and by analyzing the market trend, the
College further introduced BBM and BCA programs to motivate students to study the

subject of their interest and also establish themselves in the market soon.

Academic Program Development Trend
2076 |
2074 7 |
2072
2070 = |

2068

2066

2064
2062
2060
2058

2056

BBS BSW MBS BBM BCA

e=t==Date of Commencement (BS)

3.3 Student Enrolment

Nepal Mega College has done market research for exploring the interest of the
students in the new enrolment. Understanding the passion and analyzing the market,
the College has added different academic programs in different periods so that, the

College would not struggle in terms of enrolling the desired number of students. For
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seleeting the prospe

admission campaipn as well,

clus students based on their interests,
providing counseling services

, and 1o case the admission process, it has organized

the College has been

an

Student Bateh Year Male Female Total
Ist 2068 119 101 220
2nd 2069 155 150 305
3rd 2070 110 133 243
4th 2071 96 129 225
Sth 2072 84 86 170
6th 2073 105 108 213
7th 2074 97 130 227
8th 2075 111 143 254
9th 2076 140 156 296
10th 2077 112 101 213
11th 2078 128 133 261
Total 2627
Student Enrollment Trend
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The chart above depicts the student enrolment trend from the date of its establishment

to the present. Analyzing the student enrolment trend, it appears that the numbers vary
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from year to year. The highest enrollment was recorded in 2069 B.S., with 305
students enrolled, while the lowest enrollment was recorded in 2072 B.S. After 2073
B35, the College has been able to enroll an increasing number of students year by year.
Itis due to the introduction of new programs from the same University. Analyzing the
last five years' trend, it appears that the highest enrollment can be found in 2076 BS,
but the trend appears to be declining in the following years. The Covid-19 pandemic is
the root cause of the student's downfall in this specific year. With 261 students
enrolled in 2078 BS, the College has seen an increase in enrolment, and the College

administration team is hopeful for a positive trend in the coming years too.

34 Student Faculty Ratio

The number of students for each faculty in a school is referred to as the student-
faculty ratio. A student-faculty ratio denotes the relationship between the number of
students enrolled in the College and the number of full-time faculty employed by the
College. The student-faculty ratio from the beginning is found to be satisfactory in the

College.

3.5 Institutional Development

Nepal Mega College is established with the mission of providing quality education to
the students and also promoting quality learning through the initiation of qualified
academicians. The College was established in 2042 B.S. and the management
committee was changed in 2069 B.S. thus the College was renamed Nepal Mega
College in the same affiliation as Tribhuvan University. The College was established
by a team of academicians with the collective and common aspiration of establishing
itself as a “Mega Center for Excellence”. Today, the College is proud of its outcome

with more than thousands of graduates who hold deserving positions in the country.

The College has a General Assembly, and the assembly is responsible for forming the
Board of Directors. The group purely consists of investors. The major decision of the
College is done based on the decision of the BoD members. The board members of the

College have always been concerned about the quality of education the College has,
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hence have decided o enroll in the Quality Assurance and Accreditation process

mitiated by University Grants Commission,

Following the certain rules and regulations of UGC, the College has planned to amend
the College statute, college operational guidelines as well as financial and
administrative by-laws of the College. During the amendment process, the committee
decided to rename the apex body of the College as “College Assembly™ and set the
provision accordingly. The College assembly holds an annual meeting to approve
annual year's plans, policies, by-laws as well as rules and regulations. However, the
College assembly also meets more than once a year as per the requirement. It further

supports developing major policies along with the College Management Committee.

Likewise, the College continues the College Management Committee and selects the
members. The committee is always responsible for ensuring the smooth operation of
the College. The CMC was made up of 11 members in its initial phasc, however, the
number has increased and reached 13 members. The committee is made up of
shareholders along with Tribhuvan University’s representative. Among them, some of
them arc nominated to represent the founders; some are to represent the faculty
members. Other members are elected by the College Assembly. The tenure of the
CMC remains for three years. The committee is in charge of the overall day-to-day
operations of the College, including student enrolment, faculty and staff management,
financial management, and all major tasks which are essential to running the College.
Furthermore, the committee provides critical assistance to the College in developing

plans and policies on the recommendations from the respective committees of the
College.
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36 Eeonomic and Financial Development

Al Expenditure Trend
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3.7 Research Documentation and Publication
Education without research is not practical and fruitful for developing skills in
academia. It is through research and expertise; people can succeed in the market,
Therefore, promoting research-based knowledge with a comprehensive educational
experience to the students supports investigating the effects of implemcnting new

thought processes through research and testing. For ensuring the research-based
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teaching-learning  methods, CMC has formed the Resecarch Management Cell
consisting of five members to initiate the rescarch activitics of the College and also to
manage the published works of the College. As expected, the RMC would develop an
annual action plan for the committee based on the detailed ToR to expand and

improve the rescarch activities of the College by introducing the joint rescarch project

by generating revenue and contributing to excel the RMC in the future.

The research article writing practice supports the students to be good academicians
and good rescarchers in the future. This will also contribute to the world of knowledge
in addition to cnsuring in-depth knowledge of a topic. Therefore, writing academic
articles is the motivation for the students to be competent rescarchers, and also it will
serve as a guide and resource for students in their future research. Realizing all these
facts, the College started publishing its Journal called “THE MEGA JOURNAL” in
2076/77 with the articles reviewed from the blind peer review process. The College is
further thinking about publishing the journal continuously by collecting the articles
from its students, faculty members, and also from other national and international
individuals and institutions. In addition to this, the RMC of NMC has already
mentioned its strategic plan for conducting joint research projects through research

grants. Now the committee is in the process of secking a competent individual for

research for proposal bidding. Along with this, the committee also has formed an

editorial committee to refine the language of the article.

3.8 Extra—Curricular Development

The College has conducted various extracurricular activities within and outside the
College premises. In the beginning, the College only had allocations for indoor
activities and basketball, football, and cricket as outdoor games. However, over time,
the College has now increased the facilities for extra-curricular activities. The
increased indoor activities are essay writing, debate competition, singing, and dancing

whereas the outdoor activity includes Badminton, TT, futsal, exposure visit to the
sites, and travel and tour.
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4o SWOT ANALYSIS OF THE INSTITUTTON

NMC strives to fulfill its mission by achieving student success, nurturing talents, and
promoting economic vitality through quality education. For this, it has continuously

focused on improving both tangible and intangible aspects of the Institution. For the

identification and evaluation of the internal and external forces affecting the

nstitution, the College has done a SWOT analysis. This will further help in the

strategic planning process, The different strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and

threats were identified by the SWOT analysis process. It is mainly done on the

different categories that include the affordability of the program offerings, faculty and
staff technology, student support services along with teaching-learning methodologies.

Conversely, its weakness includes the lack of professional networks along with a lack

of outreach programs,

internal  procedures, and communication. There are

opportunities for more collaboration, program of: ferings, funding, student placements,
and dual credit opportunities. Threats were populated by rival institutions, unfavorable

opinions, reduction of funding, and changes in the labor market.

4.1  Methodology

The College is planning to improve the overall quality of the Institution through the

support of the stakeholders. For this, the College has conducted a SWOT analysis

meeting with both internal and external stakeholders of the College. A total of forty

participants participated in the SWOT analysis session. The group represents all

fourteen committees formed after the submission of LOI in the College and works in a

group to identify the criteria-wise SWOT analysis of the Institution. The feedback

collected from each group was analyzed descriptively by the team of the IQAC. Then
the feedback was compared among all and finalized according to the present scenario

of the College. In this way, the SWOT analysis of the Institution is finalized and listed
below:
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Strengths

Experienced faculty members and staff

Well-designed and well-functional building in the prime location
Institutional antonomy through legal status

Lstablished Strong Networks

Cooperation and collaboration with foreign universitics
The flexible time frame for the students

Affordable tuition fees

A diverse and vibrant academic setting

Reputation among the Colleges in Nepal

Offers a wide range of Academic Programs
Well-furnished and well-cquipped buildings

Safe and secure building with well-furnished classrooms

Qualified Rescarch Management Team
Resourceful Library

Peaceful Environment in the College

Faculty motivation through regular workshops, seminars, and conferences
Facility for the non-credit market need courses

Wide range of neighboring networks for the facility maximization
Channelize system developed in the information dissemination

Wealinesses

Inadequate monitoring, supervision, and leadership
Inadequate working system

Lack of proper alignment of the work
Lack of strategic marketing and communication strategy

Inadequate resources for facilities, equipment, and recruitment for the
retention of quality staff

Lack of proper strategies to enroll more students in different streams and
faculty

Unable to conduct a joint research project

Limited space for different outdoor activities

Lack of proper implementation of plans and policies prepared

Lack of adequate knowledge of digital literacy to successfully handle the

Education management information system to develop a positive outcome
Inadequate initiation of the College for the extension programs
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4.4 Opportunities

Growing market capacity of public and private HEI

Opportunity to play as a potential and leading role model among the higher
cducation institutions

Growing public interest in the educational value globally

Expand partnerships, engagement, and opportunitics for the facility
maximization

Centralized services in Kathmandu Valley
Availability of competent human resources in the market.
4.5  Threats

Difficulty in maintaining institutional credibility
The brain drain of the student

Lack of a vibrant job market in the country

University’s carelessness to track the calendar, admission, examination, and
timely results

Competitive market

Reduce the professional human resources in the College due to retirement
and age limitation

Low level of motivation among the staff members on quality enhancement
of the College.

Low level of motivation of the students towards teaching learning

Lack of interest of faculty members to implement Information,
communication, and Technology (ICT) based teaching leamming in the
classroom.

Increased competition with the private sector in offering management
services.
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5. STRATEGIC PLAN

e Vision

Nepal Mega College is a leading comprehensive research-intensive College
known for inspiring and instilling the spirit of discovery, the ability to create
ideas, problems, and a passion for improving the human condition—a college

of choice where knowledge and human understanding converge.

e Mlission

Nepal Mega College is a rescarch-intensive College serving Kathmandu and
beyond. Our mission is to explore, discover, create, and communicate
knowledge, while grooming individuals in leadership, innovation, critical

thinking, and civic responsibility and inspiring a passion for learning.

Core Values

o Integrity and Respect
o Diligence and Excellence

o Inclusiveness and Diversity

Value Proposition

e We are guided by principles of ethics, treat others with deferential regard, and
arc civil in our interactions.

We work hard and tirelessly to pursue our goals and achieve outcomes of the
highest quality.

We honor the individual. We celebrate differences and use them to create
unity.
e Nepal Mega College offers an accessible, affordable, high-quality education,

relevant to an evolving technological, knowledge-driven world, in a research-

intensive environment.
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Goals
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Goal 1:
Governance and
Leadership
Goal 8:
Resourceful Digital Goal 2: Research
Library Intensive College
Goal 7:

Infrastructure Goal 3: People
Management Management
Goal 6: Excellence Goal 4: Financial
of Student Life Sustainability
Goal 5: Data

Digitalization
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Strategies

Goal 1 Governance and Leadership

Objective: To be accountable to the College’s stakeholders through informed and planned decision-making and implementation.

Implementation Period: 2079/80 - 2084/85

Responsible: Internal Quality Assurance Committee

Strategics ” Initiatives Indicators

Strategic a) Prepare regulations and by-laws for the management of | a) Administrative & HR-by laws; Financial By-laws; CMC
_ Program 1.1: {inance, administration, and human resources. decision minutes

Build b) Formulate mechanisms for fair and transparent [ b) Admission-related policy; Examination-related policy;

institutional admission and evaluation practices. CMC decision minutes

systems and ¢) Develop a policy for managing data & information ¢) ICT Policy / Regulations; CMC decision minutes

covernance for safely and securely. d) Research Policy and Procedure; CMC decision minutes.

inspirational d) Make provision for in-built research as an integral pan ¢) College Operational Guideline; CMC decision minutes

leadership | of academic activities f) Consultancy / Collaboration Policy & Procedure; CMC

practices. ' ¢) Instttionahize Inclusive and equitable participation of decision minutes

Academic Integrity Policy; Staff / Faculty Code of

_ the College’s stakeholders in the quality assurance | g)

Conduct; Student Code of Conduct; CMC decision

system
I
—S = 500

o 1
>
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minutes

h) Course Plan and Lesson Plan Guideline in College
Operational Guideline; CMC decision minutes

i) Scholarship policy; Staff / Faculty Code of Conduct,
Student Code of Conduct; CMC decision minutes

j) Policy and Provision sharing meeting minutcs,

publication record of policies & provision.

k) Amended policies and provisions; decision minutes

a) RMC in place, committee’s meeting minutes

h_ f) Prepare the guideline for establishing collaboration and
network of institutional networks.
w ¢) Inculcate moral and ecthical considerations in
administrative and academic activitics.
h) Make a guideline to encourage faculty to prepare
tcaching plans for effective teaching.
| i) TFormulate Scholarship Policy to promote a competitive
attitude in academic and other sectors (ECA) among
students and increase access to education of diverse
populations.
,_ j) Communicate policy and provision to College
| stakeholders
k) Amend policies and provisions accommodate to the
emerging needs of the College stakeholders
Strategic a) Form RMC in the College to promote the research
Program 1.2: activities
Mechanism for b) Form admission, examination, and scholarship
committee

Inclusive and
Equitable
participation in

institutional

c)
d)
¢)

Form the IQAC Committee
Form ECA and Extension activity committee
e task-oriented ad-hoc committee

b) Admission, examination, and scholarship committee in
place, committee’s meeting minutes

¢) IQAC committee in place, committee’s meeting minutes

d) ECA and Extension Activity committee in place,

committee’s meeting minutes

¢) The task-oriented ad-hoc committee in place and

Formation of th

ey
—
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planning and 0

implementing. _

| m)

Form a formal association of former students and alumni
and make them functional with defined roles

Form EMIS Committee

Form Human Resource Management Committee

Form Student Quality Circle

Form Student Placement Cell

participate in academic and personal counseling.

Conduct regular committee meetings

meeting minutes of related commiltee

Strategic | &)

Program 1.3: ,

Planned ' b)
|

Programming ! c)
'd)

Strategic Plan

Prepare a
Departments, and Individual

Conduct an academic audit of the institution
Prepare an annual bu
different account heads.

Prepare 2 comprehensive

N A formal association of former students and alumni in
place, ToR, committee’s meeting minutes
g) EMIS committee in place, committee’s mecting minutes
h) Human Resource Management Committee in place,
committee’s meeting minutes
Form Construction, repair, and maintenance committee i) Student Quality Circle in place, committee’s meeting
Set up a formal counseling mechanism to make faculty minutes
j) Student Placement Cell in place, m committee’s meeting
minutes
k) Construction, repair, and maintenance committee in
place, committee’s meeting minutes
I) Formal counseling mechanism in place, committee’s
meeting minutes
m) Regular meeting minutes of committee
plan of action for Units, Committees, | a) Action Plan of Unit, Committee, Departments, and
Individual; meeting minutes of all committees regarding
the preparation and endorsement of the action plan
dget with responsive allocation in | b) Academic Audit Report; IQAC Minutes
¢) Annual Budget; CMC Minutes
master plan in-line with d) Master Plan; CMC Minutes
. - | 50
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__ strategies direction to accommodate augmenting needs | e) List of support facilitics managed; meeting minutes of
| of academic growth. the related committee.
| ¢) Sctup audiovisual materials, and a recordings system for
_. the teaching-leamning process
_fhnﬂunnnmn a) Conduct a study to understand arcas of institutional | a) IQMS Report
Program 1.4: development b) Capacity building training organized, meeting minutes,
_ Institutional b) Organize capacity development program for College training schedule
“ Development Management Committee ¢) Meeting minutes, completion report
__. c) Implement the activities to strengthen the institution's | d) Lol for affiliation, Feasibility Study Letter, Affiliation
_m development (restructuring for organizational efficiency, Letter
land  acquisition, construction of  infrastructure,
advancing the resources, digitalization, acquisition of
other Colleges, Well-being of the College)
d) Secure affiliation of new programs.
Strategic a) Prepare and provide (he detailed ToR of all the [ a) ToR ofall the committees formed.

Program 1.5:

Define roles and

' responsibilities

for a collective
effort to achieve

the VMGO.

committees formed.

Provide Job Descriptions to all faculty and staff of

the College.

ToR based and

on changes in roles

Revise

responsibilities.

b) JD of all staff
¢) Revised ToR
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Goal 2: Rescarch Intensive College

Cle ¢

‘.« ”n .,.m.,. _). u..mi .c
. . " Mas —— ._—lw
r % _.._ A1) o, 1

Objective: To pursue the path of enhancing academic and industrial research by developing the College as the center of excellence in

intellectual creativity by creating new knowledge on sustainable solutions for current and future problems.

Implementation Period: 2079/80 - 2084/85

Responsible Person: Research Management Committee

| Strategies

Initiatives

Indicators

| Strategic Program
2.1: Standardizing
_ the research

practices

a) Createc guidelines and standard templates for the
academic report, articles, assignments, project work,
ficld summary report, activity report, and thesis.

b) Review the research proposal 1o ensure the ethical and
scientific standards of the rescarch.

¢) Ensure the articles, reports, and papers are reviewed

with a plagiarism detector

a) Creatc guidelines and standard templates.
b) Meeting minutes of formation of research proposal
revicw team.

¢) Plagiarism Detector 1ool, report

Strategic Program
2.2: Build
research

infrastructure

a) Manage office room for RMC
b) Construct a psychology lab for social science research.
¢) Procure research-based resources for the library.

Archiving of research works of faculty members and

students.

a) Office rooms for RMC in place, Photos

b) Psychology lab in place, Photos

¢) List of books procured, payment invoices.
List of archives

d) Photos
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d) Upgrade the IT infrastructures for technological

innovations.

H

| 2.3: Enrich

Strategic Program

Human Capital in

Research

a) Recruit and retain human rcsources with research
expertise,

b) Conduct training for faculty members and students on
the following
o research proposal writing
o Conducting literature review,

o Research Methodology
o Research analysis tools - excel, SPSS, STATA,

R, etc.

o Academic Report Writing
o Reference Style (APA, MLA, Harvard System,

MHRA, etc.)
¢) Provide Mentorship for research scholars including

faculty members and students.

d) Send faculty members and students to rescarch

exposure programs including seminars, conferences,

training, workshops, and exchange programs, at
national and international Jevels.

¢) Start Idea bank for research problems in collaboration

a) Appointment letters.

b) Training records.

¢) List guide for faculty members and students.
d) Certificates, letters

¢) Idea Bank Logbook
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with SQC.

Strategic Program | a) Allocate 5% of the total operating budget to the | a) Annual Budget
2.3: Increase research head annually. b) Grant receipt/ letter
research funding. | b) Provide rescarch grants to faculty members and [ ¢) Proposal, MoU
students.
¢) Seek funding from the government, UGC, industry, and
other sources to support research efforts.
Strategic Program | a) Conduct interdisciplinary research work at the | a) Research Publication
2.4: Foster institutional level for new knowledge creation and | b) Discipline-wise list of research publications
interdisciplinary innovation. ¢) Events Report
research b) Encourage the faculty’s and students’ participation in
. research from all disciplines.
¢) Initiate the signaturc research area for each academic
department and/or signature research program of the
institution.
Strategic Program | 2) Publish research journals in different theme areas, based | a) Journal
2 5: Promote on programs offered by the College. b) Published articles
sustainable b) Provide financial, mentorship, and linkage support to | ¢) Events Report

research impact

faculty members and students to publish articles in

national and international ranked journals.

d) Conference events report

¢) The research report, session attendance

-
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Host rescarch conference

Disseminate the rescarch finding with relevant

stakcholders.

Conduct an impact study on research-based teaching-

lecarning in the College.

Strategic Program
2.6: Serve
community and

industry needs

Offer consultancy services for external agencics,

including industry, NGOs, INGOs, Government, UGC,

elc.
Conduct collaborative research with external agencies.

Facilitate faculty members to engage in consultancy

work.

a) MoUs, Agreement papcr
b) MoUs, Agreement paper

¢) Consultancy records

a) Course plan, lesson plan, case study, project work

|

Program 2.6:
Impart Research-

based education

Integrate research-based teaching (article review, movie

reflection, summarizing session, case studies, project

works, and thesis, paper presentation).
Provision of research-required assignments 10 promole
student research skills.

Conduct meetings with HODs and subject faculty to

n the teaching-learning process.

report, research paper, thesis

b) Assignments

¢) Meeting minutes

ensure research culture 1
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Goal 3: Pecople Management

Objective: ire, bui i i .
jective: To hire, build and retain the staff focusing on enhancing the productivity and performance of human resources.

Implementation Period: 2079/80 - 2084/85

Responsible Person: Human Resource Management Committee, College Management Committee

_ Strategies Initiatives Indicators
Strategic a) Set the institutional provisions regarding the new | a) Institutional provisions regarding recruitment, meeting
Program 3.1: appointment of the faculty members minutes endorsing the provision
Select the best b) Conduct gencral meetings with all the academic | b) Meeting minutes of the departments
pool of candidates departments to identify the gap in several human | ¢) Vacancy announcement with detailed information on
to cater the resources. the requircment
quality services Recruit the best candidates who can deliver to fulfill the Application of the candidate, meeting minutes of
_ mission of the institution related committee, list of shortlisted candidates
Review the application of the candidate and shortlist the | d) Record of Interview, demo class, and written test
potential ones. conducted
¢) Conduct Interviews, demo classes, and written test Job Description of each position
d) Develop J ob Description for cach position ¢) Appointment letter, Hiring decision minute
e) Hire technicians and support staff as per the | f) MoU/Contract, meeting minutes of related committee
requirement ¢) Appointment letter of HR, meeting minutes of Hnﬁlnn_l
l||||.l||||||.|.\|.l|.l|l|.|.|.l.|l|.|[.-| — h e - S——
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f) Sign a contract with individuals or companies for
occasional work i.c. plumbing, painting, etc.
Appoint an HR officer for the formal employment cell

to conduct various employment-related activitics.

committee

Strategic
Program 3.2:
Strengthen team
bonds through an

annual appraisal

| system

a) Design a performance evaluation form based on the Job

Description

b) Conduct performance evaluations of the staff and

faculty members.

Refer to the Performance cvaluation report to promote

staff and faculty members accordingly

a) A performance evaluation form, approval meeting

minutes of related committees,

b) Performance evaluation report, meeting minutes of

related committee

¢) Performance evaluation report, promotion letter

- Strategic

' Program 3.3:

Retain the human

resources in
higher positions
upgrading their

capacity

1) Organize EMIS software training sessions for students,
Faculty, and Staff
b) Provide training to reduce the digital divide.

¢) Provide theme-based training to human resources of all

departments.

d) Manage workload to encourage faculty and staff to

continue further ed ucation.

e) Prioritize the existing faculty and staff in recruiting for

a) EMIS training Notice, Attendance, and Report

b) Report on training to reduce the digital divide, Notice,
Attendance

¢) Theme-based training notice, Attendance, and Report

d) Admission record of faculty and staff, Letter to

managc workload
¢) List of faculty and staff recruited in vacant positions.

the vacant positions.

——
——
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Goal 4: Financial Sustainability

Objective: To allocate the appropriate amount of budget on different headings for uniform Institutional performance and planning on
income diversification for Institutional growth,

Implementation Period: 2079/80 - 2084/85

Responsible Person: College Management Committee, Finance Department

Strategies ; Initiatives

Strategic

Indicators

174) Allocate the budget for Research Promotional | a) Annual Budget with budget allocation for research,

Program 4.1: Activities meeling minutes of budget approval

Allocate the __ b) Allocate the budget for the Library resources | b) Annual Budget with budget allocation for research,
Budget for development meeting minutes of budget approval

proper financial | ¢) Allocate the budget for construction-related | ¢) Annual Budget with budget allocation for
planning activities

construction, meeting minutes of budget approval

| d) Allocate the budget for repair and | d) Annual Budget with budget allocation for repair and

| maintenance maintenance, meeting minutes of budget approval

| ¢) Allocate the budget for staff development| ¢) Annual Budget with budget allocation for staff
| programs development programs, meeting minutes of budget

f) Allocate the budget for student development approval

L —— - ..uv
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programs

Allocate  the  budget for institutional

development

n

£)

Annual Budget with budget allocation for student

development programs, meeting minutes of budget

approval
Annual Budget with budget allocation for institutional

development, meeting minutes of budget approval

Make the provision for providing cmergency
financial support to the staff in need

Make the provision for providing research
involved in

erants to staff and students

research

Provide seed funds for the students initiating
entreprencurship

Provide financial support for the faculty

members who are willing to continue further

d)

Provision for providing emergency finances, meeting

minutes of related committee

Rescarch grant provision, receipt record, meeting

minutes of related committee
Record of providing seed fund, seed fund application,

and approval letter
Record of financial support in further study, payment

slip.

Strategic
Program 4.3: ._
Generate Income |

for the College

£)
m
_
Strategic . i)
Programd.2:
Provide financial b)
support to the
staff and students
c)
_
d)
|
_
study.
a)

Collaborate with the other institution for

senerating revenue for the College
Create income through joint research projects
national  and

by  collaborating with

b)

MoU, meeting minutes of related committee

Joint research projects record, meeting minutes of

related committee

Letter/ Email of request for sharing the academic and
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for increasing the
profitability of

the Institution

international agencies

b) Sharing the academic and infrastructural
resources with external agencies for revenue

¢) Produce income by providing consultancy
services

d) Produce revenuc by adding more academic
programs

¢) Develop the extension of services for the

income generation

infrastructural resources, approval letter/ email
¢) Record of Income generated from consultancy services
d) Lol for new affiliation, Affiliation letters,

¢) Extension services record, meeting minutes of CMC
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Goal 5: Data Digitalization

Objective: To enable the Institution to analyze, search and utilize the data and information

Implementation Period: 2079/80 - 2084/85

Responsible Person: EMIS Unit, College Management Committee

Eideeast:

Strategies

Initiatives

Indicalors

Strategic Program
S.1: Create open
and flexible access

to digital services

a) Inform and make the College’s social sites
accessible to all stakeholders.

b) Ensure the availability of the ICT materials in
the teaching-learning process

¢) Declare the opening hours of the computer lab
and its availability in holidays

d) Explore the different mediums to flow the
information and disseminate it timely to

related stakeholders

Prepare a flow chart for sharing information

a)
b)
c)
d)

¢)

g

Promotion of the College’s social sites

List of inventory of ICT materials

Notice on opening hours of the computer lab

Different mediums to flow the information dissemination

explored, meeting minutes of related committee

Flow chart for sharing information prepared, meeting

minutes of related committee
Board and Multimedia photo

Noticeboard Photo

e)
f) Set up Smart Board and Multimedia in the
classroom
g) Setup the noticeboard for sharing information.
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__ Strategic _.E.nmu_:_ a) _:.f.:_:nnc_%?,_ﬁ_;?.n LEMIS system a) A comprchensive EMIS system was installed, formal
.m S.2: Install b) Integrate the system as per the requirement agreement with the software company
| Integrated EMIS ¢) Use the software in all the scctions and | b) Integrated software updated, meeting minutes of related
' System for the data departments of the College committec
integration d) Create the individual login account of internal | ¢) Record of department/section-wise account
stakcholders d) Record of an individual login account
| ¢) Digitalize the existing manual data of the College | ¢) The contents of data in EMIS software
in the EMIS f) Gender, location, and department-wise  details of
f) Enroll the gender, location, and department-wise Students/Faculty/ Staff in EMIS.
details of Students/Faculty/ Staff in EMIS
| Strategic Program 4) Make a system of collecting feedback for [ a) Photo of the feedback collection system in all the
3.3: Ensure the upgrades from all the information dissemination information dissemination sites
regular update of siles. b) meeting minutes of cross-checking activity
| the System and IT b) Assist in cross-checking of entry of marks and | ¢) Monitoring report
| equipment teaching materials by faculty on EMIS d) Renewal record of EMIS, meeting minutes of related
| ¢) Monitor the engagement of faculty/students on committce
EMIS and the social sites e) Renewal record of website/hosting, meeting minutes of
d) Ensure the timely Renewal of EMIS related committec
__ ¢) Ensure the timely renewal of the Website/Hosting | f) Update record of the File server/database server,
Update the File Server/ Database Server meeting minutes of related committce

| 0

|
: S | TR
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|
| Strategic Program

£)

Repair and Upgrade Computers, other IT

cquipment, and the Intemnet.

g) Record of Repair and Upgrade Computers, other IT
equipment, and Internet, payment bill

| 5.4: Make use of

| data for decision

making

a)
b)

d)

Publish annual EMIS report of the data.

Prepare an Impact study report on the information
dissemination satisfaction

Use the academic result-related data in planning
the remedial classes, follow-up sessions for
students, or awarding the highest marks to secure
students.

Use the financial data in planning for the
upcoming year’s budget.

Use the library resources data in planning to

purchase the required type of resources.

a) EMIS report, meeting minutes of related committee

b) Impact Study form, Report, meeting minutes of related
committee

¢) Academic result report, meeting minutes of the related
committee.

d) Financial data report, meeting minutes of the related
committee on referecing the report for making upcoming
year's budget.

¢) Library resources report, meeting minutes of the related

committee on purchasing the required type of resources.

Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81




Goal 6: Excellence of Student Life

Objective: To better students' overall experience at College ensuring the basic provisions and services.

Implementation Period: 2079/80 - 2084/85

Responsible Person: Student Admission, Scholarship and Examination Committee, ECA, and Extension Activity Committee

Strategies

g Initiatives

Indicators

Strategic

Program 6.1:

a) Allocate Scholarships to the outstanding,

needy, and deserving student

a)

Scholarship provision receipt, meeting minutes of

related committee

Motivate students | b) Bear the application charges for students’ | b) Application charge payment receipt, meeting minutes
| through Financial participation in national and international of related committee
| assistance programs and sports events representing the
| College.
___ Strategic a) Develop an appropriate student-centered | a) Photo of interactive classroom session, Faculty’s
_i Program 6.2: teaching method with the interactive lecture slides
| Better the classroom management b) Teaching plan/session plan in place
_ teaching-learning | b) Prepare and provide a teaching plan/session | ¢) Academic Calendar in place, meeting minutes of the
_, practice of the plan to all the students. department on developing the plan.

¢) Prepare and provide academic calendars to all | d) Pedagogy listed in Teaching plan/session plan

l Institution
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the students.

¢) Notice, payment slip to guest lecture, meeting minutes

| d) Introduce updated teaching-learning pedagogy of the department on inviting guest lecture
| while teaching. f) Syllabus of department-wise non-credit courses.
| ¢) Conduct guest lecture session
_ f) Introduce the aoc.nngo:_-s_.mmn soft skill-based
non-credit courses.
trategic a) Conduct soft skill training (digital marketing, | a) CCA/ soft skill training report, meeting minutes of

S

Program 6.3:

| Develop skills of
_ the students by

creating a

l platform for

__ involvement in

) CCA.ECA. and

# extension activity

b)

c)
d)

office automation, SPSS, report writing,
proposal writing, budget planning, business
literacy, share market training, website
development, formal corresponding writing)
Conduct yoga and meditation sessions
Conduct a Blood Donation Program

Facilitate field trips, excursions (domestic and
foreign), and adventurous trips such as

trekking, hiking, rafting, cycling, ctc.

related committee

b) Yoga and meditation sessions report, attendance,
meeting minutes of related committee
Blood donation program report, meeting minutes of
related committee

¢) Field trips, excursions reports, notices, field trip
schedules, field trip photo

d) Intra College sports event notice, letter, meeting
minutes of related committee, event completion report

¢) .Plan of extension activity involving students,

e) Organize intra-College sports events
r f) Plan for extension activity involving students.
i Strategic a) Motivate students for self-employment. a) List of self-employed students
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__ Program 6.4:

__ Avail the

._ counscling,

- placement, and

| tracing services.

b)

c)

d)

¢)

Disseminate the information on vacancy
announcements to students

Provide academic and career counseling to
students.

Arrange job fairs and interviews within the
Collecge.

Trace the details of graduate students in terms

of their current education and employment

status.

b)

c)
d)

¢)

Notice on sharing the information on vacancy
announcements

Counseling logbook

Job fairs and interviews report, notices, letters to
companies

Graduate tracer study

Strategic
Program 6.5:
Collect feedback

from students

through a

' different medium.

b)

c)
d)

Initiate the written feedback collection system
via the complaint/feedback box.

Hold department-wise meetings with students
on feedback collection

Conduct a student satisfaction survey

Compile and make the report of feedback

collected from different ~mediums and

disseminate the action taken.

Photo of complaint/feedback box

Meeting minutes on student feedback collection.

Student satisfaction survey form, report

Compiled report of feedback collection, a record of

action taken
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Goal 7: Infrastructure Management

Objective: To ensure the optimum management of the existing facility and maximize the facilities apart from the Institutional

Implementation Period: 2079/80 - 2084/85

Responsible Person: College Management Committee, Internal Quality Assurance Committee

| Strategic Program

Strategies

_ Initiatives

Indicators

7.1: Ensure the
availability of

proper support

| facilities

a)

b)

c)

d)

€)

Ensure the sufficient availability of gender-wise
separate toilets for students, staff, and visitors.
Ensure the sufficient availability of clean drinking
walcer,

Ensure sufficient space for parking for students
and staff.

Ensure the spacious and reasonable pricing

canteen.
Ensure the open space with greenery within the

College premises

Maintain the sick room in the College with a first

a)

b)

Photo of gender-wise separate toilets for students, staff,

and visitors.

Photo of the water tank, and certificate of water

purification.

Photo of parking space

Photo of Canteen and menu.

Photo of the College’s environment/ garden

Photo of Sickroom on the College with first aid kit

maintained.

aid kit

“Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81
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| Strategic Program a) Maintain sanitation in the College’s toilets. a) Photo of the toilet, toilet cleaning checklist
7.2: Carry Out b) Conduct rcnovation and construction of the | b) Renovation and construction photo, voucher, notice, and
Regular College’s infrastructure and support facilities contract with renovation and construction companies.
construction, ¢) Expansion of spaces based on the requircment. ¢) Expansion record, plan, and meeting minutes of the related
repair, and d) Ensure the plantation and gardening in the open committee on an expansion plan
maintenance tasks spacc within the College premises. d) Photo of College’s environment
¢) Prepare annual repair and maintenance Plan ¢) Annual repair and maintenance plan, approval minute
f) Preparc optimum utilization plan of available | f) Optimum Utilization plan of available infrastructure
infrastructure prepared, approval minute
o) Ensurc the proper sanitation in the College | g) Daily cleanliness shift/ plan
premises.
Strategic Program a) Sign MoU with different GOs/INGOs a) MoU with Go /INGO in place
7.3: Develop a b) Sign MoU with the hospital b) MoU with the hospital in place
Network of the ¢) Sign MoU with neighboring College’s Library ¢) MoU with neighboring College’s Library.
Institution for the d) Sign MoU with different College for the facility [ d) MoU with different College is in place for the facility
facility sharing sharing
maximization Sign MoU with the nearby hostel. MoU with the nearby hostel in a place
¢) Sign MoU with sports academy for renting sports | ¢) MoU with sports academy.

facilities and infrastructure.

“Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81
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Goal 8: Resourceful Digital Library

Objective: To generate casily accessible reading resources to promote the learning culture.

Implementation Period: 2079/80 - 2084/85

Responsible Person: Library Management Cell, College Management Committee

“ Strategies Initiatives Indicators
___.wc.“:nnmn Program a) Prepare a systematic digital record of all | a) A digital record of library resources.
b) Record of converting library into E-Library, meeting

resources.

| §.1: Make the Library

b) Convert library into E-Library minutes of related committee

in the library for | ¢) Inventory list of computers in the library, photo

b
| digitally functional

__ ¢) Set up computers
| d) Photo of power backup devices

accessing online resources
d) Set up a power backup facility in the library ¢) Photo of Library account Logins in the EMIS software

‘
1))

¢) Make the library fully automated
academic institutions to and other resources, meeting minutes of related committee

MoU with academic institutions to access online journals

. f) Collaborate with
access online journals and other resources.

————
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_.i.m:...:..zs..mn Program
__ 8.2: Create open,
| flexible, and digital
| access to library

L resources

a)

b)

c)

d)

¢)

Make the library open and accessible to all the

stakcholders
Define the opening hours of the library on

regular days and holidays

Establish need-based departmental library
in the College

Provide access and information on online
library resources to all the stakeholders.
Allow the staff and students to use computers
set up in the library when needed.

Create an inter-college networking system for

borrowing and lending library resources.

a) Visitor’s log book and book circulation log book

b) Notice of opening hours of the library defined

¢) Photo of the departmental library in the College, meeting

minutes of related committee

d) Notice library resources from the library

¢) Photo of students and staff using computers set up in the

library.

f) Record of borrowing and lending library resources with

networking colleges.

a) Textbook and reference book purchased bill, meeting

Strategic Program
| 8.3 Maintain the
resource as per the

M number of students

Purchase text and reference books in the
library in the ratio of enrolled students (1:10
for textbook and 1:5 for reference book)

Manage the reading space in the library to

accommodate at least two classes at a time.

Ensure at least five computers for students in

minutes of related committee

b) Photo of the reading space in the library
¢) Photo of the computers in the library’s reading space.

the library’s reading space.

I
e —
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Implementation Plan

Color Coding

' Red C olour Yecllow Colour Green Colour
' Urgent Action Required Move Ahead Balanced
_W .
Goals - Strategic Goals 2079/80 2080/81 2081/82 2082/83 2083/84 “H. c._nnnﬂ_m uw:nwnn
. v nnually
_ _
; ] Annually:
| Governance and 5,00,000
) Red Yellow Yellow Green Green: )
Goal ] Leadership _ Five years:
25,00,000
o - Annually :
_ First Year:
Research Intensive a6t vYellow Yellow Yellow Green 6,00,000
Goal 2 College Second Year:
7,00,000
_ 17,53
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P

Third Year:

: 8,00,000

i ; Fourth Year:
9,00,000
Fifth Year:
10,00,000
Annually:
First Year:
1,30,00,000
Second Year:
1,40,00,000
Third Year:
1,50,00,000
Fourth Year:
1,60,00,000
Fifth Year:
1,70,00,000

People Management Yellow Yellow

Goal 3

Annually: 5,00000

Financial Sustainability Yellow wo:oi | Yellow Yellow

Goal 4 o __"
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Annually:

_
_ i Data Digitalization Red Yellow Yellow Green Green
_ Goal 5 3,00,000
| Excellence of Student Annually:
_ Yellow Yellow Red Red Green
_ Goal 6 Life 2,00,000
# ) .
Infrastructure Annually:
| = Yellow Yellow Yellow Yellow Yellow
Goal 7 Management 20,00,000
_ T : S ey Annually:
Resourcefal Digital Red Red Yellow _._mqamu Green —
Goazl 8 Library : 0L,

e
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6. Resouree Mobilization

6.1 Stakeholders! forum

The stakeholders are fully concerned with developing the strategic plan of the College
by involving their maximum time. The same contribution should be required for the

implementation of the plan and transfer of this dream into re

ality. For the proper
implementation of those plans, the College has to undergo different st

ages involving
cach stakeholder.
6.2 Provision for Monitoring and Evaluation

The plan wouldn't be carried out if monitoring and assessment of each program is
conducted. It requires ongoing work from all of the College's stakeholders, including
the committee members, faculty members, board of directors, staff, alumni, students,
and community. As IQAC plays a vital role in planning and drafting the plan, it will
be bearing the total responsibility for plan implementation, monitoring, evaluation,
and reporting. For the monitoring and evaluation task, an ad-hoc committee will be
formed to oversee the program-wise progress of each of the eight goals. The task will
be phased in two terms, mid-term and final terms, and further, the reporting would be
done by analyzing the gaps in the progress within the committed time and the cause of

the gaps identified.

6.3 Commitments and Concerns

The NMC having established with the motto of Mega Center for Excellence, the way
to excel in the institution is its major concern. Hence, it is already committed to
completing the plan in the next five years and achieving the defined Goals. In support
of the College’s concern, the CMC, College Chief, Department heads, committee
coordinators and members, faculty, staff, and students all are committed to serving

from their level, fulfilling their committed roles assigned in the plan, and as defined in
their individual ToR and committee’s action plan.

Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81
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6.4 Networking

Networking is crucial to improve institutional quality and exchanging ideas and
information for the institution's future growth. The College, therefore, intends to
widen its thematic networks as much as feasible. Regarding the strategic plan, for
extensive networking, NMC has established connections with members of the local
community and the TU-affiliated private institutions in the valley. Furthermore, within
the next five years for the fulfillment of a strategic plan, the nctworking is planned to
extend to different organizations, academic institutions, and companies for resource

sharing, collaboration, research, and facility maximization purposes.
6.5  Scheme for resource mobilization

The mobilization of resources is crucial to the success of any strategy. Resources play
a both direct and indirect significant part in an institution's academic excellence. The
resource mobilization assists in resolving finance-related problems as financial
constraints become a huge challenge in the development of the private College solely
dependent on student fees and investments. Therefore, as a scheme for resource
mobilization, the College has planned to utilize internal human resources in the plan
completion process, and for other gaps of resource within the College, it has planned
to collaborate with the other institution for generating revenue for the College, create
income through joint research projects by collaborating with national and international
agencies, share the academic and infrastructural resources with external agencies for
revenue, produce income by providing consultancy services, produce revenue by
adding more academic programs and develop the extension plan of services for the

income generation.

Strategic Plan 2079/80-2080/81
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
The shareholders of M/s, Nepal Mega Collage & Research Center Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Slatements

Opinion

We have audited the accomponying financial statements of M/s. Nepal Mega College & Research Center
Private Limited, Kathmandu, Nepal (hereinafter referred to as “the company”), which comprises the Bolance

sheet as at Ashad 32, 2079 [July 16, 2022) and profit or loss account, cash flow statement & statement of
changes in equity for the yeor then ended and notes to the financial statements including o summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

h:l our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view, in oll material respects, of the
financial position of the company as at Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the yeor then ended on that date in occordance with Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Qur responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the ouditer's responsibilities for the oudit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordonce with the Institute of Chartered
Accountont of Nepal's code of ethics for professional accountants together with the ethical requirements thot cre
relevant to our oudit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with those requirements. We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient

and appropriote to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our cudit of
cial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

the finan
financicl statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these maotters.

No any key metters ore identified which are to be communicated for the period 2078-79.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Stalements

Meanogement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with Nepal Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
preporation of finoncial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

aring the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue
pplicable, motters related to going concern and using the going concern basis

either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no

the

In prep
as o going concern, disclosing, as a

of accounting unless management

realistic alternative but to do so.

ith
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Auditor's Responsibllities for the Audit of the Finanelal Sialomants

Our objectives are 1o obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements as a whole ore {r
from material misstatements, whether due to froyd or error, ond 1o Issve un ouditor's report thot includes o
opinion. Reasonable assurance Is o high level of assurance, bul Is nol g gudrantee thot un audi m:mdi.n:l'et:lmil'r
accordance with NSAs will always detect a materlgl misstatemen! when It exlss, Misstatements can arise froc:
fraud or error and ore considered malerlal If, Individually or in the aggregate, they could recsonably be
expected to influence the economic declslons of users taken on the basls of these financial statements,

As part of an audit In accordance with NSAs, we exerclse professionol judgment ane maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We olso:

* Identify and ossess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidences that
is sufficient and oppropriate to provide o basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulling from froud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contrel,

* Obtain an vnderstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpese of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company's internal control.

* Evoluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used ond the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures mode by manogement.

* Conclude on the approprioteness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidences obtgined, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as o going concern. If we
conclude that o material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidences obtained up to the date of our guditer's
report. However, future events or conditions moy cause the <ompany to cease to continue as o going

concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the oudit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governonce with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communlcate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiramonts

We have obtained Information and explonalons asked for, which, 10 1he best of our knowledge and belief
Wwere necessary for the purpose of sur audit, In our oplnlon, proper books of uccount oy required by low have
been kept by the company In so for as It appeurs from our exumination of those books of wecount of the
company. In our oplilon the Balance sheet, profll or loss uccount, statement of cthanges in equity & cash flows
statement for the perlod then ended and o summary of significant uccounting policies und othar e~plonotary
notes have been prepared In accordance with the requirements of Compaonies Act, 2063 ond ore in agreement
with the books of accounts malntained by the company. In our opinlon and to the best of information ond
according to the explonation glven to us and from the exumination of the books of accounts of the cempaony,
we have not come across any case where the board of directors or uny employee of the compony have acted
contrary to legal provisions relaling fo accounts, or commilled any misappropriation or coused ony loss or

damage to the company.

For N, B. §. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ANLEL
CA. Rojesh'Kumar Sch,,
Partner \'{': — <
Date: Mangsir 29,2079
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
UDIN: 221216CA00546IvJD3




Nepal Moga Colloge & Rosoareh Contra Privale Limiled
{ Nabarmalg). 1 Kathimandu
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Bulancs Shast oy ut opy Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 18, 20713)

Portleulary
.
Pr Schindule ‘ Conanl Yaar PR Pravicus Yaar PIPL__
Shareholders Fund |
Shore Copital !
] T Y -
Advonce For Share Coplial | l:';;:“mo.oo 75.927,500.00
#276,660.00 15,276 400,00
Long Term Loan I
Secured Loon !
2 34 437,05
Umieaured Loon 3 s 3::;:;;222;
- 845
Grand Total 1 125,481,737.05 130,330,550.41
|
Application of Funds |
Property, Plont & Equipment 4 f 75,697,440.56 74,156,501,34
lnvestment 5 | 55,860,000.00 64,150,000.00
J |
Sub-Tolal | 131,557,440.56 140,306,501.34
F L 4
Currenl Assets, Loans & Advances |
Receivoble, Advances & Deposits 6 | 36,611,343.45 42,883,748.15
Cash & Bonk Bolance 7 2,473,498.11 4,038,429.59
Deffered Tax Assets I 226,118.42 238,037.36
Sub-Total 39,310,959.98 47,160,215.50
rren bilities & Provisi A 1
Current llabilities and Provislons 8 51,240,752.68 67,397 50537
Short Term Loon 9 : 2,839,068.71 -
| " 0
Net Current Assels/Working Capital : (14,768,861.41) (20,237,269.87)
& SR
Profit & Loss Account 10 ] : B,693,157.90° 10,261,319.24
Grand Total : 125,481,737.05 130,330,550.81
16

Significont Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts

As per our attached report of even dale

For N.B.S.JA. & Associales
Chartered Acc%unianls

154 "...I';;‘
CA. Ra| sh'lf 'ar'Sch

Chalrman

Partner
Date; Mengsir 29, 2079

Place: Kothmandu

%:; Dlne: Klmnot

Academlc Director
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For & On Behalf of the Company
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A
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once Officer




Nepal Mega College & Research Centro Privale Limited
Babarmahal-11,Kathmandy

Income Stalomont
For the petlod ended on Ashudh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

Particulars Schedules Current Yoar NPR Provious Year NPR
|
Income !
Academic Income 1 ' 74,216,633.00 53,424,052.00
Less: Direct Expenses 12 58,466,565.31 41,132,150.34
Gross Profit _ 15,750,067.69 12,291,901.66
Add: Other Income 13 222,785.75 24,197.34
Less: Operating Cost excluding depreciation ;
S GG iaitaen 14 8,013,138.75 6,974,812.59
Earning before Inlerest, Taxes, Deprecialion and , 7,959,714,69 5,341,286.41
Less: Deprediation 4 ,' 2,037.218.43 1,544,456.22
Earning before Interest & Taxes (EBIT) f 5,922,496.26 3,796,830.19
r
Less: Interest & Financial Charges 15 'r 2,629,904.75 ! 1,124,459.34
Profit/{Loss) before Tax ! 3,292,591.51 2,672,370.85
I /
. Provision For Tax 1,724,430.07 | (99,938.22)
R For Current Yeor : ' 868,605.49 i -
i Prior Year Tax : : 843,905.64 =
- Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses B ©.11,918.94: (99,938.22)
;!. r : -
Profit After Tax(PAT) : 1,568,161.44 2,772,309.07
16

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts

y As per our ottached report of even date

For N.B.5.M. & Associales For & On Behalf of the Company

Chariered Accounlants

77

Gopal Khanal DineXh Khanal
Chairman Academic Director

FCA ; :
Partner \ /
Date: Mangsir 29, 2079

Place: Kabenands MEGA COLLEGE

08 Cartie e it alency ~

amesh P{asad Joshi
Finance Officer




Nepal Mega Collago & Research Contro Private Limited

Babarmalyl-1 1L Kathmeandy

Cash Flow Staleman!

For the petlod endad on Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Parliculars Curr

ent Year MPR

Previous Yoar Mpp

Cash Flow from Operating activities
Net Profit/[Loss) after Taxalion from Profit & Loss Account

Add. Depreciotion

Cash flow from operaling aclivilies before changes in WC

1,568,161.44
2,037,218.43

2,772,209.07
1,544,456,22

3,605,379.87

4,316,765.29

= {Increase)/Decrease in Receivables, Adyvances & Deposils
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provisions

Net Cash Flow from Operating Aclivilies

6,272,424.70
(13,305,745.04)

7,281,288.14
26,210,928.11

(3,427,960.48)

37,808,981.49

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Acquisition of Fixed Assels

Investment In Nepal Mega School Pyt , Lid, |
Net Cash Flow from Invesling Activities |

Cosh Flow From Financing activilies f

Increose /(Decreose) in Loan !
Proceed from Share Sholder Advance
Increcse in Share Capital

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Total cash flow from all aclivities

Cash (and Cash equivalents) at beginning of the Year

(3,578,157.65) (25,810,306.85)
10,290,000.00 (59,850,000.00)
6,711,842.35 (85,660,306.85)

i (4,848,813.76) 36,526,450.81
| . 15,276,600.00

(4,848,813.76)

51,803,050.81

(1,564,931.89)

3,951,725.45

4,038,429.99

86,704.55

‘—;ﬁ Cash (and Cash equivalenis) al the end of the Year

2,473,498.11

4,038,429.99

Significant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts 16

As per our report on even dale

For N.B.5.M. & Associales

Chartered Accountants

Partner
Date: Mangsir 29, 2079

Place: Kathmandv

For & On Behalf of the Company

/2
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Gopal Khanal
Chalrman

Dinesh Khanal

Academlc Director

N\74

MEGA COLLEGE
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mesh Péhl

Finance Officer
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Nopal Mega Colloge & Rosoarch Contra Private Limitad
Dabaahal-11,Kathmandu

Schmalulos forming prd sl Finanelaly Statamanis
Fotthe petlad sndad on Ashndly 32, 2079 (July 18, 7027)

Shate Capltal

Sehadule |

Foutleulon

Curtent Yaur Hipp

Pravious Tear NPR

Avthorized Coplial

1000,000 Ordinory Shorey of 84,100 ench 100,000,000,060 160,04,060.,60
l1sved Capital
1000,000 Ordinory Shores of Rs.100 each 100,000,600.60 100,660,660.00
Paid vp Capilal
759,275 Ordinary Shares of Ry, 100.00 each 75,927,500.00 75,927 50060
Tolal 75,927,500.00 75.917,506.00
Secvred Loan Schedule 2
Parliculars Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR
GLOBAL IME LOAN A466010000028 25,165,055.43 74375358
Less: Loan Payable with in 12 monnhs (2,042,128.08] -
Sub-Total 23,122,927.35 27,617,585.81
GLOBAL IME LOAN A46601 0000091 11,951,650.32 ; 4,900,000.00
Less: loon Payable with in 12 monnhs ! [796,940.43) -
Sub-Total I ' 11,154,709.70 4,900,000.00
Tolal 34,277,637.05 32,537 ,585.81

Unsecured Loan

Schedule 3

Particulars

Previous Year NPR

Loon from Directors

Current Year NPR

4,588.865.00

Tolal - 6,588,855.00
nvesiment Schedule §
Parliculars . Curren! Year NPR Previous Year NPR
Nepal Mega School Pyt Lid-Investment o 6,300,000, 00, 4,300,000.00
Nepal Mega School Pyi. Lid{Advance for Invesiment) k 49,560,000. 00 59,850.000.00
Tolal 55,860,000.00 65,150,000.00




l
Pp°
|

Nopal Megn Colloge & Reve
I‘Inlmmmlml.l LKathimandy
Recelvable, Advances ond Depo iin

‘—-—'-———-—_._——""—'_" e — —— .
Fartieulngg

Svoll Advoew -y

Avivnes Beny

Cecehoble Frivm .\'L'l‘r'ﬂ!
Oiher Advinge |
Frepald LATRL BT t
Arhinee o Supplingg |
Advornes Toy

———— e ——
— Cittrani Taue NP R

ateh Conlin Prlvale Limliad

TERTYAT,
15,000 6
0,072,461 1
]..*JF'!‘-,??-'JJ'-
N72.00
V42,272 90

302, F
INond Sevpnpe l‘opml' ]humdrug l‘m.‘u,.q Covrey > ‘)?:‘:Tf :;
—— e | ¥ - 1)
N — ‘.M"l \‘x_ 4

35,611,742 43

Schadule g

Provloug fa at HPp

Na797.00
56,000 00
15970078 78
1183,900.9%
12,001 90
134797 54
??H)G‘J_&?
2947 I8 ]

Carhoand Ban\ Ralance \

A2.823,740 18

Sthadule 7
Med Y L+ =
67157300 74454008
s 1 Iwe L f

5\:\5:“"\ l:‘" i 29,531.87 2,548,014.47

- - 1.771,993 .43 744951 44

M 1 4,633,429.99
Ss:nanL@&ilﬂithitmdﬂm Schadule 8

Rmmm Yaor NPR Previous Year NPR

Sundry Crediitory i 3.963,101.77 504063819
g’”‘" Payoble : 1,255,000.00 1,255,000.00
eposh 3 67,912.00° 70,912.00
Advenze From Directors i 33,843,046.84 45,024,500.00
Interest Payable 1 - ¥ 45,60274
Audit Fee payable L 111,500.00 111,5¢0.00
Sclary Payable i 8,694,836.07 10,392,522.85
aT & PF Poyable \ 51,093.48° 1,769,228.00
Depesit From Studenrs : - 477581
Rent Poyable K ..232,500.00 2,231,400.00
Fee Paycble Student { Scholarship) L ‘ ; - 65,000.c0
TDS Peyable : .2,153,156.13 1,363,228.84

Frovision for Income Tox L B848,405.49 -
Total 51,240,752.68 87,397,505.37

Short Term Logn Schedule 9

Pariculars . Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR

GLOEAL IME LOAN A466010000028 3 2,0421258.08 5

GLOBAL IME LOAN A£6601000009) k 794,940.43 .

Tolal

2,839,068.71

-\

) L
MEGA COLLEGE
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Nepal Mega Colluge A Hesonrch Canlte Private Limitsd
l'lnlmmm!mlol1,Kulhrnnmfv

Frolit A Lean Accounl

Sthadute 10

‘_F;nlhuiml

Courtard Fane NPk

—
Frovinug Teartirp

Upeaing Polome
Frafin A Low for the Yeor

(10,241,119 14}
__I_J’/.f-,y.l Ad

Closing Dalante

(8,671,157 90,

111,033,638 4))
1,773,307 67

Awademit Inteme

(10,261,219.14)

Sehadule 11

Panticulan

Cuttant Yane HPP

Praviout Year lir2

Anmial Fee A ﬁlm?'ﬂr Tuitlen Fam
Other Acodemic lncame & othes lony

49.000,45009
5,216,183.00

Toinl

510621,51206
2401 546 0

74,216,633.00

31424.032.04

Direct Expenses

Sthadule 12

Particulars

Current Year NPR

Previous Year NPR

+2lob Expenses 281,408.97 213,201.43
Advertivement Expentes . 1,187,948.00 165,308.24
Conteen Expenses ' 1392,822.00 5742000
Communication Expentes 393,450.20 444 889.13
Cleaning Expenses i 24,851.50 10,733.00
Water & Electricity Expanias ’ 389,344.00 408,518.00
Exom Expenses : 2,409,884.00 1,384,697.00
Extra Class Salary 13,200.00 . J4,200.00
Reseorch Expenses 148,000.00 -
legel Expenses 14,000.00 220,84174
Guest Lecture Expenses 155,147.00 5,000.00
Office Refreshment Expenses I 243,774.00 102,445.00
Printing and Stationery Expenses , 1,972,718.93 379.229.13
Program Expenses s 923,414.73 4 452,241.00
Registrotion Expenses{NER & Tu) [ 341,000.00 171,400.00
Renewal Fee ’ 89,562.92. 48,345.00
College Rent Expenses i 10,875,996.00 9,80%9,724.00
Sclary Expenses (Teacher & stoff) . 35,959,55071. 25977,747.00
Sports Expenses i 2,200.00 | .
University Expenses ! 950,640.00' 328,460.00
Thesis Expense i 29,000.001' -
Tour & Travel E;Pqng 1% } ﬁ03,467.65 1 l7,477.65
Fuel & Lubricant Expenses f 9719,594.00 : 506,411.00
Viva Expenses A 36B,24B.70 ¢ 74,000.00

Tolal

58,468,565.31

41,132,150.34

\/
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Nopul Muga Collogo p Nasng

Ilrllumunlml-

Othsy Intoma

e

—————

Pontlendngg f..u:-m-_;]?;m ik
teragy Friviinm T

El'ulull\. e
Adniiisn farm [&11]
tvislon lam & Mhaiy

—

— e

vding depreclalion

Operating Coyl onel
ond ametinntian

—

Potticulngg

T B — S -

teh Capppy p

Hvaln Limltag
) l.l(nllumuulu

———
'l
| ? |'J J‘J"J,f’-
| 104001014
. fM"al'r'- ity

—

T sy 24,197.14

Avdit Fep
Admin Salary Cxpensey

Cutthnt Yau, tirp
Ha0u0.00

Pinviayg Taarbipa

lcho‘v!a 11

241500 Taus Tipg
1419734

Sthadule 14

V300400
A706,694.00 4190478 69
Butlneyy Prometion Capenge 790,797.00 178,142.94
Bonk Chorges '. 1,240.60 40005500
Comultancy Exponyas | 550,390.00 30,6000
Denation Exponiey ; 27,000.00 .
Meeting Allowancey | 12,529.00 8,000,600
Inwurance Expenses ' 55771.12 108,880,24
local Rotes & Expening 783,050.00 14187260
Medical Expenyes 11,110.00 54,933.00
Office Expenias i 45,054.80 72,63500
Repolr & Malmenance Expensey ! 400,619,51 1,019,656.25
FNCC Meomberihip Exponies ; . 64,000.00
Miscellaneoyy Expensos { 7,052.11 499,271.c0
Gordening Expenses ! . 3,400.00
Newspaper & Perledical Expentes ] . 5,100.00
Uniform Expensa i 209,924.94 -
Wages | 122,078.25 45,131.00
Tolal 8,013,138.75 6974.812.59
Interest & Financial Charges Schedule 15
Pariculars Current Year NPR Provious Year NPR
GLOEAL IME BANK OD A/C A401010000254 3 60,421,94 ; 59‘34
GLOBAL IME LOAN A466010000028 k 1750,826.57 1.124,456.
GLOBAL IME LOAN A<¢6010000091 i B18.656.2.4 -

Tolal

2,629,904.75

1,124,459.34

~— I}
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Nopal Moga Colloge & Rosoarch Contro Private Limited

Dobarmahal.) LKalhmandu

For the petlod snded on Ashadly 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Compulatio n_o_l_InthIe_lmonw_nnd_lncomu_[nm

S.N. [Parliculars

(i) |Net Profit/ (Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account

(i) |Add Back: Non-admissible Exponses

Add: Fines ond Penalfies

Add: Repair and maintenance disallowed u/s 16
Add: Interest Expenses

Add: Depreciation as per CO Act,

Add: Charity & Donation expenses

less: Depreciation as per IT Act

[ able Inco o e
Less: Brought Forward Loss
Financial Year 2067-48
Financial Year 2068-69
Financial Year 2069-70
Financial Year 2070-71

(iv) |Income Tax @

Taxable Profit/Carried Forward Loss for Nex! Year

(v) [Penalty for non-filing of Returns on Time u/s 117
u/s 117 Non-Filing of Estimated Tax Relurn
(Return was filed in time)

(vi] [For delay in Payment of Advance lax (u/s 118)

For Delay in Payment of Tax (Fram 1s! Karlik to Till payment) (u/s 119)

(vii) Total Provision for Tax and Penally

(viii) |Advance Tax Including TDS Deduclion on Bank
(ix) [Nel Tax Amount to be paid

Amounl NPR Fale Amaunt NpE
3,292,591.51 3,292,591.51
7,052.11
B82,203.71
2,037,218.43
27,000.00 2,153,474.25
(2,167,097.89) (2,167,097.25)
3,278,967 .87
3,278,967.87
25 819,741.97
(+) 5,000.00
5,000.00
= I .
(+) 24,316.20
19,547.32
868,605.49
303,480.12
(viii-ix) 565,125.37

(x) |Tax Credit Transferred 1o Next Year




M/s. Nepal Mega Collogo & Rosoarch Conlro Private Limited

Babarmahal-1 1, Kenhimondy
F.Y, 2070.79

SCHEDULE- 16 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING pOLICIES AND NOTES 1O ACCOUNTS

A. Background:

Nepal Megao College & Research Centre Privole Limlied (The “Compuny™) Is o private limited compaony
incorporated in Nepal under the Company Act, 2063. The registered office of the company, and tha principol
place of business, Is located ot Kathmandy, Nepal,

The Company Established with mega vision, the college uims to provide quality education to tha youth from all
sections of the society at affordable cost and 1o make them responsible citizens capable of sarving the natien.

Since its inception, Mega College has been offering a range of academic programs and boundlass eppertunities 1o
the student, The College has been running different academic program such as +2, Bachelor lavel and Master avel

in Bachelor and Arts.
Sigpifican! Accountj Policies:

Accounlting Conventions:

The Financial statements are Prepared under the historical cost convention on an Accrual concept and are in
accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards and other applicable laws prevalent in Nepal.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in

which the results are known/materialized.

Going Concern:

The financial statements are prepared on the assumption that the company is a going concern,

Comparalive Informaltion:
The accounting policies have been consistenily applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the
previous year. Previous years' figure has been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary to facilitate

oL ]

comparison. .
o4
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3,

Rovenug Recopnition;

Revenue |y 'eceantzed 10 the extent thul I s probable tha 1 nconomle bonalits will flo. 1o the Compuny any the
rew
Venue and anociotes couls Incurred or 10 bo Ineutred can by rallubly macsuraed, Paveanun [y measurnd ot the fq1,

v
olue of the comldorallon tecelved of teeelvable,

Fixed Arvely,

Fixed A,
et ore sated o cosl |pyy dopreclation. All costs altributable 1o the fixne assets are capitalized.

Doprou’n!ion

d ossets has bean charged on Written down Value (WDV) Mathod as per the rares ond
under Income tax Act, Also, During the fiscal year 2078/2079 fixed asiots block has baan
¢ like furniture & fixture, office equipment, Books ofc. has been considered a1 special assets
« The applicable rates of Depreciation are as follows:

Buildir‘lgt 5 Percent

Furn:furc & Fixtures, Computers & Office Equipment (Admin) 25 Percent
Furniture & Fixtures, Compulters (Collegc) 15 Parcent
Vehicle 20 Percent
Plont Machinery & Other Assots 15 Percent

Intangible Assers 5 year on SIM basis

Advances, Prepayments, Receivables and Deposits:
Advances, Prepayments, receivables and deposits are stated af book valye.
Deferred Tax Assets and Liability:

Deferred taxes are accounted using the asset and liobility method. Deferred tax assels and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the financial statements
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabllities, and their respeclive tax bases, Deferred tax assels and
liabilities are measured using tox rates expected fo apply to taxable income In the Years in which those temporary
differences are expected 10 be recovered or settled based on the laws that have been enacted or subsequently
enacted by the reporting dote, Deferred tax assets arlsing from the temporary difference are recognized to the
extent there Is virtual certainty that sufficlent future taxable income will be avallable against which such deferred
tax assels can be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are netted off and presented separately in the face

of the balance sheet, . .

MEGA COLLEGE

gt Vaibie

—
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¢. Notes to Accounly;

). Previous yeor flgures hgye beey
comparable with the arrent year flgy
2. Income Tax:

'*toupag o,

f"!"fﬂ" o] Wihn fAyn "
res, 4] d h r J g CU'I'T(JG”’(‘ Noca [+ 7] Maen "
S EH iry ‘ am

Provisions for Income tax are cComputed per

been shown in profit and loss account gy
results ond estimates are recognized f, the ’

elevan
current yeq,
Yeriody

3. Deferred Tax Assels and Liabilities.

Deferred tox assets and liabilities have

. bcen C
Income Taxes ond are atlributable 1o the foflowing- ¢ Nepal Account;

)

ng Sfcﬂdclrd- 09,

[
s ;"x Net Assefs/
ale Liabiliy:
el Dalerst T 40, 7461 U (Liobiliies) |
Tolal Deferred Tax Assels / (Liabiiijqq 81426 | 35y | 90447370
F Less: Deferred lax Assels/(liabilities) g o S 727
Deferred tax expenses gccounted for during this Income Yeq, Em——— (238,037.3¢)
\J—-—_——‘I (1 1,91 8‘94]
4. Related Party Disclosures: \

Related Party transactions are identified b

the . -
is as follows: b4 management. The transaction with the related party during the
yeor is :

Pories Nature OF Opening Balance Transaction During the Yeq, Closing Balan
Nome Trensaclions ' : s
7 Dr. (Rs.) CI" (Rs,) .Dr(Rs) . .. Cr.(Rs) Dr. (Rs.) Cr. (Rs)
Selary i - = !
Poyable | 303897.00 | 92429300 7,51,605 751605 | 131200
Adavonce R e AR
From - 9,50,000.00 10,23,500.00 7,83,259 783,250 7.09759
Birendra Director it
Poldvel Interest
Paycble - 13,315.07 13,315.07 " " i
other y i
oo 1,25:000,00 17,50,000.00 1875,000 | 18,7500 :
Solary 2,03,297.00 . 7,25,000,00 7,77,305.00 7.77.305.00 -
Advance " | 5000000 | 9,50,000.00 1.095.89 | 1109589 | 1109559
Wochukar :
Pandey P':’;;;L ; 11,095.89 11,095.69 -
loan and : ]?,I 8‘753-00 |2,‘B,753-00 . =
Advonce
Solory | 17687995 [ 516,079.95 44002375 | 4 1002375 | 10002275
Dinech Payaoble :
el cAdavance | = WoA000]. | 34to000 [11.09589 | 1109589 | 1109589 | L
Jia] B ‘ 7
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: Directon
Inver eyt o — E—— ———— —
Poyoble . 11,095 19 1.0%% 0o . -
T [ —0m |, V1509, -
. '_—‘-__-_—-___“—__-_-'_ﬁ—___‘
Advonce : g 4
B ———-—-._____‘___‘ “ -
— Solary I —
. v '--_-'_-—u—__-
| Payoble Y0090 [ 55009140 birrrny |
c-epﬂ' N e — LT 240010 12224017,
Tlel . ___-_-___-__"_‘-1—--__—_-'_-—.4’_-—-——-____
L Advonce ?,50,0 00.00 lJ,ﬁO'ﬂ[)f}_ﬂq S'rﬂﬁtfj-r}o
loon and e ——— 5011011 VL5745 14;
—‘-__-___'_‘-—-_"-_'_——-——____‘-_____ -
Advance . 5'00'000 0o —'!.00,000.00 5
—_'_-—-_._.-_'-\—--_____-_-- ‘-__-__-__—-_—m -
([ "‘—“—-————-._N—-———-.___-———___.__
Advance . 9.50,000.00 2,00,000.00
T — 11,09529 V15529 | 741 105 29
- ______—-_-___4—_‘_‘_—*
Paycble —— | 900.00 . - -1,
orndirol [ loan and _‘I_;";"“"—-“"-————-—-——-——-_____—__________/_fg_f;___
Bhatroroi Advance iz ¥ 52.00 12,18,753.09 - . -
Interest —_—'—"'"“'—-"““-——————'—-——————-___—-————____———-_____
) Paycble —_— - 11,0959 11,095.89 . - -
other —_—‘_"‘—-——-_‘_"-—————_.‘—‘—————__.-——-—-____
Advance 3,000.00 - - . - .
-__-‘-‘——__.___-—'-——________-
T e —1t ]
Advonce . 9,50,000.00 2,00,000.00
Salary _—_—_—_—_-_—____-—_-____—_‘_——__ - - 7"’0”‘6.00
alar —
thi ! - 1,57,386.40 8,07,386.60 g
Bonn Ponthi | payable 11,69,927.00 11.69,927.00 | 51952700
- '___-.-‘_-_——-—___‘__n__;
loan end
12,1
Aivenica e +18,628.00 12,18,628,00 ; . -
__-__‘——-—-‘"__"————.____‘_
) Advonce 4 9,50,000.00 2,00.000.00 - | e
Nawaragj __-_"‘——_-'_‘_—-————___"———-—...___-—-—________..__,________ _,O,chw
,":;'Rari Sclery
Paycble : 184962.65 | 535904245 4,65,945.35
46594535 1,13,54535
[— Adavance
From -| 95000000 |  2,00,00000 s E
Direclor 7.50,000.00
Solary 28170300 g
. 7 ' 91,703.00 ,305.
Jedor Payobie 7 777.305.00 7.77.305.00 | 1,47.305.00
Nevpane other - - 00,000,
Advance 3,00,000.00 3.00,000.00 3,00,000.00 -
lsen and
Advance - 12,14,103.00 12,14,103.00 x) p ki
Adarance
Fiom .| 95000000 |  2,00,00000 : . i
Foju Direclor 759,000.00
Neuvpcne
e PSOFOLJ; 142,237.95 | ),44,245.00 J :
oyoble - - . :

P #davance £
Bishn From 9,50,000.00 | 2,00,000.00 ! | 508 2
Farsod Director , i s

|t
| orther ” i - ~ |
fhanal Advonce 70,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 z
Salory . 2,56,969,20 6,63,969.20 7,39,405.00 7,39,405.00 | 1,32.405.00 ci".
Payable £
Advance =i
lshwor from ! 9,50,000.00 2,00,000,00 - * | 7.50,000.00 \‘
" Direclor 1
| #d
Coton | Selary S| 0seMe0 | iae0 | 78799400 78799400 | 1,80994.00 J
Payable ity
— N
Adiciece 9,50,000.00 2,00,000.00 : " | 7.50,000.00 J § g

Suming z i
Kerani Solary —._ | 14000045 [ 3,32,500.45 21327775 | 1 3amras | 20 m 75 et

| FSRS |
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Aiow L60,769,24 .
"'”mlq,h."" Advance 1 10,60,76Y, (U e D ;
),': ,l';l.mll Ailvones . VET)) 000 00 p S ————— '_“'-—-______‘ ‘
,llf\"" —] - E— '__1—"-1-')—(—- M‘H’.{’J’_"f"_ﬂ”” *
A ey T \\ ‘ 7.2
e ivonce ‘ on ; Te—— 7 W
ﬂ v A —-240,000,00 200,000,61 . ) ?
' 0 - 7
%ﬁ’n"ﬁ Advonce ‘ 250,000.00 200,000,0r 2201y,
( ‘—--—_____l________ —~20,0t ), )f) P
alvt * -
‘L"‘\’_';_-——" Adyonen L 930 000 B , —— \* 7 24 //Jf/}
rh"'l" = —220000.00 200,000,00 ‘
L e — - .
(el ——— Ny

4 <
Berey Advance
\J el -

Advonce . '350,000.00 700,000.00 .
dvance _—‘“\_ ’ 7-71///365 |
Adv . 250,000.00 200,000,600 ’
e ———— " L -
7,59
Advance . 950,000.00 20000009 ) 7
_—‘-—--L.______ o p |
Solary 750 0 i
pipob Payable . 210,499,30 $95,499.30 6.55,420,00 '
I‘-j"ﬂfar ¢ iy bre gn ”
i other 2242009 | V734200,
Advince 60,000,00 . i
—Tarayon Advance .
T N:' ﬂ‘;ﬂ 5 . 950,000.00 200,000.00 . '
?O:endra 2 el
ohodvr Advonce - 950,000.00 200,000.0p
— : ©| 7506¢0.00
Advance - 950,000.00 200'00000
= < | 75060000
Advance
- 950,000.00 200,000.00
Gavtom __————""_"'———-_____ L . - . [
Jhanbindre | 4y once 22060000 f
pokhrel —~—250.000.00_ 200,000.00 . i
ok | Advonce [Ty e SUSREEN | PO |
Js - 950,000.00
Sivestha ———EM’_QQ______ _ - -1 75060000 &
e ‘—-'-—_._____ N
Krishno Advance . 950,000 -
b -—-———4__-99_-——-2_"9@9£2_-—_._____;_ -1 7.50.000.c0 i
— |
Jor Advance ] !
dur - 950,000.00 !
:::: ; 200,000.00 - - | 7.50,600.00
{—_“—"_“_“'—-'-—""‘—‘—--“' ‘
Advonce . 950,000.00 200,0 !
V00, .000.00 - -7
Nirmalo Teachers o —— =0.0C0.00 gt
Ghimire solary : 10314 5 . i
Poyoble % 5‘°_°_____?_"f’-°° 18,500.00 T
dvance
el Advane - 950,000.00 200,000.00 s - | 7.50000.00
Dhakal Salary
Payoble 2 4509080 | 340,090.80 357,217.41 35721741 | 4221741
Peati \
sdikar Adstucs - 950,000.00 |  200,000.00 . - | 75000000 .
b :
,:',‘,;’;7 Advance =] 950,000.00 |  200,000.00 - = ] _7.50,000.00 !
Farshurom Adv ! !
i e - 950,000.00 200,000.00 . - | 7.50,000.00 :
Pe.0r. Hom | Advance ; 950,000.00 200,000.00 . r - | 7.50,000.00 1
Nath F
Yenoral Solary : I I 50, moﬂ
sy Payable . 50,253,00 . 1253, !
sr:nf. Advance ; 950,000.00 200,000.00 . - l 7.50.000-m b i !
h:' S Sclary I . ¥ ’ 2.700 907 :
Payoble . 19,700.00 17,000.00 . 7 ; o
Mjung | Advance . 950,000.00 200.000.00} ] 753000000 :' 1
g om—— I 7,4),399.69 I [ 29 ] £ |
- 4?!:;7, o\ - 5982500 | 77222040 / 28139969 | 49,004
libdg v f J / I - I 7.50.000‘004}
o) -1 950.000.00 |  200,0008)
: 7 v oGV .




Lalary
Payeble . a0 | rrraraon $.3375100
—— 23578100 103735300
-__—-‘__-!—u
Afvore . L2 sze o 1,212 428 00 .
1 Tocha . 1 B .
Advprce
Poyode . SL0,000 00 1000000
gl —— | e
G v . 30,000 00 IU0000 00
Coiend o Advonce . e
FI0,00000 200,000.00
v 1l 7intnnen
Ly - FI0.00000 2000000
Frosed Jest Solory - - S
Peyeble - 273,949,280 S0.047 27 7737850 | . . ..
— . , & F7ITISW | 1487500
fresad Advoece
Cedat - $50,000.00 200,000.00 2L
LT Py : oot
i Advence
- - ¢53 D:‘
e~ L0200 200,000.00 - - S0000.00
FArem Advence
mheoe - $50,000.00 200,000.00 - - | 75000000
Sidd
Fresad Advoze
P - $€50,000.00 200,000.00 - - | 7E00aes
Advonce
Sy - $50.000.00 200,000.00 - - | 75000000
et Scley
Poyssie Tl 239928850 | etsasseo|  TOAO0S0O| o oosca | rsacesse
Som=
Vormor Acvoce
. - $50,000.00 200,000.00 - - | 7A0L0a0e
—
Ul Aves
Theoa - $50,000.00 200,000.00 - - | 73000000
Yex Bg] Al '
Shc == - 930,000.00 200,000.00 - - | 7.350.000.00

Also, during the Finandgl Yecr 2078/2079 the Compeny has incurrad expensas under the hecd “Sclen™ which
was given to Key Mencgerial Personasl. Total Remunerction given to Key Meonagericl Persannal curing the currant

fisccl 2078/79 is NPRe. 16,886,104.00

i. The lnlond Revenve Depcriment has issuad order to pay tox NPR. 5,321,917.00 (for she expensas discliowad in

finondel yecr 2070-2071). The Compeny hes appeclzad egeinst Inlond Revanua Departmeant end dapasitad 1 /3
of appecl ie. NPR. 1,773,795.00 with Inlend Revenve Depormant. Also for the Siscel Year 2071/2072 The
Inland Revenue Department orcer to pay tox NPR. 2,387,200.00 {for the expenses disallawag in finondel yaer
2071-2072). The company hes oppecled cgeinst The Inland Revanve Departmant end deposited | /4 of cppacl
iLe. 596,£00.00 with Inlend Revenuve Deperiment. The Deposited emount has bean shawn os Depasitad wity and

revenue Depertment.

Also, the Inlend revenue depantment crder 10 pay education tax of NPR. 364,359.93 of Fisce! Yaer 207071,
Scme clso the company hes cppecled ageinst Inlond Revenve Depariment ond dapasited ona-half of Sucetion
Tox of NP2. 182,180.00 with Inlend Reverve Depariment. The Deposit amount hes beaen shown s Deposited with

Inlead Zevenue Depertment,

Further Yz of the order relating to NFR 2,387,200.00(fer the expenss discllowed in Finensal year 2071-72)
omounting to NPR. 596,600.00 has been deposited with Ialand Revenve Departmant in Finendel yeor 207778 At
present 50% cf ﬁ@'é;de( emount has clready been deposited with Inland Revenve Department. ‘/
'../‘._:’:l' ha ‘ \ v, L
.r'_—,ﬁ' 3 :, /\ ) N
-- e ‘_,//." ‘,.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
The Shareholders of M/S Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S Nepal Mega College & Research Cenire
Private Limited, (hereinafter referred fo as “Company") which comprises the Balance Sheet as at Ashad
31, 2078 [July 15, 2021), Income Statement, Cash Flow Statement & Statement of Chnages In Equity for
the year then ended ond notes to the financlal statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes.(herelnafter referred to as “the financlal Statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financlal statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of

i the financial position of the organization as at Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) ond its finoncial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended on that date in accordance with Nepal Accounting
Standards(NAS).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSA's). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described In the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the Institute
of Chartered Accountant of Nepal's code for professional accountants (ICAN Code) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financlal statements in Nepal, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAN Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and oppropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Mallers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key auvdit matier to communicate in our report.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Stalements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization’s ability to
continue as @ going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

Inrassoniation vith
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Avditor's Respomibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stalements

Out objectives ore 1o obioln reatonoble ctturence about whather the fincneal s'fxle’-e'ﬁ.: of a wtele are
free from moterlal misttotements, whether due to frovd or error, ond to inue on euditor’s repost ot
includes our oplinlon. Reosonable ossuronce it a high level of ossurance, but is not o guaro-..'ee. M?. an
ovdit condudded In occordonce with NSA's will olways detect a material misstotement when it exists.
Misstatements con orlse from froud or errer ond cre considered material if, individually or in fthe
oggregote, they could reosonobly be expected to influence the economic decisions of uiers taken on the
basls of thete finoncial stotements,

As port of on audit In occordonce with NSA's, we exercise professioncl judgment end mointain
professional skepticism throughout the oudit. We olso:

» Identify ond ossess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and oppropriote to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
defecting o matericl misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

a: fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional emissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of Internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of Interncl control relevant to the cudit in order to design oudit
procedures tha! are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpeose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's internal contral.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the oudit evidence cobtained, whether o material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the organization's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention In our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements ar, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our cuditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the organization to cease to continve as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in o manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
and fiming of the oudit and significant audit findings,
control that we identify during our audit.

the planned scope
including any significant deficiencies in internal




We also provide those charged with governance with @ statement that we have complied with relavant
ethical requirements reparding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that moy reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence, and where opplicable, reloted

safeguards.

Roport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge ond belief
were necessary for the purpose of our oudit. In our oplnion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the erganization in so for as It appears from our examination of those books of account of the
company. In our opinion the Balance Sheel, Income Statement, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in
Equity for the perlod then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes
have been prepared In accordance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2063 and ore in agreement with
the books of accounts maintained by the company. In our opinion and to the best of information and according
to the explanation given 1o us and from the examination of the bocks of accounts of the company, we have not
come across any case where the board of directors or any employee of the company have acted contrary to
legal provisions relating to accounts, or committed any misappropriation or coused any loss or damage fo the

company.

For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Rajesh
Partner '

Date: /a,(,u\ L _13} 20 '_’f_\?
Place: Kathmanduy, Nepal

UDIN: 22 o100 LA O OSH §rEfvN



Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limited

Babarmohal-11,Kalhmandu

Balance Sheol as al on Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Particulars Schedula Current Yaur NPR Provious Year HPR
Sources of Funds g
Shareholders Fund
Share Copliol 1 75,927,500.00 75,927,500.00
Advance For Share Capltol 15,274,600.00 -
Long Term Loan
Unsecured Loan 2 6,588,865.00 500,000.00
Grand Tolal 97,792,965.00 76,A427,500.00
Application of Funds
Property, Plont & Equlpment 3 74,156,501.34 49,890,650.66
Investment 4 66,150,000.00 4,300,000.00
140,306,501.34 56,190,650.66
Current Assels, Loans & Advances . | - -
Recelvable, Advances & Deposits 5 | 42,883,768.15 50,165,056.29
Cash & Bank Balonce 6 L. 4,038,4 29.99 B6,704.54
Deffered Tox Assets | 238,037.36 138,099.14
Sub-Toltal i 47 ,160,235.50 | 50,389,859.97
Less: Current Liobilities & Provisions 1' - ]
Current Ucbilifies & Provisions 7 } 67,397,505.37 41,086,639.04
Shert Term Loen 8 | 32,537,585.81 2,100,000.00
Net Current Assels/Working Capital (52,774,855.68) 7,203,220.93
Profit & Loss Account 9 b 10,261,319.34 13,033,628.41
Grand Tolal 97,792,965.00 76,427,500.00
Significant Accounting policies & Neotes to Accounts 14
As per cur cttoched report of even date
For N.B.S.M. & Associates For & On Behalf of the Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu

Gopal Khanal

Chairman

NEray

MEG
AND RE

COLLEGE

A
SEARCH CENTER BVT. <1p,

Dinesh Khanal
Academic Director

sad Joshi

Finance Officer
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& Research Cenlre Private Limited

Babarmahal-11,Kath mundu

Incame Statemenl

lod anded on Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Faleulons Schedules Cutienl Year NPR Previous Year NPR
Inceme )
Acodemic lacome 10 53,424,052.00 7242347020
Loy Direct Expenied n | 41,132,150.34 40,507,717.73
Gros Profit 12,291,201 .46 12,635,952.A7
Add: Othet Income 12 24,197.34 177 45849
Less: Operating Cont excluding dapreciation 13 6,974012.59 7,304,687 04
Earning before Interest, Toxes, Depreclalion ond 5,341,286.41 4,907,524.11
Amodization (EBITDA)
Lets: Depreciation 3 1,544,456.22 1,589,481.37
Earning before Inferest & Taxes (EBIT) ’ 1,796,830.1%9 3,317,842.74
Less: Interest & Finoncial Charges 1,1 24,459.34 732,294.75
Profit/{Loss) before Tox 2,672,370.85 2,585,547.98
Provision For Tax i (99,938.22) (83,601.19)
For Current Year . -
Deferred Tex (Income)/Expenses (99,938.22) (83,601.19)
Profil After Tax(PAT) i 2,772,309.07 2,669,149.17
14

Significont Accounting Policles & Motes on Accounts

As per our aftached report of even dote

For N.B.S.M. & Associcles
Chartered Accounton's

/}M

CA. Rajesh
FCA

romer o 5141 flewnh 20711

Place: Kathmandu

Gopal Khanal

b
/ it /‘@P .
L=
Dinesh Khanal
Choirman Academic Director

For & On Behalf of the Company

MEGA COLLEGy;
PVI.Zrp.

MDRESEARCH -




Nepal Mega College & Rescarch Centro Private Limited

pubarmahul11 Kathmandu
Cash Flow Statement

Forthe period ended on Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2071)

-

Curronl feut HFR

Patievlons

Provious Year HPR

]

_Cu|h.[ltmllemﬂpilﬂlnn_ucllvhlel | g
Nel profit/(Low) olter Taxation from Profit & Loss Account 2,772,307.07
1,544,456.22

246714917
1,589,481.37

=

Add. Depreclation X
Cosh flow from operaling aclivities before changes In wc 4,316,765.17 4,258,830.54
|
(lncreum)fDecmme In Recelvobles Advonces £ Deposlts 7,281,286.14 (11,627,935.34)
'Incmme/[Decreme} In Current Liabilities & Provisions 26,210,928.11 11,2464,299.43
Nel Cash Flow from Operating Activities | 17,308,981.49 3,877,194.61
I
Cash Flow from Investing Aclivilies .
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (25,8610,306.85) 'I‘Jgg,g;z:)
{nvestment In Nepal Mega School Pyt , L1d. | (59,85 0,000.00) 1303, | ,‘721
Net Cash Flow from Invesling Activities (55.660,306.85} (1,403,513.72)
Increase /(Decrease] In Lean 36,526,450.81 [7,]00.000.00]
Proceed from Share Sholder Advance | 15,276,6 00.00 {20.927,500.?)2)
Increase In Share Caplital I - 20,927.500.
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities B - 51,803,050.81 - 7.1 00,000.00)
V2 -
Tolal cash flow from all aclivities 5 4,951,725.45 (4,626,31 9.11)
Cash (and Cash equivalents) al beginning of the Year B6,704.55 4,713,023.65
Cash {and Cosh equivalenls) al the end of the Year 4,038,429.99 86,704.55

Significont Accounting policies & Notes o Accounts 14

As per our report on even dale

For & On Behalf of the Company

For NBS.M. & Associates

Chartered Acmu?!onu B
L , P .
AT =
"" f?; >

1

Gopal Khanal Dinesh Khanal

CA. Rajesh Koma
FCA Chairman Academic Director

Partner

Date: AT M‘{'/%ﬂ

NEPAL

MEGA COLLEGE

AND RESEARCH CENTER PVT, £1D,

-

Ramésh-PFrasad Joshi
Finance Qiflcer
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Nepal Mega Collogo & Research Conlre Private Limited

Baburmahal-1 1, Kathmundu
Schedules forming part of Finonclals Stalamants

lod ended on Ashudh 31, 2070 (July 15, 2021)

For the pot
h
Share Capltal Schedule 1
= Particulors Curranl faar HPR Previous ear NPR
Authorized Copital '
1000,000 Ordinary Shares of k1,100 each IOO_,OD0,0QD._OO 70,000,000.00
Jssved Copital
1000,000 Ordinory Shores of R1.100 each 100,000,000.00 70,000,000.00
Pald up Caplial
759,275 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100.00 each 75,927,500.00 75,927,500.00
Tolal 75,927,500.00 75,927,500.00
Unsecured Loon Sehedule 2
Padiculars Current Year NPR Provious Year NPR
Loon from Directors & Others 6,588,865.00 500,000.00
Tolal 6,588,865.00 500,000‘0_0_
Invesiment Schedule 4
: : .. Parliculars Curren! Year NPR _ Provious Year NPR
Nepol Mego Schoal Py, Lid. 4,300,000.00 ,300,000.00
Nepal Mego School Pvt. Lid.- Advance for Investment 59,850,000.00 -

6,300,000.00

- Tolal 66,150,000.00
able, Adv asils Schedule 5
" Pariculars ; Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR
Staff Advances | 312,797.00 | 200,000.00
Advance Rent " 50,000.00 50,000.00
Receivable from Students 35,970,075.78 28,671,611.45
1 ' ’ op ¥ ¥ #
Cther Advonce 8 3,152,989.25 7,881,769.25
Advence For lond P - 10,400,000.00
Prepold Insurance od 7,398.90 ’ 5‘464-08
Prepaid expenses i 9’605 00 T
Advance to Suppliers l Bk 134:796.55 ' 125,358.45
Advance Tax '_  278707.67 275,078.06
Inland Revenue Deposht (Regarding Pending Cases) 2,967,395.00 2 552'775 00
42,883,768.15 50,165:056.29

Neray,

MEGA COLLEGE

AND RESEARCH CENTER PVT. 21D,




Nepal Moga College & Rescarch Contro Privale Limitod
| pabarmahul-11 JKathmandu
Sehedulus forming port of Financials Slalemants

lh.ﬂnd_hnkl!ulonm
/WT/* LTS

Schedula b

Provious Taar HPR

d (As cortifed by manogemen!]

I CashInhon
! Cq‘h_o;_lt:‘ﬂnd 744,540.08 17,9250%
Mego Bon 2.648,936.47
Globo! IME Bonk ud 744.953.44 48,779.49
NG Bonk Lid 4,030,429.99 80,704.54
Schedula 7

Shorl Term Loan
Paiculars : Current Year MPP Provious Year HPR
Sl ; 32.537,585.8] -

™ Loan from Bank

2,100,000.00

Loan from Directors & Others 2,100,000.00
Tolal L
Schadulo 8
ggmm_klngtsgg_r_uﬂslm /
5 Pariculars . Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR
; 5,060,636.13 3,961,975-54
Sundry Crcd;:n ‘ "255'000.00 256139.00
gﬂm :m ; 70,912.00 ! 26,912.00
" - ' ; 74.00
Advonce From Directors ’ 45,026,500.00 ¢ 18,5514
Interest Poyable s 46,602.74 46,602.74
Audit Fee poyoble ‘. 111,500.00 111,500.00
Salary Poyoble 10,392,522.85 7.792,372.64
CIT & PF Payable | 1,769,223.00 ?,626,932.00
Advonce From Students ! - 3,179,399.67
Deposit From Students 477681 4,776.81
Rent Payable 2,231,600.00 2,592,900.00
Fee Poycble Student ( Scholarship) i 65,000.00 | 65,000.00
TDS Payoble : 1,363,226.84 1,870,654.64
- Total - _ 67,397,505.37 41,086,619.04
e cco Schedule 9
._Pariculars =~ " Current Year NPR - Previous Year NPR
(13,033,62B.41) (15,702,777.58)

Opening Bolance

2,772,309.07 .

2,669,149.17

Profit & Loss for the Yeer

Clesing Balance

= (10,261,319.34)

(13,033,628.41)

Schedule 10

Academic Income
i, Wil Pariculars Current Year NPR - = P ;
: revious Year NPR
Annual Fee & Monthly Tultion Fee I -— 51,022,512.00 62 ;.S; 094.20
Other Acodemic Income & other fees Il 52,4010 530.05j 9‘771:576.00
E Tolal ] 53,424,052.00 . 72,623,670.20
M SMEPAL E
EGA COLLEGE poc'4

AND RESEARCH CENTER PVT 1D,
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Nepal Megd Colloge & Rosearch Cenltro Private Limited
pabarmuhul=l 1,Kathmandy
Schedules {ormling pat of Flnancluls Stalamants

Sthedule 11

¢cL Expanig?
Panlculars " Curren! foar HPR

Provious Year HPR
! 213,201.43 533,929.33
12 Lab Expenses 145,308.24 1,494,647.60
Advertliement Expensios | 57,420.00 21 3’745.00
Conteen Expentes 444,889.13 303'.063.35
Communlcation Expenses 10,733.00 6,590.00
Cleaning Expenses a:oa's 18.00 445,269.00
Woter & Electricity Expenses : 38-1'0'?7 o 5 244,'?03.00
Exom Expensies 34,200.00 131,190.00
Extra Closs Solory o 70,000.00
Rescorch Expenses | 220,843.76 40,235.00
Legol Expenses ' 5.000.00 102,916.00
Guest Lecture Expenses i T e
45, 132,210.00
Office Refreshment Expenses ;gi’:z; ?g 1,353,151.89
Printing ond Satlonery Expenies i 4 52'2 4 1'00 2 194'299 06
Progrom Expenses : ' fins 00
229,500.00
Reglstration Expenses(NEB & ) ]Z;:Eggg 62’:55 00
Renewol F b s 436,
c‘:‘:”: R: ¢ , 9,809,724.00 10,911,336.00
ge Rent Expenses ' 977,767.00 37.912,936.50
Salory Expenses (Teacher & stoff) l P Ol it ‘l 04'978 00
Sports Expenses 1 B A
Unlversity Expenses ; 328,660.00 ;gg::;ggg
Tour & Trovel Expenses § - T17A7783 . 64 5:00
Fuel & Lubricont Expenses | 506,611.00 ?T;:S 00.00
’ 74,000.00 MY

Viva Expenses

_
31,132,150.34

60,537,717.73

Tolal

Other Income Schadule 12
i Pariculars £ Current Year NPR Previous Year HPR__

Interest Income I 24,1 97.34_ £ 45,856.69

Rental Income -5 91,500.00

Tu Exam(Rentol) Income = 27,037.00

Lok Sewa Aoyeg|Rental) Income - s 9,795.00

Miscellaneous Income - T 3,470.00

: HE: “Total 50 24,197.34 177,658.69

Y/
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MEGA COLLEGE

AND RESEARCH CENTER PVT, LTD.

R




Nepal Mega College & Roscarch Contre Pri

Schiodu

Adm'mhluullu Exponses

pabarmahal-

1,Kathmandu

fos forming part of Finunclals Stalamaents

vate Limited

Schodule 13

Panicvlors PCWDH' four HPR Provious Yeor HPR
Audil Fee - 150,000.00
intermal Avdit Fee . 112,000,00 113,000.00
Externol Audlt Fee f 176,142.96 67 800.00
Advertisement Expenses 4,190,L76.02 5,533,510.00
Admin Salory Expenset ' 400,055.00 735.00
Bank Charges - 334,966.25
1-Shirt Expenses 50,000.00 5,650.00
Consultoncy Expenses 8,000.00 17,057.00
Meeting Allowances 'l 108,880.2¢ 102,480.73
|nsuronce Expenses 141,878.00 89,380.00
Locol Rotes & Expenses 54,983.00 i 5,080.00
Medicol Expenses 72,635.00 100,049.90
Office Expenses 1,019,656.35 643,895.60

Repolr & Mointenance Expenses 64,000.00 5
FNCCI Membership Expenses s 2l 64,190.57

Fine & Penolties | 49?273_0'0 3

Miscelloneous Expenses o ! ' .

Gordenlng Expenses A z":gg'gg .
Newspaper & perlodical Expenses b2 65:1 3 :00 ’ 78,292.00
Woges i = ; 5,974,“2.59 3 T 7,306,087.06

~
v/
MEGA COLLEGE /

AND RESEARCH CENTER PVT. £ID
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Mepel Mega Collrge & Runserch Contre Frivote Limited
Babarm ahal | | 1ot andhy
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Nepal Mega na:an- & no-auaw nn.____S Private Limited
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hok1 1 Keth
Schedule 3 13‘3« Plant & Equipment
FY. 207798
e ——— Qpening Addition Durin
9 Yhe year Soles | b . Tolal D
Dep. Ecte ; - olol Dapracioble . Depraciation WDV A ;
i Panxuian wov u % R Total y epre - 1on Aredh WDV Ason 5
.|.E._ i pioPoush  Magh te Choitra  Bolsskhlo Athad  Adivsiment . Bois Ouitag the Yoor 5 * Eady 20787\ Avedh 844,209
. — =
_ 39.357,312.00 1457,50000 17,304 g : { i
L. D = T ssawanacl 3 m«.u..wa.o,.ool,s N HF I e ...33141 B ‘Lwﬂﬁ.ﬁo BT . | nmsiasn mawanm
35 T Seb Yol i e - —— - " . 17,204377.300 7 2,580,230.00 0 ° L =kl LL82779,640.50] 82,779,040.50 L0 Ll su.uqn 640.50 Fu?uuﬂb_.u .00]
B A % _ 8 A
T BakemobPeie uo..._.mu....__ . é . : 2045231 2045231 102262 _o..ag.._ 2045231
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Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limited

Babarmahal-11,Kathmandu
Depreciotion Calculation as per Income Tax

Financlol Year 2077-78 (2020/21)
—_— Additign dering the Yeot Divposal/ . i s i i Se - peg
Depa Operming - Bolsakh i Transter .-o_ahﬁ....ﬂ...:u Deprecioble bose Depreciation Mel Block Unabsorbed Repair  Current Yeor NPR  Previous Yaar NPR M
SN Pacvion gy Bolonce Uptc Poush  Magph to Chaitra Aoshad to Project [p o) ] : L :
— T 31300 Jen7 sc000 17,204477.50 2,540,250.00 - ©2,779,640.50 6277744030 - 62,779,640.50° - 62,777,640.50 39,357,313.00
T Lond 9 Ak s . 2 . ) 423498485 423456485 21174924 402323540, 513,588.40 4,516,824.01 423498485
2 pock A ™ .r.u.-r..u» o X 20148035 549,067.00 - 2.497.802.57 | 203793773 509,484.43  1,966,318.08; 18,963.37 2,007,281.45 146727517
3 Biedt ol : 167.500.00 : " 144190037 | 147608704 27521341 < 1,166,869, . 1,166,686.96 1,244,40037
4 BioAT 0% A . 304,162.50 1,025789.50 . 5,266,389.16 4481,14200 67217130 4,594,217.86] " AT a1
daas o el o0 ™ e i e e e o
a =a%a AT 32,0007 . = = 20 532,551, 108, .047.21°
—_— P { = s0.4<3 0872 Seir.s0000  17.567.700.35  4,133,106.50 - 76,253,354.06 75,992,408.78  1,677,255.05  74,576.09%.02 /3 751086
Tote! sl alozi — i
3.
¢ =
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Nopal Mega Collega & Resoarch Contre Private Limited

pPabarmahold 1, Kathmondu

For the peilod ended on Ashudh 21, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

uon.cl_'(umble_lnw_mundjnm me Yaxi

" Amount HPR Fute

Amount HPR _‘

TN, [Poieviatt
P

n

]

(ix)
(x)

(wiii)

(iv).

[v1)

(vi)

pet Profit/ (Lows) o1 per Profit & Lot Account

Add Back: Non-admlssible Expentes
Addh Fines ond renalties

Add: Repalr and maintenance
Add: Proper Rill no! found
Add: Charlty & Donglion expenses

disallowed u/s 16

nmmmblt.lnnmmuhn_hu
Less: Brought Forward Loss
Finoncial Year 2067-68

Finonclal Yeor 2068:69

Finandial Year 2069-70

Flnanciel Year 2070-71

2,672,370.85

A499,273.00
532,551.77

A50.00

(6,496,310.00)
6,094,484.00
401,826.00

47237085

1,032,274.77

3,704,445.42

3,704,645.62
(6,496,310.00)

(2,791,664.38)

Income Tax @

loxub.le_t.roiiu_Cmigd_FgmaLd_lwiuﬂlm Yeor

25%

u/s 117 Non-Filing of Estimated Tax Return
(Return was filed In time)
For delay in Payment of Advance fox {ufs 118)

Penalty for non-filing of Returns on Time u/s 117

(+)

(+)

For Delay In Payment of Tax (From 1s! Kartik 1o Till payment) (u/s 119)

Total Provision for Tax and Penalty

Net Tex Amount to be paid
Tax Credit Transferred to Next Year

rdvnuce Tax Including TDS Deduction on Bank

(wili=ix)

278,707.67

278,707.67
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M/s. Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limited
| Babarmahal-11, Kathmandu
| F.Y. 2077-78
SCHEDULE- 14t SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Background:

Centre Private Limited (The “Company”) Is a private limited company

Nepol Mego Colege. = Reamae y Act, 2063. The registered office of the company, and the principal

Compan
incorporated In Nepal under the
:luc: of business, s located al Kathmandy, Nepal.

The Compony Established with mego vision, the college uims to provide .qucllify ed:r:oﬂt;n 1o ::c :;:u:‘?;;:m all

i f the society ot offordable cost and to make them responsible cl_hzens capuble obscrvdlg ' m;m. '
;Tc:::sc;ncepﬂon Mega College has been offering @ range of academic programs ond o-.lm lcs. 1c:pp:; Mm:z;
1o the student. Thr:- College has been running different academic program such os +2, Bachelor level an

level in Bachelor and Arts.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Accounting Conventions:

The Financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an Accrual concept and are in

accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards and other opplicable lews prevalent in Nepal.

2. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in
which the results are known/ materialized.

B. Going Concern:
The financicl statements are prepared on the assumption that the company is a going concern.

4. Comparative Information:
T}::::ccounlmg I;:olic.nes have l::ee.n consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the
previous year. Previous years' figure has been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary to facilitate
comparison.

5. Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it
the revenue and associates costs incurred or
fair value of the consideration received or r

Is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and

to be incurred can be reliably measured. Revenve is measured ‘ot
eceivable.

MEGA“éb{LEGE /‘

M0 ResEAR
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“"d Avrelnl
clotton. All costs attributoble 1o the flxed assels are capitalized
2 illz e,

Fined Anen of€ stoted at cov! less depre

fopprulpﬂen
| on Wiltten down Yalue (VW/DV) tathod as par the rates and

d ostets hot been chorget 5 )
" e fax Act Also, Duting the fiscal year 2077 /2078 fixed assers block has been
ulpment, ooks etc. has baen considared a3 special ussets

l Dfpw(-luﬁon on

i Inco
thods ptﬂmbed vndel
o e, Fined osiet Iike fumniture & fixture, office eq -
N':ns:h. syeny tromfer 10 plock-D. The nppllcub!e rotes of Depreclation are a3 ollowrs:
ond such 038

| | 5 Percent
| pulldings |
| Furniture & Fixtures, Computers & Office Equipment (Admin) ESP:’::::\

College

Furniture & Fixtures, Computers (Colleg ) i
15 Percent

Vehlde
Plant Mochinery & Other Assets 5 year on SLM basis

Intangible Assets

. Advances, Prepayments, Receivables and Deposils:

stated at book value.

) seporately In the face of the balance sheet.
X

Advances, prepoyments, receivables and deposits are

9. Deforred Tax Assets and Liability:

ed using the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assefs and liabilities are
equences attributable to temporary differences between the financicl
g assets and liabilities, and thelr respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets
d 1o opply to taxable income in the years in which those

or setiled based on the lows that have been enacted or

subsequently enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets arising from the temporary difference are
recognized 1o the extent there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are netted off and presented

Deferred taxes are account
recognized for the future tax cons
statements carrylng amounts of exlstin
ond liabilities are measured using tax rates expecie:
temporary differences are expected to be recovered

5 RESEARCH CENTER vy
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IN__OL‘L!Q  Accounts;

ious year figures have been regrouped or rearranged vherever comldered necessary to make them
f‘rev
comparubb with the current year {igures.

i lncome Tax:

provisions for Income tax are computed as per relevant laxallon laws of Nepal. Total Provision for taxation has
| Pr

peen shown in profit and loss account as current yeor tox und corresponding. Any Differences between actuul
wlis and estimotes are recognized In the perlods In which the results are known/materialized.
re

peferred Tax Assets and Liabilitles:

" peferred tax assets and liabilities have been computed In accordance with the Nepuol Accounting Standard- 09,
Income Taxes and are aftributable to the following:

Al Carrying Tax Net Assets/
Balance Sheet ltems Amount Tax Base Rate (Liabilities)
74,156,501.16 75,108,650.78 25%

Fixed Assets (Closing WDV) 2,38,037.41
Total Deferred Tax Assels / (Liabilities) 2,38,037.41
Less: Deferred tax liabilities up to previous Income Year (138,099.14)
Deferred lax income accounled For during this Income Year 99,938.27

I, Related Parly Disclosures:

Related Party transactions are identified by the management. The transaction with the related party during the

year is as follows:

L o I Nature Of - Opening Balance Transaction Durlng Closing Balance
Parties Name. Transaclions ' = - L Y.eur‘ ; ;
- : | R ~ | Dr(Rs) | Cr.{Rs) -| Dr.(Rs.) | Cr.(Rs.) | Dr(Rs.) | Cr. (Rs)
) Salary Payable | . 175,517.00 | 462,000.00 | 590,380.00 303,897.00
| ) Adavance From 4,441,024, | 1,615,287,
Birendra Pokhrel | piector : 3,775,737.00 | 00 00 - 950,000.00
: 1,100,000.
Short Term Loan 500,000.00 | 00 400,000.00
1,043,000.
Salary - 166,723.00 | 00 612,980.00 | 263,297.00
Madhukar Pandey 1,450,000,
Advance 1,450,000.00 | 00 950,000.00 | - 950,000.00
1,000,000,
Short Term Loan | - - | 500,000.00 | 00 500,000.00
Salary Payable | . 76,011.00 250,000.00 | 350,868.95 | - 176,879.95
i 7,230,477, 1,731,240.
Dinesh Khanal Advance 5,875,737.00 | 00 00 - 376,500.00
Interest Payable | - 24,916.00 66,760.00 | 39,844.00
Unsceured Loan | . 1 00000000 1,000,000. -
- RV
WRES&ﬂCu::E LLEGE f\;/ /%/
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00
1,000,000,
//’_ Short Term Loon | - . | s00,000.00 | 00 500,000.00
Salary Payable | - 145,507.00 | 385,500.00 | 554,024.90 314,031.90
30p0! Khanol 3,650,000.
///_ Advance . 13,650,000.00 | 00 750,000.00 750,000.00
3,300,000.
Advonce . 3,300,000,00 | 00 950,000.00 950,000.00
D}mdi“’l shattarol | Salary Payable | - 900.00 . . 900.00
1,000,000.
e Short Term Loan | - - | 500,000.00 | 00 500,000.00
Advance . 950,000.00 950,000.00
Salary Payable | - 207,325.00 | 653,000.00 | 603,061.60 157,386.40
Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Salary Payacble | - 134,011.60 373,000.00 | 421,951.05 184,962.65
Adavance From
Director 500,000.00 | 500,000.00 | 950,000.00 950,000.00
Sclary Payable | - 166,723.00 | 498,000.00 | 612,980.00 281,703.00
Interest Payable | - 8,075.00 14,044.00 | 7,969.00 -
Unsecured Lloan | - 300,000.00 | 800,000.00 | - 500,000.00
T
Advance . 950,000.00 950,000.00
Unsceured Loan | - 500,00000 | 500,000.00 | - -
Raju Neupane
Interest Payable | - 13,458.00 46,325.00 | 32,867.00 -
Salary Payable 143,161.20. | 147,000.00 146,076.75 142,237.95
Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Bishnu Parsad
9 Khanal Unsecured Loan | - 300,000.00 | 200,000.00 | - -
Salary Payable | - 16452120 | 497,000.00 | 589,448.00 256,969.20
3,000,000.
Ishwor Chandra Unsecured Loan_ | - 3,000,000.00 | 00 - =
G
s 1,035,000.0
Salary Payable | - 750,000.00 | - 265,000.00 0
Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Sumina Karanijit Unsecured Loan | - 300,000.00 | 300,000.00 | - -
1,690,500.0
Salary Payable | - 1,225,000.00 | - 465,500.00 0
Adavance From
Director
Asia Publication g;""g”
rector
Pvt Ltd 4,000,000.
Unsecured Loan 4,000,000.00 00 . =
—
e 7 Interest Payable 104,833.00 | 345,665.95 | 240,832.95 r.// (AT,
. Deposit . ) 3 A ‘\,:‘(’:
wEraL Nepal ) *
M ¥ l /‘ 3 % -
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6,000,00

,300,000. | 6,000,000
0.00 MUD,000. 1 6,900,000,
SQW"] | — |00 an 00
260,769, 5,000,000,
Advonce 25 00 3.5000‘76?.
m” Advance o
C'O =
;’i“:’s“’/}/ aure 950,000.00 r—
W"ﬂﬁl” Atvonce #5000 950,000.00
\|
w/uwﬂmoﬁ" Advance 950,000.00 050,000.6
w@t@g’ Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
- ghaduf
| :‘l“:: ' Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
| Bi§
"p wep Jyo! Chand | Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
ook Bhattora! Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
pipok B
17k Nerayan
|E;:lco :in Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
PJJ'WW
Fodendra
h Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Pokhrel | Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Krishna Shrestha Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Man Bahadur
Bhusa! Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Nirmala Ghimire Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
‘ Pitombar Dhakal Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
l?ruﬁva Adhikori Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Prabigye Ro
‘?egm?y ] Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
pi Parshuram Rijal Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Pro. Dr. Hom Nath
Bhattarai Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Pro. Dr. Sohan
Kumar Karn Advance 950,000.00 ©50,000.00
Rajkumar Parajuli | Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
l Rejendra Khanal Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Radha Banjade Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Rom Pd. Ghimire | Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Rajesh Shah Advence 950,000.00 950,000.00
Rejendra Prasad
toi Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Shiva Prasad
Sadot Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
Sunil Pani Gautam | Advence 950,000.00 -950,000.00
oud

meratl
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, m:h" gikra™ | Advance | 750,000.00 950,000.00
_W Advance 950,000.00 950,00000
m/_  Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
_W Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00
_Q/rl‘ﬁq":”‘ P 950,000.00 950,000.00
W | Advance 950,000.00 950,000.00

A

6.

| X R
_7. Schedules are the integral part of the ﬁ%ﬁl’ /Gtemenls /Y\ : .
R

-
~
.
Ee)
o
w

fng the Finandlal Year 2077 /2078 the Company has Incurred expenses under the head “Salary” which
’ ngto Key Managerial Personnel. Total Remuneration given to Key Managerial Personnel during the
12077 /78 is NRs.84,40,096.00

MWI d
wos g]\’en
curreﬂ' fisco

+d Revenve Department has issued order to pay tax NPR. 5,321,917.00 (for the expenses disallowed in
The Inlo 2070-2071). The Company has appealed against Inland Revenue Department and deposited 1/3
firondle! ye:l i NPR. 1,773,795.00 with Inland Revenuve Department. Also for the Fiscal Year 2071/2072 The
of oppeal -c-e Depar;meﬂ? order to pay tax NPR. 2,387,200.00 (for the expenses disallowed in financial yeor
e Re\’;‘“’m company has appealed against The Inland Revenue Department and deposited 1/4 of "Ppe"’l
20?;;10203 00 with Inland Revenve Department. The Deposited amount has been shown as Deposited with
Le. J7OEEE

Iond Revenue Department.

the Inland revenue department order to pay education tax of NPR. 364,359.93 ?f Fiscal Year 2:3::::!0-.7’lﬁ.ml
He any has appealed against Inland Revenue Department and deposited one-half o n.u:t:1 P
Sﬂm:'“:;;h:";;":zo 00 with Inland Revenue Department. The Deposit amount has been shown as Deposited wi
Tax . 1 N
e Dep“:“‘ i:'l'uting to NPR 2,387,200.00 (for the expenses disallowed in financial y.ear 2071677
i oy o:' 'het:rN:;{ 596,800 has been deposited with Inland Revenue Department in Financial thmar 2' -
;:721‘0::::: :nle 50‘3:‘0 :af 1'he order amount has already been deposited with Inland revenue department.

Cash & Bank Balances/Bank Overdraft:

g 'ha ,eul Cal“pu“r IICIS no dlly C s]l b n t 'II I A h T {11 r "he Mul‘ldg ment.
Q U'lu ce a e eﬂd Qo sa r e ‘

follows: —
- o i b A, —— - — | Current Year NPR |
| Pariculars - " " 7,44,540.08 |
_MegaBank Limited ————--'—“ T 7,44,953.44
NMB Bank Limited — e 25/48,936.47 |
Global IME Bank Limited A P
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
The Sharoholders of M/s Nepal Mega College & Research Centro Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financlal Statements

Opinlon

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Nepal Mega Coliege & Research Centra
Private Limited, Babarmahal-11, Kathmandu (hereinafter referred to as “the company’), which comprises the
balance sheet as at Ashadh 31, 2077 [July 15, 2020) and income statement. statement of changes in equity &
cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respacts, of the

i financial position of the company as at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) and its financial perfarmance and its

cash flows for the year then ended on that date in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the Institute of Chartered
Accountant of Nepal's code of ethics for professional accountants together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our ather ethical
responsibilities in accordance with those requirements. We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained
are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with Nepal Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necassary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud

or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 1

fraud or error and are considered materia! if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional |
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial stateryig
.or errer, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, @p¢

1 aSSLIanen W




that is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a baslis for our opinion. The risk of not dotecting a materi
misstatement resulling from fraud Is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud r?na‘ i:orrlal
collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intarnal conug] /olve

« Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit precedures
that are appropriale in the circumslances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an apinion on the
effectiveness of the company's Internal conlrol.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
astimates and related disclosures made by management

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidences obtained, whether a material uncerlainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubl on the company's ability to continue as a going cancern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exisls, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidences obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going

concern,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the company in so for as it appears from our examination of those books of account of the company.
In our opinion balance sheet, income statement, statement of changes in equity & cash flow statement for the
year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes have been
prepared in accordance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2063 and are in agreement with the books
of account maintained by the company. In our opinion and to the best of information and according to the
explanation given to us and from the examination of the books of account of the company, we have not come
across any case where the board of directors or any employee of the company have acted contrary to legal
provisions relating to accounts, or committed any misappropriation or caused any loss or damage to the

company.

For N. B. S\M. & Associates
Chartered Atcountants

CA. Durga Prasad \Gnawali, F
Partner
Date: December 27, 2020

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
UDIN: 2104102cA0046L Ml Ufl,



Nepal Meg

a College & Research Centre Private Limited
Babarmahal-11,Kathmandu

Balance Sheot as at on Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 16, 2020)

Particulars Schedule Currant Yoar NPR Pravious Year NPR
Sources of Funds :
Shareholders Fund :
Share Capilal 1 75,927,500.00 5§5,000,000.00
Advance For Share Capital . - 20,627 ,500.00
Long Term Loan
Unsecured Loan 2 500,000.00 9,700,0600.00
Grand Total 76,427,500.00 85,627,500.00
Application of Funds
Properly, Plant & Equipment 3 49,890,650.66 50,376,818.31
Investment 4 6,300,000.00 6.000,000.00
°66,190,650.66 56,376,818.31
Current Assets, Loans & Advances =
Receivable, Advances & Deposils 5 '50,165,056.29 38,537,120.93
Cash & Bank Balance 6 B6,704 .54 4,713,623.65
Deffered Tax Assels 138,099.14 54,497.95
Sub-Total 50,389,859.97 43,304,642.53
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions T
Current Liabilities & Provisions 7 ik 41,086,639.04 29,756,738.42
Short Term Loan B . 2,100,000.00 -
Net Current Assets/Working Capital 7.203,220.93 13,547,904.11
Profit & Loss Account 9 e 13,033,628.41 15,702,777.58
Grand Total ~76,427,500.00 35,627,500.00
14

Significant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts

For & On Behalf of the Board

Gopal Khanal
Executive Director

Prof, Dr. Hom Nath Bhattarai
Chairman

s
\w/

“aran
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As per our attached report of even date

For N.B.S.M. & Agsociales

FCA, M.Com,Dip(IFR)

Partner
Place : Kathmandu
Date:Poush 12,2077



Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limited
Babarmahal-11,Kathimandu
Incomo Statement
For the period ended on Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Particulars Schedulos Curront Year NPR Provious Year NPR
Income !
Academic Income 10 72,623,670 20 77,708,296.03
Less: Direct Expenses 1 60,587,717,73 66,363.660.11
Gross Profit 12,035,952.47 11,344,635.92
s Ciar i 12 177,658.69 398,179.62
Less: Operating Cost excluding depreciation 13 7.306,087.06 7.047.32567
Earning before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and _
4.
Amortization (EBITDA) 4,907,524.11 4,695,489.87
Less: Deprecialion 3 1,.589,681.37 1,670,772.44
Earning before Interest & Taxes (EBIT) 3,317,842.74 3,024,717.43
Less: Interest & Financial Charges 732,294.75" 299,748.00
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 2,585,547.98 2,724,969.43
Provision For Tax (83,601.19) (42,011.75)
For Current Year = BT .
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses (83.601.19). (42,011.75)
Profit After Tax(PAT) 2,669,149.17 2,766,981.18
Significant Accounling Policies & Notes on Accounts 14

As per our attached report of even date

For & On Behalf of the Board For N.B.S.M. & Adsociates

Chartered Accduntants

? "o
Gopal Khanal Prof. Dr. Hom Nath Bhatlarai
Executive Director Chairman

FCA, M.Com,Dip(IFR)
Partner

Place : Kathmandu
Date:Poush 12,2077
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MTTA COLLEGE

[SIARCH CENTER PYT 1




Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limited

Dabarmahal-11, Kathmandu
Cash Flow Statemont

For the perlod ended on Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Parliculars

Curront Year NPR

Previous Year NPR

Cash Flow from Operaling aclivities
Net Profit/(Loss) after Taxation from Profit & Loss Accounl

Add. Depreciation

Cash flow from operating activities before changes In WC

(Increase)/Decrease in Recelvables, Advances & Deposits

2,669,149.17 2,766,931.18
1,584,681.37 1,670,772.44
4,258,630.54 4,437,753.62
(11,627,035.36) 1,113,516.96
11,246,299.43 10,684,849.70

Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provisions

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activitles

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Acquisition of Fixed Assels
Investment In Nepal Mega School Pvt , Ltd.
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Financing activities

Increase/(Decrease) in Loan
Proceed from Share Sholder Advance
Increase in Share Capital

Net Gash Flow from Flnancing Activities

3,877,194.61 16,236,120.28
(1,103,513.72) (40,346,925.38)
(300.000.00) ,
(1,403,513.72) [40.346.925.38)
*+(7,100,000.00) -
(20,927,500.00) 25,100,000.00
20,927,500.00

. {(7,100,000.00) 25,100,000.00

Total cash flow from all activities (4,626,319.11) 989.194.90
Cash (and Cash eq uivalents) at beginning of the Year 4,713,023.65 3,723,828.75
Cash (and Cash equivalents) at the end of the Year ...~ 86,704.55 4,713,023.65

Significant Accounting policies & Notes to Accounts

For & On Behalf of the Board

iées' ad Joshi Gopal Khanal
Finan tficer

14
As per our report on even date

For N.B.S.M. & Asgqciates

Prof. Dr. Hom Nath Bhattarai CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali

Execulive Direclor Chairman FCA, M.Com,Dip(IFR)
Partner
" Place : Kathmandu
KB Asso Date:Poush 12,2077
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Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limited
Babarmahal-11,Kathmandu
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the period ended on Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Particulars Share Capital Share Premium mm,___acm:o: Retained Earnings | Other Reserves Total
eserves s ¥
Openng Balance $5,000,000.00 = - (15.702,777.58) 39,297,222.42
Applization Money Recived 20,927,500.00 . - = 20,927,500.00
Cranges in Accounting Policy 2 . - 3 . a
Restated Satance 75,927,500.00 - - (15,702,777.58) - 60,224,722.42
Profit for the Year - - - 2,669 149.17 - 2,669,149.17
Transterred 1o Genernl Reserves B - - = - =
Dnzenc 1o sharenolders - - - - - .
lssue of Snare Capital - = - - % =
Closing Balance 75,827,500.00 - - (13,033,628.41)|, S = 62,893,871.59-
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Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limited
Babarmahal-11,Kathmandu
Schedulos torming part of Financlals Statements
For the perlod ended on Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Share Capltal Schedule 1
Particulars Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR
Authorized Capltal '
1000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 each 100,000,000.00 70,000.000.00
Issued Capital
1000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 each 100,000,000.00 70,000,000.00
Paid up Capltal '
750,275 Ordinary Shares of Rs, 100,00 each . 75,927,500.00 55,000,000.00
Total 75,927,500.00 55,000,000.00.
Unsecured Loan Schedule 2
Particulars Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR
Loan from Directors & Others 500.0_00‘00 9,700,000.00
Total . 500,000.00 ~ . .9,700,000.00
Investment Schedule 4
Particulars ‘Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR
Nepal Mega School Pvt, Ltd. : - .. 6.300.000.00. 6,000,000.00
Total 2 - §,300,000.00 6,000,000.00
Receivable, Advances and Deposits Schedule 5
Particulars Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR
Staff Advances o AT .200,000.00 53,507.00
Advance Rent ey 50,000.00 : 166,550.00
Receivable from Students 28671,611.45 23,671,497.45
Other Advance _ 7,881,769.25 1,938,769.25
Advance For land 42+ 10,400,000.00 10,400,000.00
Prepaid Insurance T e - B, 464,08 4.770.01
Advance to Suppliers 125,358.45 77,852.66
Advance Tax ‘ . _ L 275,078.06 268,199.56
Inland Revenue Deposit (Regarding Pending Cases) LUe 2,652775.00 1,065,975.00
Total s 50,165,056.29 - 38,537,120.93
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Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limited
Babarmahal-11,Kathmandu
Schedules forming part of FInanclals Statements

Cash and Bank Balances

Schedule 6

Partlculars

Gurrent Year NPR

Provious Year NPR

Cash in hand (As cerlified by management)

Cash at Bank

Mega Bank Lid 17,925.05 4,713,022 65
NMD Bank Lid 68,779.49 -
Tolal B6,704,54 4,713,023.65
Short Term Loan Schedule 7
Particulars Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR
Loan from Directors & Others 2,100,000.00 -
Total . 2,100,000.00 -
Current Liabllities and Provisions Schedule B
Particulars Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR
Sundry Credilors 3,961,975.54 5,401,331.28
Other Payable 255,139.00 95,080.00
Depsosil - 26,912.00 22,612.00
Advance From Direclors 3. 18,551,474.00 9,500,000.00
Interest Payable cwl . 46,602.74 254,786.00
Audit Fee payable -111,500.00. 111,500.00
Salary Payable 7,792,372.64 5.231,366.44
CIT & PF Payable 2.626,932.00 -
Advance From Students 3,179,359.67 7.403,333.87
Deposit From Students 4,776.81 477681
Rent Payable 2,592,900.00 1,407,000.00
Fee Payable Sludent ( Scholarship) . 65,000.00 65,000.00
TDS Payable - 1.870,654.64 259.952.02
Total -41,086,639.04 29,756,738.42
Profit & Loss Account Schedule 9
Particulars Current Year NPR Previous Year NPR

Opening Balance

+4:(15,702,777.58)

(18,469,758.76)

Profit & Loss for lhe Year © 2,669,149.17 2,766,981.18

Closing Balance — (13.033,628.41) (15,702,777.58)

Academic Income Schedule 10
Particulars Current Year NPR Previ .

Annual Fee & Monthly Tuition Fee . 62,852 094.20 = w:s?;;?ﬁ?:ﬁ

Other Academic Income & other fees B 9.?71:5?6.{!0 11 '914'530-00

Total 72,623,670.20 77.708,296.03
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Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limitod

Babarmahal- 41, Kathmandu

Schedules forming part of Finanelals Statements

Direct Expenses

Sthadule 14

Particulars

Current Year HPR

42 Lab Expenses

633,920 43

Provious fear NPR

All 41233
Advertisemant Expenses 1,684,647.60 3.118,611.00
Mfiliation Charges - 2 80,000 00
Canteen Expenses 213,745.00 228 176.00
Communication Expenses 308,0653.35 344 462,17
Cleaning Expenses 6,590.00 a
Water & Electricity Expenses 445,269.00 498,384.00
Exam Expenses 2,244703.00 2,123,476.00
Extra Class Salary 131,180.00 285,727.00
Research Expenses 70,000.00 103,400.00
Lepal Expenses 40,235.00 458,750.00
Guesl Lecture Expenses 102,816.00 77.821.00
Office Refreshment Expenses 132,210.00 190,979.00
Printing and Slationery Expenses 1,353,151.89 2,458,786.73
Program Expenses 2,194,293 .06 2,390,972.98
Career Counselling Expenses - 503,251.00
Repistration Expenses(NEB & TU) 229,500.00 327,700.00
Renewal Fee 62,855.00 152,755.00
College Rent Expenses 10,911,3256.00 10,539,320.00
Salary Expenses (Teacher & staff) 37,912,936.50 37,289,492.90
Sports Expenses 104,978.00 102,610.00
University Expenses 780,340.00 387,940.00
Tour & Travel Expenses 228,678.00 658,252.00
Fuel & Lubrican! Expenses '973,645.00 1,268,544 00
Viva Expenses ~ 112,500.00 128,764 00
Total 60,587,717.73 66,363,660.11
Other Income Schedule 12
Particulars Current Year NPR _Previous Year NPR
Interest Income i 45,656.69 278,179.62
Rental Income 91,500.00 120.000.00
Tu Exam(Rental) Income . 27,037.00 -
Lok Sewa Aayog(Rental) Income .9,795.00 ,
Miscellaneous Income 0.1 3,470.00 .
Total 177,658.69 398,179.62
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Nepal Mega College & Research Centre Private Limited
Babarmahal-11,Kathmandu
Schodules forming part of Financlals Stalemeoents

Administrative Expenses

Schaedule 12

Parlculars Current Year NHPR Previous Year NPR

Audit Feo

Internal Audit Fee 150,000.00 2
Extemnal Audit Fee 113,000.00 113,000.00
Advertisement Expenses 67,800,00 236 650.00
Admin Salary Expenses 5,533,510.00 4,790,985.00
Bank Charges 735.00 920.00
Business Promolion - 54,393.00
T-Shirt Expenses 334,966.25 244 537.00
Consultancy Expenses , 5,650.00 107,350.00
Donation Expenses = 1,500.00

Meeling Allowances . 17,057.00 -
Insurance Expenses 102,480.73 105.487.53
Housekeeping Expenses =, - 386,530.00
Local Rales & Expenses 89,380.00 48,300.00
Medical Expenses ' 5,080.00 4,814.00
Office Expenses 100,049.90 95,169.00
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 643,895.60 612,177.90
FNCCI Membership Expenses . - 27,120.00

Fine & Penallies : 64,180.57 -
Miscellaneous Expenses y L - 9,611.24
Gardening Expenses ‘ R 9,870.00
Newspaper & Periodical Expenses ¢ S 31,550.00
Wages 78,292.00 £6,351.00
Total 7,306,087.06 7,047,325.67
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Nepal Mega College & Research Centro Priv

Dabarmahal-41, Kathimandu

ate Limitod

For the perlod endod on Ashadhy 34, 2077 (July 16, 2020)

computation of Taxable Income and Income Tax;

S.N. |Particulars

Amount NPR | Rats |

(h [Net Profiv (Loss) ns per Profit & Loss Account

(1) [Add Back: Non-admlssiblo Exponses
Add: Miscellancous Expenses

. Add: Repair and maintenance disallowed
|. Add: Proper Bill net found
Add: Charily & Donalion expenses

Total Taxable Income for the Year
Less: Brought Forward Loss

2,585 547,98

3B4,248.16

m\

2.585.547.‘:’;\

384,248 16

2,989,795.15

2,969,796.15

(6,496,310.00) (6,496,310.00)
Financial Year 2067-68 -
Financial Year 2068-68 -
Financial Year 2069-70 6,094,484.00
Financial Year 2070-71 401,826.00
Taxable Profit/Carried Forward Loss for Next Year (3,526,513.85)
(iv) |Income Tax @ 25% -
(v) |Penalty for non-filing of Returns on Time ufs 117 (+) -
uls 117 Non-Filing of Estimated Tax Return -
(Return was filed in time) w
(vi) |For delay in Payment of Advance tax (u/s 118) (+) a
For Delay in Payment of Tax (From 1st Kartik to Till payment) (u/s 119) .
(vii) Total Provision for Tax and Penalty
viii) |Advance Tax Including TDS D
( i ) ce Tax Including : eduction on Bank 275,078.06
(ix) |Net Tax Amount to be paid (viii-ix) N
x) |Tax Credit Tra
(x) it Transferred to Next Year 275,078.06
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ANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO Accoyyrs
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company £t al
he §0C1€ b College has been offering a range of academic programs and b
n running different academic program such as +2. Ba c?i?::‘:je‘:gﬁﬂ;nﬂies
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1, Mccunﬂﬂg
repared under the historical cost convention on an Accrual concept and are in

§ Standards and other applicable laws prevalent in Nepal.
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Tne Financi2 al Accounting

accordance Wit Nep

2. Useof Estimates:

q of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires

mptions fo be made that aifecl the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent jiabilities on the dafa of l.he financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
the reporting period. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in lhe

expenses during )
periods in which ihe results are known/materialized.

The preparati
estimates and assy

3, Golng Concerm:

The financial statements are prepared on the assumption that the company is a going concern.

4. Comparative Information:
y the Company and are consistent with those used in

The accounting policies have been consistently applied b
ed and/or rearranged wherever necessary 10 facilitate

the previous year. Previous years' figure has been regroup
comparison.

5. Revenue Recognition:
:Zvlenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
mefe:eﬂue and associates costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at
air value of the consideration received or receivable.

€. Fixed Assets:

Fixed o
Assels are staled al cost less depreciation. All costs atiributable to the fixed assets are capitalized.
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paymf-‘““" Receivables and Deposits:
)
Advane . .
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d Liability:
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8
d using the assel and liabilit
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nek":ie | he future tax consequences altributable to temporary differences between the financial
m:::f g amounts of exisling assets and liabilities, and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax
: :

e :r,abilnies are measured using tax rates expecled lo apply to taxable income in the years in which
——— diferences are expect_ed to be recovered or sellled based on the laws that have been enacted
c-su::serﬂ-‘f””y enacted by lhe:.' raportlng dat.e. Deferred !ax assels arising from the temporary difference are
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which such delerred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assels and liabilities are nelted off and presented
*pmwmme face of the balance sheet.
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previous yea! figures have beon regrouped or o
1
able with the current year fipures

compar

jncome Tar:

provistons for Income 1ax are compuled as per relovant taxali

peon shown in profit and loss
recults and estimates are recognized in the periods in wh

peferred Tax Assets and Liabilities:

Deferred tax assels and liabilities have been compuled in accordance

Income Taxes and are altributable to the following:

eattanged whetever consldorey neces

on laws of Nepal. Total Precdislon
account as current year lax and corres

Saty 1o mave them

of tazaton has

ponding. Any Differences betyesn actual
Ich the results ara known/materialized

with the Nepal Accounting Standard.- 08,

¥ Carrying Tax Net A
ssets/
| Balance Shecl lems Attiovnt Tax Base Rate (Liabilities)
Fixed Assets (Closing WDV) 49.890,650.66 50,443,047.21 25% 138,099.14
Total Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabllities) 133.099 2
"~ Less: Deferred tax assets at the end of previous Fiscal Year 5¢,49? x
" Deferred tax income accounted for during this Income Year 83601.19

Related Party Disclosures:

Related Party transaclions are identified by the mana

year is as follows:

gemenl. The transaction with the related party during the

ezl eNature o Opening Balance Transaction During the Year - * Closing Balance
Partles Name | ¢/oncetions e -
¢ : grRpstib o Or.(Rs)) |~ Cr.[Rs.) . Dr. (Rs.) ~ Cr.(Rs,) Dr. (Rs.) Cr. (Rs)
Salary Payable - 180.254.00 707.917.00 693,180.00 . 175,517.00
Birendra
Pokhre! Adavance - | 950.000.00 - | _2,825,737.00 -| 3775.737.00
Short Term Loan 500.000.00 1,100,000.00 600,000 00
Salary 178.118.00 728,775.00 717,380.00 - 166,723.00
Madhukar
Pandey Advance - | 2.650.000.00 - | 1.000.000.00 1.450.000.00
Short Term Loan - - 500.00000 | 1,000,000.00 $00.000.00
Salary Payable - | 17074760 484,971.60 390.235.00 ; 76.011.00
Advance 3.450,000.00 - | 2425.737.00 - | 5B875.737.00
Dinesh Khanal | o rest Payable . 26,916.00 66,760.00 39,844.00 -
Unsceured Loan - | 1.000.000.00 1.000.000.00 - -
Short Term Loan - - 500,000.00 1,000,000.00 500,000.00
| b - 191.840.00 £682,673.00 636.540.00 - 145,507.00
Gopal Khanal Salary Payable
Advance - | 2.650.000.00 - 1,000.000.00 - | 3.650,000.00
Dhundiraj Advance - | 1.500,000.00 - | 1,800,000.00 - | 3.300.000.00
Bhallarai
Salary Payable . 900.00 - -

o
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Short Term Loan L = | 600,00000 __'.@&@?_D”_"__________ 400,000 60
pann PANh | gaiary Payabie _—0 LN Y 20500000 | L0000
'N’n«::l:'l Salory Payable 16000000 | — 20500000 —_— | L0¥ 0000
AdD —L
= Salory Payable —750.000.00 —_— | 28500000 166,354 0t
\‘a”‘;g'”"m Interest Payable 807500 | 10.044.00 —1.005 00 -
Neu Y
Unsecured Loan 300,000.00 £00,000.00 . - $00.000 04
e
Unsceured Loan 400,000 09 £00,000.00 . .
Rau Neupane Interest Payable 13,458 00 46,325.00 32.887.00 -
) . — — |
Salary Payable 750,000 00 - | 28500000 1,035,000 00
S ——2=2.00000 |
pishnu Parsad Unsecured Loan 300,000.00 300,000 00 . N
|
Khana Salary Payable 750,000.00 A 285.000.00 1,035.000.00
"
;shwor Ghandra | Unsecured Loan 3.000,000,00 3,000,000.00 . .
. = -]
m
Gaula Salary Payable 750,000.00 ’ 285000 00 1,035.000.00
+ | Unsecured Loan 3N0,000.00 300,000 00 - .
Sumina Karar|it
Salary Payablo 1.225.000 00 ~ 455 500.00 1,690,500 00
Common Lirector
ia
padlcation | Unsecured Loan - | 4.000,00000 | 4,000,000 co :
pyiLid
Interest Payable 104.833.0c0 345,0665.95 240 832,95 -
Nepal Mega Deposit 6,000,000.00 - | _ 6,300.000.00 6,000,000 00 6.300,000.00 -
| Oep —=—=" | ©.000.00000 | 6300
ool
o Advance 268,769 25 - 5.600,000.00 - | 6,068,769.25 -

Also, during lhe Financial Year 2076/2077 the Company has incurred ex

was given to Key Managerial Personnel, Total Remuneration
current fiscal 2076/77 is INRs, 10,154.168.00

The Inland Revenue Department has issued order to pay tax NPR. 5,321

2071-2072). The company has appealed agairist The

.e. 596,800.00 with Inland Revenue Department. The Deposited amount
Revenue Department,

Also, the Inland revenue depariment orcer to pay education lax of NPR. 364,359,903 of
Same also the company has appealed agains! Inland Revenue Department
Tax of NPR. 182,180.00 with Inland Revenus Department. The Deposit am

with Inland Fevenue Department.

/917.00 (
financial year 2070-2071). The Company has appealed against Inland Revenue

of apoeal i.e. NPR. 1,773,795.00 with Inland Revenue Department. Also for the
Inland Revenue Depariment order to Pay tax NPR. 2,387,200.00 (for the expenses

Inland Revenue Department a

2

penses under the head “Salary" which

given to Key Managerial Personnel d

uring the

for the expenses disallowed in
Department and deposited 1/3
Fiscal Year 2071/2072 The
disallowed in financial year
nd deposited 1/4 of appeal

has been shown as Deposit with Inland

Fiscal Year 2070-71.
and deposiled ona-half of Education
ount has been shown as Deposited



1 & Dank Balances/Bank Ovordraf;
cas

ing the year Company has no any Cash balance al the ong
Punn

of Asadh, g per certifiod
\ balance oulslanding as on year end, which are as por (h
Ban

by the Management
o Bank Stalements as on

July 15, 2020 are as
fallows:
particulars Current Year NpR
Mega Bank Limited 17,925.05
ited
NMB Bank Limite

68,779.49

gchedules are the integral part of the financial slalements
T. ~
As confirmed by the management, there js no any dispute claimed to/by the firm
8.
Balance to/from the various parties are Subject to the confirmation.
S

10. All the amounts are slaled in the Nepalese Rupees,

<
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1.Executive Summary

The purpose of this annual report is to analyze the effectiveness of academic programs at Nepal
Mega College in assisting students with their career goals, Effective delivery of the classes play a
critical role in helping students navigate the job market and transition into their carcers after
graduation. Nepal Mega College offers flexible programs, standardizing in delivery of the
university curricula, professionally developed by Tribhuvan University. It is for those students
who want to compete professionally in today's world of globalized cconomy.

It is our conviction that the content of a course, if not delivered properly by an institution, does
not meet the objective of imparting required knowledge and skills on the part of the students.
Being conscious of this fact, we have tried to develop a strategy, so as to make the teaching
learning process more effective. Moreover, the College supplements the TU syllabus with
practicum packages which are designed so as to make students successful leaders and managers

in fields such as civil and diplomatic services, banking, commercial sectors and services in
different branches of the media.

It is a fact that Mega College has become a center of academic excellence, which is justifiable by
the excellent and unparalleled results of students at graduate and undergraduate level final
examination. It is particularly gratifying that Mega graduates have won grand scholarships to
study at foreign universities. They also have a grand success in public services as well as in job
markets. No wonder it has been recognized as one of the top-ranking academic institutions of
Nepal achieving top positions in TU Examinations.

>

—

Gopal Khanal
Chairperson

College Management Committee



2. Academic Programs:
Nepal Mutglu College was established in 2011 with the objective of providing quality education in
a competitive global academic scenario. As an affiliated college of Tribhuvan University, it has

its own limitations and opportunitics in this field. Currently, the college runs four academic

programs at the undergraduate level: BBM, BCA, BSW, and BBS, while at the graduate level it
only operates the MBS program.

2.1. Academic activitics at the undergraduate level:
Nepal Mega College is committed to providing quality education to its students, so it has
provided several non-credit market-focused courses to them. The college management
S committee believes that these courses will work as a milestone in achieving the mission that the
college already has set. These additional courses have been designed by the experts in the
concerned ficlds so that students will get a chance to groom themselves in the market even
before they get enrolled in it. In addition, we hope that students develop the confidence in their
respective subject matter that prepares them to immerse themselves in the work environment.

2.1.1. Bachelor of Business Studics (BBS)

Bachelor of Business studies (BBS) is the four-year degree program conducted by Tribhuvan
University (TU), faculty of Management (FOM). It is an annual exam-based program. BBS
course has been designed by considering the fact that graduates will have to live in a very
challenging and competitive environment.

2.1.2. Bachelor in Business Management (BBM) Program

The BBM program is based on semester system. It is a 4-year program spread over eight
semesters; each semester constitutes 16 weeks of intensive study. The program covers 120 credit
hours. The curricular structure has business tool courses, business foundation courses, [ocus area
courses and elective area courses.

7.1.3. Additional programs for BBM/BBS Students
e For the basic technical skills, all first-year management students do Office Automation
Training; they learn Word, Excel, and PowerPoint. As we also prepare them for the
assistant level job, obviously our focus is on Excel.
e Students of Management Stream need to be good at English language. So, we have
b developed an English Language Enhancement Program. In this program, facilitators
Aliahd are involved from across the country and sometimes abroad. Four skills: reading, writing,
speaking, and listening are fundamental aspects that we cover in the program. [n addition

#




to these four skills, stude
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* Digital marketing |
£ 1s another cor ake 3 i
i { nponent that makes students competent in the recent
1 al global market. All management second-ycar students get engaged in this training

and they develop their skill in entrepreneurship and marketing,

. » . - .l
;l‘nll) 15 a crucial skill that all students should know. Third-year management students
carn 39-!\01!r tally courses, which makes them competent in operating the different
accounting software in their professional lives.

*  Students should have a basic knowledge of share market. Students, in fourth year, get
involved in Share market training that enhances the knowledge of investment.

L ]

All the students of Management stream should develop at least one project every year
during the four-year course.

2.1.4. . Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA)

BCA is a four-year, 8-semester undergraduate program of Tribhuvan University (TU) under the
faculties of Humanities and Social Science. TU launched this program from the academic year
2074/2075. Nepal Mega College has been running this program effectively with distinct features.

2.1.5. Additional programs for BCA Students

Besides the programs prescribed in the syllabus, MEGA offers BCA students some additional
programs so that they could develop further skills required in the job market. Upon the
completion of BCA Course from MEGA, students are equipped with comprehensive knowledge
of computer. The programs are listed below:

FIRST SEMESTER

e Office Automation
e Hardware

SECOND SEMESTER

e Program Concept
e Ul Design Concept
e Version Control

THIRD SEMESTER

e Linux

FOURTH SEMESTER

e Project and Responsive Design
e Mobile First Approach




o +Python
o Django
o Cyber Security

FIFTH SEMESTER

o CCNA/OCP Preparation
¢ DOT Net/ Xamarin
o Laravel

SIXTH SEMESTER
o Dart/ Flulter

e Angular

¢ React

* Oracle

2.1.6. BSW PROGRAM

Social Work gives much emphasis on practical knowledge rather than theoretical. Therefore,
students from MEGA are sent to different organization to familiarize themselves with current
social issues. Mega College has been working with 74 varied organization, where MEGA
students can work as trainees. Social workers plan, develop and implement welfare services.
Meganians play leading roles in different contests, blood donation programs, various charity
programs, and even organize rural and Urban Camp Works every year.

Our Focus at BSW Program:

« Placement in renowned non-profit organizations

« Leadership and innovative trainings for personality and skill development
Regular participation of students in national level conferences and seminars
Regular participation in community programs throu gh camping

« Exposure to global issues and the standard of Social Work

2.2. Graduate Program
2.2.1 Master of Business Studies (MBS)

Masters of Business Studies is a two years graduate level program in Business and Management.
The duration of this course is 24 months, four semesters. Total credit hours of study with

dissertation is 66 credit hours in a semester wise system of Master of Business Studies program.



Our Focus at MBS Program

We are committed to implementing the TU syllabus by providing additional packages for our
students 1o brighten their carcers. We have alread y made agreements with different Banks and
Business Houses to provide our students with practical ex posures and Internship throughout the

four Academic Semesters. This will definitely enable the students to their theoretical knowledge
to professional.

3. Mega academic achievement

3.1. Being Awarded as the Second-Best Business School
3.2. Outstanding Results in TU Examinations

Nepal Mega College has got eminent faculty to impart in-depth knowledge focusing on
presentation. There is constant evaluation system through regular examinations. Students must
attend all examinations and submit the assignments. There are adequate guest lectures and
Booster classes for those who fail to maintain the standard. Mega College focuses on quality

rather than quantity. Therefore, Meganians achieve top ranking results in TU examinations every
year.

3.3. Career Enhancement Programs
The college helps its students in career plan by providing supportive classes as follows:

e Students who wish to pursue their Career in Public Services are given Loksewa

Preparation Classes to compete the Examinations conducted by Public Service
Commission

¢ GRE/GMAT/TOEFL/IELTS classes for the students who wish to join Foreign
Universities for Higher Education

Entreprencurship Skill Development Programs for the students wishing to be
entrepreneur in future.

Internship Programs in different Banks and Business Houses throughout four academic
years.

3.4. Faculty and Students Exchange Program with University of Central Missouri, USA
Then Chairperson of Nepal Mega College Prof. Dr. Hom Nath Bhattarai and the Dean of
University of Central Missouri signed MOU on 24"™ March 2017. This contract includes:

* Short and Long-term Faculty Exchange

* Undergraduate and Graduate Students Exchange Program
Collaborative Educational and Research Programs
* Provision for Credit Transfer



L%

4. Research Activities

Mega offers value-based education that insists on real-time scenarios and rescarch, Rescarch, if
undertaken systematically, is o creative project to expand the horizons of knowledge on a topic
assigned. They are carried out to cither expand, reaffirm, or correct previous knowledge.
Research helps people learn and brings about lasting change in their behaviors and habits. They
make their agents self-reliant and more autonomous in their projects. Mega subscribes to a set of

universally aceepted practices that allow students to conduct research of international standards
with this conviction.

S5.Computer Lab

Now, the college has two equipped computer labs, and in a first lab there arc 47 computers,
while in the sccond lab there are 35 computers. In addition, College has one 10T and KIT lab

where BCA students practice their academic activities. The college has corporate dedicated
internet facility for students, faculty, and visitors.

6.Financial Progress

Nepal Mega College and Research Centre Private Limited (The “Company”) is a private limited
company incorporated in Nepal under the Company Act, 2063 which is established at 2011 AD.
The registered office of the company, and the principal place of business, is located at
Anamnagar, Kathmandu, Nepal. Currently 19 staff, 33 teachers and 4 management are working
in this college. According to audit report of 2077/78 the financial condition of college is good.
The share capital of this college is Rs.75,927,500.00 and advance share capital is
Rs.15,276.,600.00. Financial institution loan amount of this college is Rs. 37,116,705.76. Total
property of this college is Rs.75,697,440.56 as per financial report. Nepal Mega College has
invested Rs.55,860,000.00 to Nepal Mega School Pvt. Lid,, which is located at Anamnagar,
Kathmandu. The current Assets of college is Rs.36,611,343.45 and Current liabilities is
Rs.51,240,752.68. The Bank balance of this college is Rs.2,473,498.11 at the end of 2078 Asar.
This college has been earning profit from fiscal year 2072/73 continuously, that is why Nepal
Mega College 2077-78 profit is Rs.3,292,591.51. Nepal Mega College estimated earning a total
of Rs 36,900,000.00 in 2079/80 and spend a total of Rs.35,120,000.00. According to which, it is
estimated that the profit of the college for 2079/80 will be Rs.1,780,000.00.

7. Infrastructural Plan

Nepal Mega College has been sct up now on the leased property. Although it has already
purchased approximately 8 ropanis of land in Bhaktapur, it cannot be moved there for several
reasons. Besides, the college has its own building in Anamnagar on one ropani of land.
Therefore, the college will have settled into its own property within two years. A team has been




f"'ﬁ‘;‘f‘.‘ by lhc. college management committee to find the appropriate land so that the college can
build its required buildings, including a playground, cafeteria, library, and garden. The college

management commitiee has already allocated the budget for buying and constructing the
required land and buildings respectively,

8. Possible Problems that College may Encounter

Financial challenges: A private organization rely heavily on students’ tuition fees. Any changes
in the sources of funding can significantly affect our financial stability. Therefore, students
enrollment number matters a lot in the long-term existence of the college.

4"
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Academic integrity: Academic institutions are expected to maintain high standards of academic
integrity, including honesty, faimess, and transparency. However, academic fraud, plagiarism,
and other forms of academic misconduct can compromise the institution's reputation and
credibility.

Demographic shifts: Changes in demographics may impact academic institutions, especially
those that depend heavily on local student populations. For instance, declining birth rates can
lead to a drop in the number of high school graduates, which can reduce enrollment in higher
education institutions.

Reputation management: Reputation management is crucial for academic institutions,
especially those that depend on their reputation to attract students, faculty, and funding. Negative

publicity, scandals, and controversies can damage an institution’s reputation and undermine its
long-term viability.

9, Possible Solutions

Focus on Student-Centered Learning: The college will focus on student-centered learning,
where the students are the center of the learning process, and the curriculum is designed to meet
their needs and interests. This can be achieved by providing personalized learning plans,
individualized feedback, and student-centered teaching methodologies.

Improve the Quality of Teaching: Nepal Mega College will ensure that it has a highly qualified
and experienced faculty that is equipped to deliver high-quality education. This can be achieved
by investing in faculty development programs, providing opportunities for research and
collaboration, and encouraging ongoing professional development.

Foster a Culture of Innovation: We should foster a culture of innovation by encouraging

research and development, providing opportunities for entrepreneurship, and creating an
environment that encourages experimentation and risk-taking.
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Strengthen Partnerships with Industry: Nepal Mega College will strengthen its partnerships
with industry by providing students with opportunities to engage in internships, co-ops, and other

experiential learning opportunities. This can help students develop practical skills, gain real-
world experience, and build valuable networks.

Enhance Support Services: Academic institutions should enhance their support services by

providing academic counseling, career guidance, mental health services, and other resources to

help students succeed academically and personally. This can also help improve retention rates
| and overall student satisfaction.

) o . . ipport
Invest in Technology: We will invest in technology and modern teaching tools to supp

. . =) . nline

student learning and engagement. This can include providing access o dlg!lal SRR ¥
learning platforms, and other technology tools to enhance the learning experience.

Al | Emphasizc Di\'chit" :II'I(] ]nclusio“: We ha\;e bce" emphaSIZIﬂg dIVCl'Sll.y :;:1(.1 [tl:CI::SI:::Lnd}

L - creating a welcoming and inclusive environment for all students, regardless of their backg 1

AR R - and staff,
culture, or identity. This can be achieved by providing diversity training for faculty and sta

. 2 et 3 iculum and
creating safe spaces for marginalized groups, and promoting diversity in curricu!
programming Q
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this 24 day of  March « 2017 | by and between
University of Central  Missouri, Warrenshurg, Missouri, U.S.A. and NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE,
BABARMHAL, KATHMANDU, NEPAL. ‘

WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, University of Central Missouri and NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE, BABARMHAL, KATHMANDU,
NEPAL desire to promote the enrichmen

tof their teaching and learning, rescarch and discovery, and engagement

missions; and '
LSS

e

Y HEREAS, University of Central Missouri and NEPAL ME

EPAL desire 1o strengthen

GA COLLEGE, BABARMHAL, KATHMANDU.
and expand the mutual contacts between the two universities; and

WHEREAS, University of Central Missouri and NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE, BABARMIIAL, KATHMANDU,

NEPAL desire to provide for a varicty of collaborative educational opportunities for faculty and students at the two
universities on the terms and conditions hercinafier set forth;

NOW T1 IEREFORE, it is mutually agreed as follows:

I Scope of Agreement - This Agreement shall commemorate the parties' intent to enter into but not be
limited to, the following types of collaboration:

>

Shon and Long-term Faculty Exchange

=

Undergraduate and Graduate Student Degree and/or Exchange Programming
Collaborative Rescarch and Discovery,

.
r
i

0

Learning and Teaching, and Engagement
Other mutually agreed educational or research programs

b

Before implementing these activities, the parties will discuss the o
and will thereafter enter into specific written a
outcomes,

pportunities and challenges presented
greements based on the mutually agreed objectives and

s "
}

1. Period of Agreement - This Agreement shall be effective upon the date of final execution and will remain
in force for a period of three years. This a

greement may be renewed beyond three years by mutual written
agreement. In addition, either university may terminate the agreement by providing notice to the other party
' in writing,

1R Activities Under This Agreement - It is ex

pected that activities takin
initiated primarily by academic units with

in each university, and

V.

3 eﬁ
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l\:“lics lll\(lkl.‘\‘ll“ll “N“ (.'||Ch "'(‘gh"" \‘|'| | | I 5 l’
. t‘tlllt: A reement may s dilfere i /i
h l\ sor ) l‘ "‘ . : ‘li P l ll} lll ve (llfftrtlll Ci cum |ﬂFICCS “"ll res CCI l"

Missour ay b requlred luI:_'I::;irliit:llﬁ!cc!;:m- |‘1;up.mly and t'llllL‘I‘ dc.livcmhlcs' that .Universi!y of Central
perform a separate ik Mbesision § J | 'ulu ore, Ulﬂ\'l:l!ill?' |Tf.(cnlml MISSHI{H reserves the right to
Specific Agneemun g -l;‘ :simm " e 'c.;,.a «ANaxcand other liabilities that may arise under each Program
NS A 2 Mrct e 11? :lt!t\crntnlus |!mlcr.!hc Program Specific Agreement in a way that

- s the cost nr:d liability eMiciencies for University of Central Missouri. University of Central
Missouri reserves t.hc right to assipn and/or subcontract any orall of its obligations under this MOU and/or
any Program Specific Agreement to any of its subsidiaries or affiliates (including affiliates controlled but
not owned by University of Central Missouri or any trustees of University of Central Missm;ri).

Funding of Activities — Activ
Collaborating units are encourag
be needed. Projects requiring fun

ity Agreements should make financial costs and obligations explicit.
ed 1o work together to identify and secure any outside funding which may
ding must be approved by both institutions.
h’lnnfliscriminalinn = University of Central Missouri and NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE, BABARMHAL,
kA"lHMANDU. NEPAL agree that no person shall on the grounds of race, religion, color, sex, age,
national origin or ancesliry, genetic information, marital Status, parental status, sexual orientation, gender

id?nlil)' and expression, disability, or status as a veteran be excluded from participation under the terms of
this Agreement.

Use of Name - NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE, BABARMHAL,, KATHMANDU, NEPAL will not use the
name of University of Central Missouri, nor of any member of University of Central Missouri's program
staff, in any publicity, advertising, or news release without the prior written approval of an authorized
representative of University of Central Missouri. University of Central Missouri will not use the name of
NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE, BABARMHAL, KATHMANDU, NEPAL, or any employee of NEPAL
MEGA COLLEGE, BABARMHAL, KATHMANDU, NEPAL, in any publicity, advertising, or news

release  without the prior written approval of NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE, BABARMHAL,
KATHMANDU, NEPAL.

Modification — The terms of this Agreement may be changed or modified only by written amendment
signed by authorized agents of the parties hereto.

Prevailing Language - Should this document be executed in two languages, the English version of this
Memorandum of Understanding represents the understanding of both Parties. Any other version is

provided as a translation. In the event of conflict between the two versions, the English version will
prevail.

Non-Binding — This Agreement is non-binding and solely for the purpose of establishing a basis upon
which University of Central Missouri and NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE, BABARMHAL, KATHMANDU,
NEPAL will continue discussions. Either University of Central Missouri or NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE,
BABARMHAL, KATHMANDU, NEPAL may at its sole discretion terminate discussions for any reason
by giving written notice of termination to the other. In the case of a dispute that arises relating to any
aspect of cooperation under this Agreement, the parties may attempt to resolve such dispute through
friendly negotiation, or either party may elect to terminate the agreement pursuant to the previous
provision. Upon termination, the parties will have no further obligations hereunder.

Foreign Corrupt Practices Act - University of Central Missouri and NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE,
BABARMHAL, KATHMANDU, NEPAL represent and warrant 1o cach other that they are aware of the
requirements of the United States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (the “FCPA") and that they will not, and
will not allow their awners, employees, representatives, officers, directors, contractors or other agents to
take any action in connection with this Agreement or any separate Program Specific Agreement 10 provide,
offer or promise 10 provide, or authorize the provision directly or indirectly of, any money, gift, loan,
service or anything of value to (i) any government official (or any agent, employee or family member
thereaf), (ii) any political party or candidate for political office, or (iii) any person, while knowing that all



or a portion of such money or thing of value will be offered, given or promised, directly or indirectly, to
any of the foregoing in (i) or (ii), for the purpose of obtaining or rctaining business or funding, to direct
business or funding o any person or entity, or to secure any other improper advantage.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, University of Central Missouri and NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE,
BABARMHAL, KATHMANDU, NEPAL have exccuted this Agreement as of the date first above written.

o Signing for University of Central Missouri

Deborah Curtis
Provost-Chief Learning Officer

Date

/)

Alice Greife /
Dean, College of Health, Science and Technology

j‘/ WCU\,J? 28] 7

Date

£
.

Signing for NEPAL MEGA COLLEGE,
BABARMHAL, KATHMANDU, NEPAL

12U
Prof.00r Flom Nath Bhattarai

24 M‘ rpl. 20| ]

\v/

NEPAL
MEGA COLLEGE

——— agn cardre b srielarid ————




